
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 
Phone (708) 749-4400 
Fax (708) 749-4451 


Village Trustees 
James E. Lazansky Cody Mares 


Fred L. Schimel 


Daniel A. O'Reilly Kurt Kasnick 
Village President Village Treasurer 


Tuesday, August 18, 2009 


Meeting Agenda 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Approve Minutes of the Previous Special Session 
6. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Deborah Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


7. Approve the payment of Engineer's Payment Estimate No.3, Street 
Rehabilitation-Phase 2 for $530,807.94 


8. Accept Report of Illinois Dept. of Transportation 
9. Accept Report of Illinois Dept. of Revenue 
10. Correspondence 
11. Report from the President 
12. Report from the Clerk 
13. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


Accept the treasurer's report for the month of June. 2009 
14. Reports from Department Heads 
15. Audience Questions 
16. Adjournment 


Posted August 13, 2009 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


August 4,2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
August 4,2009, at 7:00 P.M. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel moved and duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Session of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, July 21, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, that the bills, approved by the various 
committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which authorizes the 
Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the authorized signers, as 
provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve Ordinance 2009-18, "An 
ordinance to raise the administrative fee charged to remove the immobilization equipment on 
vehicles that are involved in prohibited activities." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky asked how many "Denver Boots" do we have? President O'Reilly responded 
that we have two ... . one of each size. Trustee Schimel asked who will be installing the devices? 
We learned that it is being debated. 







Page 2 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to accept the resignation from Sergeant 
Richard Jaczak from his appointment to the Executive Safety Board. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to approve the appointment of Deputy 
Police Chief Frank Figueroa to the Executive Safety Board with the term ending April 30, 2010. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to grant permission to the Knights of 
Columbus to hold their annual "Tootsie Roll Drive" for the mentally handicapped on September 
18,19&20. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


There was no correspondence 


Clerk Audrey McAdams gave information pertaining to the 2010 Census. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Lazansky reported on the Midway Noise Compatibility meeting. He felt that his efforts to 
obtain noise modification for Edison School have hit a dead end. He named several schools that 
have satisfied the requirements. Our Lady of Charity is one local school that will receive funding. 
He provided the disciples given in his report. His next meeting is in October. 


Trustee Mares reported that last week he took videos if Haley Park. He will be sending this to 
Springfield. He wants to modify Haley Park so that areas is more visible for the police to patrol. 
He wants plans in place for next spring so that things are better than they are now. He then 
provided information on a medication take pack program on August 15 at the Franklin Park Police 
Station. He has a supply of the fliers in the Village Hall foyer. The efforts of this event are to 
prevent medication from entering landfills or the water systems. Trustee Lazansky questioned the 
feasibility of having such a resource within our village. 


Trustee Morelli gave the fire department report for the month of July. 







Page 3 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of July. There were a total of 1051 calls, 134 
911 calls, 53-911 calls dispatched, 81-non 911s, 358 arrests, 1437 miscellaneous details, 13,280 
squad miles, 12,036 gallons of gas equating to 11 miles per gallon. The ordinance officers report 
for July were: 215 ordinance investigations, 13 business investigations, 72 violations notices, 65 
miscellaneous details, 8 Stickney Local Ordinance tickets, and 120 adjudication hours. He also 
reported on the stump removal program. It is going quite well and it is almost done. There were a 
couJ>le more stumps discovered that will be taken care of this week. 
Verf-tPr(L4'M-~tVI 1-\€A1) ~ot1---rS ~ 
Fire Chief Meyer explained a resolve to a complaint about a fire truck driving the wrong way on 
Elmwood Avenue. There had been a microwave fire in the condos on Pershing Road. The ladder 
truck was needed to eject smoke. When they completed their task the traffic was backed up on 
Pershing Road. They drove south on Elmwood for only one block to avoid the traffic. He went on 
to explain that the fire department can travel the wrong way for two blocks. Chief Meyer 
encouraged people to call him with any of their concerns. 


Deputy Police Chief Frank Figueroa read a police department letter of appreciation from 
Countryside police. The letter gave praise and thanks for the services given to Countryside by 
Pedro Garcia. He was used as a translator for Countryside after a fatal traffic accident. The 
suspects were non-English speaking. 


Public Works Supervisor Joe Lopez gave the resolve to the complaint from a citizen that was given 
at the last board meeting. Her complaint was solved and she is happy. President O'Reilly added in 
that it was her sewer that was the problem. There was no need to use a camera to find the problem. 
Joe Lopez added in that he is available to take resident's complaints at any time. 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Bernice Yarmoska of7035 West 40th Place complained over skateboarding and damage done to her 
property. She then complained over her issue of a neighbor with an adjoining fence. In addition 
she complained of a vacant house at 7134 West 41 st Street and the condition of the property. She 
also complained over people doing dumping in other's garbage cans. Lack of village tags was her 
final complaint. 


Lois Jedlovec of 4129 S. Wenonah wanted to know if Wenonah was going to be repaved. 
President O'Reilly explained that the engineers are looking into the future street projects. He told 
the audience that we were granted some money in a "Jobs Bill" to do some streets. We are also 
looking into other revenue for roads. Her street is being looked at right now. 


Bea Callahan of 4126 S. Grove was told she needed to write down her questions in the future. She 
recommended that the department heads should go to the podium to make their comments so they 
could be heard by the audience. 


Penny Gibas of 4425 S~isconsin thanked the previous administration for picking the company 
that is doing the streets. She mentioned that they are doing a better job than the company working 
in Forest View. She also included her thanks to Trustee Zeedyk for overseeing ofthe project and 
its errors. Her question pertained to extra hours due for the additional time served for people 







Page 4 


doing their jobs. She then singled out Trustee Schimel, Trustees Zeedyk, Mares, and Morelli. She 
questioned if they get overtime or time due. The response was no. 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk that 
the meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 7:29 p.m. 
and President O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me, this 4th day of August, 2009 


Daniel O'Reilly, President 







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 
--------------_._. __ .----


825 Midway DriYe ~ Willowbrook, IL (;> 60527 ~' Telephone: (630) 887-8640 ~ Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Ci vil Engine81s/ 
Municipal Consultants 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 2 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.3 


Gentlemen: 


August 12,2009 


This letter is to certify that Orange Crush, LLC. has furnished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate NO.3." 


As of August 12th , the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized work 
on this project, including the Change Order No. 1 additional street locations, at locations shown on the 
attached map: 


• Storm Sewer Improvements .. ... ......... ....... .. .. .... .. . 82% 
Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA) Surface Removal ....... ... 76% 


• Curb and Gutter Removal. .. .. .. .. .. ..... ..... .. .. ... ........ 74% 
Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter ........ ..... 74% 


• Concrete Sidewalks and Driveways ............ ..... ... 80% 
• Pavement Patching ...... ....... .. .............. .............. ... 80% 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course Paving ........ ..... 36% 
• Parkway Restoration ...... ...................................... 44% 
• Pavement Markings ............... ...... ...... ..... .. ... ... ... . 0% 


The Contractor is scheduled to complete the remaining curb and gutter replacement work on the 
original contract street locations by the end of this week, and is scheduled to begin work on the Change 
Order No. 1 street locations next week. The completion of the concrete curb and gutter work will be 
followed by HMA surface removal, pavement patching, as required, HMA surface paving, and parkway 
restoration work. The project, including the additional Change Order No. 1 street locations, is currently 
scheduled for completion by the end of September. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $530,807.94 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 Center 
Street, Hillside, IL 60162, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a 
copy of the 'Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Joseph Lopez, Supervisor, w/Encl. 
Orange Crush, LLC, w/Encl. 
Project File No. 08219 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC . 


. 7~~/~ 
Timothy P. Geary, P.E. 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


<[S' V 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0004924 


Rscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $14,800.47 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 08/06/09 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
00MT00449 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$14,800.47 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $14,800.47 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen . 


/VL 0 -r 0 d<-


https://www.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0004924%20%20%20.. . 8/7/2009 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Page 1 of 1 


<~.'i 0/ 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


warrant/EFT#: EF 0002667 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $42,126.86 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 08/06/09 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0006637 


Voucher 
OQ0006637 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
----- ------------ -----.-------


Agency Amount 
$42,126.86 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $42,126.86 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 
-


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 08/05/2009 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: MAY. 2009 COLL MO : JUN. 2009 VCHR MO: AUG. 2009 


4 ?'S PHONE: 217 785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen . 


https:/ /www.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0002667%20%20%20.. . 817/2009 








L 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 
Phone (708) 749-4639 
Fax (708) 749-4451 


Audrt~y M.cAdams 
Village Clerk 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday September 1, 2009 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-19, "An Ordinance revising the definition, 


procedures and fines dealing with a snow emergency." 
7. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-20, "An Ordinance revising the rules pertaining to 


parking after snowfalls and the clearing of snow in alleys." 
8. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-21, "An Ordinance revising the rules pertaining to 


the days and times of street cleaning." 
9. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-22, "An Ordinance revising the yard waste and 


leaves procedures, and the fines involved with their violations." 
10. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-23, "An Ordinance revising the violation sum for 


infractions involving parking." 
11. Appointment to fill a vacancy 
12. Correspondence 
13. Report from the President 
14. Report from the Clerk 
15. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


Accept the treasurer's report for the month of July, 2009 
16. Reports from Department Heads 
17. Audience Questions 
18. Adjournment 


Posted August 27,2009 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


August 18, 2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, August 
18, 2009 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 w. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session on Tuesday, August 4, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the payment of 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.3, on Street Rehabilitation Phase 2 for $530,807.94 to 
Orange Crush. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to accept the report of the 
Department of Transportation, State of Illinois, and indicating Motor Fuel Tax collected for 
the month ofjuly, 2009 indicating the sum of$14,800.47. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for the month of May, 2009 indicating the sum of 
$42,126.86. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


PRESIDENT'S REPORT: We learned that with the help of Senator Viverito and Speaker 
Madigan that the Village received a check from the State of Illinois for the sum of $602,000. 
This is half of the sum that was due us from the Grant received for the new Village Hall. 


CLERKS REPORT: Information was provided concerning the Census 2010. An 
announcement was made concerning the September 11, Mount Auburn recognition 
luncheon for police and fire personnel. An interesting fact was given about 36,000 vehicles 
traveling daily through Stickney on Harlem Avenue. Of that, 2,950 are trucks. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 
Trustee Mares gave an update about his public service announcement about the drug drop
off program. He checked into a recommendation that Osco will take back old drugs. He 
learned that they only recycle the plastic containers and the drugs are disposed of. His 
concern is that the drugs will end up in the sewer system or garbage. A Parks & Recreation 
update was given concerning the Haunted Hayride on October 17, from 6:30 to 9:30 p.m. 
He was looking for volunteers. He noted that actors were needed. Contact should be made 
through the Parks & Recreation department. 


Trustee Morelli moved to accept the Treasurer's Report for the month of June 2009, duly 
seconded by Lazansky. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Schimel gave an update on the housing report. The house located at 4207 
Gunderson was demolished by the banker. We will be going after the legal fees. There is 
some dispute over that. It will soon be up for sale. Dave Schmidt made the final inspection 
at 3924 Grove. This is where there were previously two houses on the lot. The house on 
the front was condemned and demolished. Everything was then reverted to single family. 
There have been a couple of offers on this. At the house located at 3913 Home the judge 
issued an order to demolish the home and also recover all our legal fees. We have a 30-day
window to start the demolition. The thirty-day-window expired yesterday. The demolition 
and asbestos abatement will commence on the 24th. There is a home located at 6944 40th 
Street. The banker has agreed to demolish it. There is a sale pending on this. He referred 
to the Coyote Club demolition order and the 90-day-window to demolish it. That was two 
years ago. A change is now being applied to future demolition orders such as 6944 40 th 


Street. If they haven't satisfied the demolition within the time ordered, there will be a $250 







Page 3 


per day fine applied. The Coyote Club is the only one that is outstanding. Attorney Steve 
Adatto explained that the attorney's are fighting the judgment. The judge does not want to 
take away property and demolish it without due process in court. We will be back in court 
within 21 days. Everything should be filed by then. The judge could give a trial date if 
needed. This could cause more fees passed on to the owner. Trustee Schimel warned that 
there are easily another five homes that could take the place of this current list that could be 
demolished. 
Trustee Zeedyk informed us that the stump removal is almost completed. A couple of 
additional stumps were discovered. A woman in the audience notified the Trustee of one on 
her property located at 6423 41 st. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Deputy Fire Chief John Babinec gave a special report on the E-911 upgrade. He provided a 
lengthy history of the 1990 inception until today. The agreement with the vendor and the 
Village was signed on August 18. Trustee Lazansky questioned the availability and 
compatibility of parts into the future. Babinec responded that they will be. 


Police Chief Joe Kretch reported that they have just completed an upgrade on the police 
department server. It has nothing to do with the 911 system. It is used as a writing system 
and was at capacity and ran out of hard-drive space. The age was also a factor. The two 
black and white squad cars are now cruising the neighborhood. 


Public Works Supervisor Joe Lopez informed us that Bluder's Tree Service will be working 
in the village to cut the tall tree branches that public works couldn't reach. 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Penny Gibas of 4425 Wisconsin remarked on better patrolling of Haley Park. She also 
questioned the older youths from Cicero and Berwyn that frequent the park monopolizing 
it. Mrs. Gibas had concerns over parents not allowing their 9-10 year olds to go to the park 
because of the situation. Someone has checked the Berwyn and Cicero vehicle stickers of 
the cars. Trustee Mares remarked that the court is open to the public. He suggested that a 
sign could be put up saying that if there are people waiting, the court should be split up to 
play two games. Mrs. Gibas questioned the Life Newspaper article pertaining to graffiti on 
garages. She wanted to know if it has been taken care of and if someone was arrested for it. 
President O'Reilly remarked on the first news article that appeared since our administration 
and that the graffiti was removed within the ordinance mandated 10 days. There are no 
leads at this time of who did this. Mrs. Gibas went on to ask if someone was arrested at 
recent fight which included stabbing and if it was gang related. Police Chief Kretch replied 
that four youths were arrested and it was not gang related. 


Rick Kucera of 4342 S. Wenonah wanted to know if the village web site is being updated. He 
suggested going to the local school computer clubs for assistance. President O'Reilly 
responded that we have someone working on it. Mr. Kucera addressed an ongoing issue 
with a neighbor with barking dogs. Chief Kretch suggested that he call and ask to talk to a 
supervisor ifhe is not happy with the response. Mr. Kucera then suggested that we start up 
the Neighborhood Watch program again. 







Page 4 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Zeedyk that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7:34 
p.m. 


Approved by me this 19h day of August, 2009 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-19 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC', OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE I, SECTION 14-8, 
"SNOW EMERGENCIES". 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to change the rules, 
procedures, fines. 


RESOLVE: NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEE OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14 Article I, Section 14-8, paragraph (a), (b) and (g), of the 
Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 14-8. Snow Emergencies 


(a) A snow emergency shall be declared by the Village President after consultation with his 
department heads or in their absence, their designee, in the event that six inches of snow has 
accumulated and the National Weather Service predicts additional snowfall for the area. Such snow 
emergency shall remain in effect until it no longer exists by declaration of the Village President 
after consultation with his department heads or their designees. 


(b) To facilitate the snowplowing of and snow removal from public thoroughfares within the 
village, it shall be unlawful during a declared snow emergency for any person to stand, park, or 
leave unattended a motor vehicle upon the following described streets and parts thereof as set 
forth in this subsection (b) beginning eight hours after a snow emergency is declared to exist, and 
shall remain in effect until the snow emergency is declared no longer to exist. 


(1) On odd-numbered days from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. 
a. On the south side of all streets and public thoroughfares extending in a generally 


easterly and westerly direction, including off-street parking, except for Pershing Road; 
b. On the east side of all streets and public thoroughfares extending in a generally 


northerly and southerly direction including off-street parking. 
(2) On even-numbered days from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. 


a. On the north side of all streets and public thoroughfares extending in a generally 
easterly and westerly direction, including off-street parking, except for Pershing Road. 







b. On the west side of all streets and public thoroughfares extending in a generally 
northerly and southerly direction, including off-street parking. 


(3) It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle when snowfall is over six (6) inches as follows: 
a. On Pershing Road from 12:00 a.m. to 5:00 a.m. pending removal. 


(g) Any person who violates any provision of this section shall be guilty of an offense punishable 
by a fine of not less than $50.00 nor more than $200.00 for each offense. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this 1st day of September, 2009 


AYES: Trustee Mares.Trustee Morelli. Trustee Schimel. Trustee Zeedyk 


NAYS: Trustee Lazansky 


ABSENT: ________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSTAIN: ______________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this 3rd day of September, 2009 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this 2nd day of September, 2009 


Audrey McAdams 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Villa 
Of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk, of the Villag of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-20 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC", OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE III, DIVISION 
7,STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING, SECTION 14-147, "PARKING AFTER SNOWFALLS" AND 
ADDING SECTION 14-147.1, "CLEARING OF SNOW IN ALLEYS". 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to change the rules, 
procedures, fines. 


RESOLVED: NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEE OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14, Article III, Division 7, Section 14-147 shall be amended 
and Section 14-147.1 of the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall be added to read as 
follows: 


Sec. 14-147. Parking after snowfalls. 


(a) It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle when snowfall is over two (2) inches as follows: 


(1) On odd-numbered days from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. 
a. On the south side of all streets and public thoroughfares extending in a generally 


easterly and westerly direction, including off-street parking, except for Pershing Road; 
b. On the east side of all streets and public thoroughfares extending in a generally 


northerly and southerly direction including off-street parking. 
(2) On even-numbered days from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. 


a. On the north side of all streets and public thoroughfares extending in a generally 
easterly and westerly direction, including off-street parking, except for Pershing Road. 


b. On the west side of all streets and public thoroughfares extending in a generally 
northerly and southerly direction, including off-street parking. 


(b) It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle when snowfall is over six (6) inches as follows: 


(1) On Pershing Road from 12:00 a.m. to 5:00 a.m. pending removal. 







Sec. 14-147.1. Clearing of Snow in Alleys 


In the event of a snowfall greater than six (6) inches, the middle of all alleys will be cleared of snow, 
permitted if all of the streets have been cleared of snow first. This will begin at Ridgeland Avenue, 
and continue throughout the Village in a westerly direction until all alleys have been cleared. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this 1st day of September. 2009 


AYES: Trustee Mares.Trustee Morelli. Trustee Schimel. Trustee Zeedyk 


NAYS: Trustee Lazansky 


ABSENT: ______________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSTAIN: ______________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this 3rd day of September. 2009 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ~day of September, 2009 


Audrey Mc ams 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Viii ge 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of th Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-21 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC", OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING DIVISION 7,STOPPING, 
STANDING AND PARKING, SECTION 14-148, "PARKING DURING STREET CLEANING 
OPERATIONS". 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to change the rules, 
procedures, and fines. 


RESOVLED: NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEE OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14, Article III, Division 7, Section 14-148 of the Municipal 
Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 14-148. Parking during street cleaning operations. 


(a) It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle on any public street or portion thereof in the Village at 
any time from January 1 to December 31, when such streets are being cleaned as follows: 


(1) On Thursdays between 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. 


a. On the north side of all streets and public through fares extending in a general easterly 
and westerly direction; and 


b. On the west side of all streets and public through fares extending in a generally 
northerly and southerly direction. 


(2) On Fridays between 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. 


a. On the south side of all streets and public through fares extending in a generally 
easterly and westerly direction; and, 


b. On the east side of all street and public through fares extending in a generally northerly 
and southerly direction. 







(b) It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle on Pershing Road or Portion thereofin the Village at 
anytime from January 1, through December 31 when Pershing Road is being cleaned as follows: 


(1) On Fridays between 5:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers ofthe 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this 1st day of September . 2009 


AYES: Trustee Mares.Trustee Morelli. Trustee Schimel. Trustee Zeedyk 


NAYS: Trustee Lazansky 


ABSENT: ________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSTAIN:, ______________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this 3rd day of September. 2009 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ~day of September. 2009 


rC,~ 
s 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Vi 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


age of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-22 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING 
CHAPTER 70, SOLID WASTE, ARTICLE II, REFUSE, RECYCLABLES AND YARD WASTE, DIVISION 3, 
RESIDENTIAL SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING COLLECTION REGULATIONS, SECTION 70-88, 70-
89, "YARD WASTE AND LEAF REMOVAL" AND SECTION 70-90 "PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF 
SECTION PROVISIONS". 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the health and appearance of the Village; and 
enforces certain regulations for the Village of Stickney and the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to change the rules, 
procedures, and fines. 


RESOLVED: NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEE OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 70, Article II, Division 3, Section 70-88 and Section 70-89 
shall be amended and Section 70-90 shall be reserved ofthe Municipal Code of the Village of 
Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 70-88 Yard Waste. 


(a) The Village of Stickney Solid Waste Practices and Procedures shall apply to all yard 
waste, vegetation, including leaves and will govern their waste disposal. The Village of 
Stickney Solid Waste Practices and Procedures handout shall be available to all 
residents of the Village at the Village hall. The Village shall not provide disposal services 
for excessive yard waste. Excessive yard waste shall mean any waste that is not 
disposed of in accordance with the Practices and Procedures. Yard waste including 
leaves, shall be placed in either a paper lawn/leaf bag or a rigid container not to exceed 
35 gallons or 50 pounds in weight. 


(b) It shall be unlawful to burn leaves or any other yard waste within the Village. 
( c) It shall be unlawful to place any leaves or other yard waste into the street without 


being in a sanctioned container. 


Sec. 70-89 Penalty for violation of section provisions. 


Any person found guilty of violating -any of the provisions of this section or the Village of Stickney 
Practices and Procedures, upon conviction thereof, shall be issued a fine of not less than $50.00 nor 
more than $200.00. 







Each failure to comply with the provisions of the section or the Village of Stickney Solid Waste 
Practices and Procedures with respect to each person shall be considered a separate offense. A 
separate and distinct offense shall be regarded as committed each day during or on which such 
person shall continue or permit any such violation. 


Sec. 70-90. Reserved 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption ofthis Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this 1st day of September, 2009 


AYES: Trustee Mares.Trustee Morelli. Trustee Schimel. Trustee Zeedyk 


NAYS: Trustee Lazansky 


ABSENT: ______________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSTAIN: ________________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this 3rd day of September, 2009 


~ 
\. 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Vi 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamplHet form 
this _3rd_day of September, 2009 


~1 &C>~ 
Audtey rfcAdams ' 
Clerk of the Village of Stiekney, Cook County, Illinois 


" 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-23 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC" , OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE III, DIVISION 7, 
"STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING." 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, THE Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to raise the 
administrative fee charged for violations and penalties that are involved in prohibited activities to 
be equal to the rate charged in the village's surrounding communities; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14 Article III, Division 7, Sec. 14-163 of the Municipal Code 
of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows : 


Sec. 14-163. Violations and penalties 


(a) Any person receiving an initial notice of violation of an ordinance of the village prohibiting 
the parking of vehicles in a designated area or restricting the length of time such vehicles 
may be parked there, may settle and pay the claim against him or her for a such illegal 
parking by paying to the village the sum of$50.00 on or before the date payment is due as 
provided in such notice. 


(b) In the event that the person to whom said ticket is issued fails to pay said violation within 
the time specified in the ticket, shall appear and defend such violation at the date set forth 
on said notice at the village adjudication hearing. 


( c) In the event payment is not made nor an appearance made by the person issued said 
violation, the hearing officer shall determine and establish a fine to be paid, but not to 
exceed the sum of $500.00 for anyone violation. 


(d) Appeal from any judgment entered by the administrative hearing officer shall be in 
accordance with the applicable ordinances of the Village of Stickney and the Illinois 
Complied Statutes. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 







Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this 1st day of September. 2009 


AYES: Trustee Lazansky. Trustee Mares.Trustee Morelli. Trustee Schimel. Trustee Zeedyk 


NAYS: Trustee Lazansky 


ABSENT: ________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSTAIN: ______________________________________________________ _ 


APPROVED by me this 3rd day of September, 2009 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ---.3.u:Lday of September, 2009 


c~ ~tC,-~ 
Audrey McAdams '/ 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Villa 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 
Phone (708) 749-4400 
Fax (708) 749-4451 


James E. Lazansky 
Jeffery Walik 


Village Trustees 
Cody Mares 


Fred L. Schimel 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Vi lIage Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Deborah Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Tuesday, September 15, 2009 


Meeting Agenda 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Dept. of Transportation 
7. Accept Report of Illinois Dept. of Revenue 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


8. Pass and approve Ordinance 2009-24, "An Ordinance that changes the rules 
involving the parking after a snowfall." 


9. Pass and approve Ordinance 2009-25, "An Ordinance that changes the rules 
involving the parking during street cleaning". 


10. Pass and approve Ordinance 2009-26, "An Ordinance that changes the penalty 
involving violations to the Motor Vehicle and Traffic ordinance." 


11. Pass and approve Ordinance 2009-27, "An Ordinance that adds another liquor 
license". 


12. Approve a request from the Stickney-Forest View Library to hold a Safety Fair 
on October 3. 


13. Approve a request from the Girl Scouts to conduct cookie order taking from 
October 1-18 with delivery November 13-25. 


14. Approve a request from the Stickney-Forest View Lions Club to conduct a 
donation drive on October 9-10 to help eliminate blindness from the world 
and to help the hearing impaired. 


15. Correspondence 
16. Report from the President 
17. Report from the Clerk 
18. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
19. Reports from Department Heads 
20. Audience Questions 
21. Adjournment 


Posted September 10, 2009 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


September 1,2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
September 1 2009, at 7:00 P.M. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
w. Pershing Road, Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel moved and duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Session of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, August 18,2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, that the bills, approved by the various 
committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which authorizes the 
Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the authorized signers, as 
provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


The President asked the boards consent to take a single Roll Call Vote on items 6 thru 10 that are 
grouped together for voting purposes under the designation "Omnibus Vote." 


Item 6. Ordinance 2009-19, "An ordinance revising the definition, procedures and fines dealing 
with a snow emergency." 
Item 7. Ordinance 2009-20, "An ordinance revising the rules pertaining to parking after snowfalls 
and the clearing of snow in alleys." 
Item 8, Ordinance 2009-21, "An ordinance revising the rules pertaining to the days and times of 
street cleaning." 
Item 9. Ordinance 2009-22, "An ordinance revising the yard waste and leaves procedures, and the 
fines involved with their violations." 
Item 1 O. Ordinance 2009-23, "An ordinance revising the violation sum for infractions involving 
parking." 


Highlights pertaining to the changes made in each ordinance were given. 







Page 2 


President O'Reilly asked if there were any items that a trustee needed to remove prior to a motion 
was given. Jim Lazansky objected to Ordinance 2009-23 pertaining to the violation fee of$50 for 
a parking offense. He made a motion but failed to receive a second. The motion failed. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to accept Ordinances 2009-19, 20, 21, 22, 
&23. 


OMINIBUS VOTE 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: Lazansky 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly announced that he has made his selection to fill the vacancy on the board of 
trustees caused by the death of Jim Roll. The term will expire in April of 20 11 when the next 
election will take place. He asked the board to make a motion to accept his selection of the 
appointment of Jeffery Walik. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to accept President O'Reilly's selection 
to appoint Jeffery Walik to fill the open Trustee position. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: Lazansky 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


There was correspondence in the form of a thank you letter from Marlene Kubal and the Morelli 
family. 


Clerk Audrey McAdams gave information pertaining to the 2010 Census. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Mares reported that Parks & Recreation will have a DJ in the Park on Friday, September 
11, from 6:30 to 8:30. It will be at the pavilion on 41 5t and Ridgeland. There will be hot dogs and 
chips served for the kids. He also advised us that opened up the "Visitor's Center" located next to 
the front lobby. It contains pictures and he has more to add to it. People could also use it as a 
meeting area if they have business with the village. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to accept the Treasurer's Report for 
the month ending July, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk, Walik 
Nays: none 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


Trustee Morelli gave the fire department report for the month of August. There were 167 calls, 93 
fire and service calls, 74 ambulance calls, and 1186 total calls for the year. Trustee Morelli also 
reminded us of the Saint Pius bingo starting up on September 12. 


Trustee Schimel gave us an update on home demolitions. It took 3 Yz years to finally demolish 
3913 Home. The job was completed this morning. The Coyote Club issue is due in court later this 
month. In addition, there were six apartment buildings/condo conversions on Harlem Avenue that 
were very delinquent with their water bills. He also felt that it is not the tenant's fault that the 
water bills are not paid. It is the owner's fault. They put red stickers on everyone's front doors that 
warned that the water would be turned offby September 1. All but one building owner came in to 
pay their water bill. Trustee Schimel provided three more addresses that may be demolished. The 
property located at 6944 40th Street for demolition only with a sale price of $17,000. The home 
located at 4029 Euclid was an illegal four flat. The home located at 4103 Wisconsin they are 
waiting for a structural report and it is full of termites. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of August. There were a total of 965 calls, 
126, E 911 calls, 57, E 911 calls dispatched, 69-non-emergency 911s, 419 arrests, 1375 
miscellaneous details, 13,110 squad miles, 1228 gallons of gas equating to 11 miles per gallon. 
The ordinance officers report for August were: 273 ordinance investigations, 3 business 
investigations, 66 violations notices, 63 miscellaneous details, 1 Stickney Local Ordinance tickets, 
and 110 adjudication hours. 


DEP ARTMENT HEAD REPORT&: 


Fire Chief Meyer reported that the department has been busy with training. They have someone 
going to training in Champaign and they have been in River Forest. The training is paid for by The 
Illinois Terrorist Task Force. He further gave a warning about a call for smoke in a home. The 
problem was caused by a furnace filter improperly installed. 


Deputy Police Chief Frank Fi~ueroa commented on a previous complaint given by a resident who 
lives on the 7000 block of 40t Place. She was reporting numerous cars parked without village 
vehicle tags. Officer Ortiz followed up by observing the situation and finally found one violation. 
The residents were encouraged to call the police 24 hours a day if they have a complaint. 


Public Works Supervisor Joe LONZ requested that residents call public works if they found graffiti 
on a street sign. The Public Works Department has special solutions that can remove the graffiti 
without harming the signs. 


Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka reminded us that the administrative Village offices win be closed on 
Monday, September 7, due to Labor Day. The Treasurer also informed us that reimbursements for 
the expenses involved with the demolitions are trickling in. 







Page 4 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Donna Halfpenny of 40 11 Home Avenue remarked on the lack respect for the residents during the 
street construction. Several examples were given. In addition, she complained over the about a 
neighbors tree being cut down. Supervisor Joe Lopez found a split in this tree that required an 
emergency reaction before it fell. She also complained on the manner in which her tree was 
trimmed. A response was given by a representative of Bluder's Tree Service. 


Penny Gibas of 4425 S. Wisconsin promoted the Library's Health Fair. She wanted to know why 
the Stickney Police Department wasn't mentioned in the flyer as being involved with it. The 
answer to that was an omission. She also had an idea about the Parks & Recreation becoming 
involved with sharing the costs with a movie program the library is promoting. Trustee Mares 
addressed her concerns. Mrs. Gibas also announced her opinions concerning the appointment of 
l effWalik to the board. 


Bea Callahan of 4126 S. Grove questioned if there were bids put out for the tree service and if they 
were arborists. Mrs. Callahan then proceeded to ask about the ordinances that were passed. 
Because she didn't include these questions on the sign-up sheet, as is dictated per Ordinance 2009-
17, it was necessary to ask the board for a vote to give consent take leave to allow her to ask these 
questions. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to consent to allow Bea Callahan to ask 
further questions that were not written on the sign-up sheet. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk, Walik 
Nays: none 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Bea Callahan continued to question the times involved with street sweeping. It was found that the 
time on the ordinance that was passed was incorrect. It will be changed at the next meeting. She 
also questioned the leaf program. Supervisor Joe Lopez said we had to change our procedures 
concerning leaves because it is a safety hazard, it will save our newly cleaned sewers from being 
plugged and comply with the EPA rules, and we will save on overtime, 


Mike Gondos, 4423 Clinton questioned the rules on cutting grass and if it can be ejected into the 
streets. He gave the address of his offending neighbor. He also questioned the depositing of snow 
on the streets as well. He was told that the ordinances does not allow it and enforcement will be 
taken. 







Page 5 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli that 
the meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 7:42 p.m. 
and President O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me, this 2nd day of September, 2009 


Daniel O'Reilly, President 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details Page 1 of 1 


[;~'~ ~a~~~~ts 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0003708 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $12,435 .17 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Issue Date: 09/11/09 
Warrant Status: 


4 <~ V Y 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Contract Invoice Voucher Agency Amount 
$12,435.17 00MT00975 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
-----~-----------------~·~-------------I 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $12,435. 17 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen . 


.-;::-


M olo K -+ VL e-L fA-)Z 


https:llwww.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0003708%20%20%2 ... 9/1212009 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0002952 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $39,671.49 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Issue Date: 09/08/09 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0012127 


Page 1 of 1 


~ (~ 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Voucher 
OQ0012127 


Agency Amount 
$39,671.49 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
------------------


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $39,671.49 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 09/04/2009 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: JUN. 2009 COll MO: JUL. 2009 VCHR MO: SEP. 2009 


4 7'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.lOCAlTAX@IlLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https:llwww.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0002952%20%20%20 ... 9/9/2009 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-24 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC", OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE III, DIVISION 
7,STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING, SECTION 14-147, "PARKING AFTER SNOWFALLS" 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to change the rules, 
procedures, fines. 


RESOLVED: NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEE OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14, Article III, Division 7, Section 14-147 shall be amended 
of the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall be added to read as follows: 


Sec. 14-147. Parking after snowfalls. 


(a) It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle when snowfall is over two (2) inches as follows: 


(1) On odd-numbered days from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. 
a. On the south side of all streets and public thoroughfares extending in a generally 


easterly and westerly direction, including off street parking, except for Pershing Road; 
b. On the east side of all streets and public thoroughfares extending in a generally 


northerly and southerly direction, including off street parking. except Harlem Avenue. 
(2) On even-numbered days from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. 


a. On the north side of all streets and public thoroughfares extending in a generally 
easterly and westerly direction, including off street parldng, except for Pershing Road. 


b. On the west side of all streets and public thoroughfares extending in a generally 
northerly and southerly direction, including off street parldng. except for Harlem 
Avenue. 


(b) It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle when snowfall is over six (6) inches as follows: 


(1) On Pershing Road between the hours offFem 12:00 a.m. to 5:00 a.m. pending removal. 
a. One the south side of the street between Clinton and Ridgeland Avenue. 


(c) When snowfall measures two (2) inches or more. the snow removal regulations supersede the 
street sweeping regulations. 







Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this 15th day of September, 2009 


AYES: ____ 2L~a~z~an~s~ky~.~M~a~r~e~s,~M~o~r~e~1l~i.2VV~al~ik~.~Z~e~ed~y~k~------------------------______ _ 


NAYS: ___ -'N~oo!.!n~e'--__________________________ _ 


ABSENT: Schimel 


ABSTAIN: ______________________________________________________ _ 


APPROVED by me this 17th day of September, 2009 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this 17th day of September , 2009 


~c.t:-, 
Audrey McAda 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly f the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-25 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC', OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING, ARTICLE III. VEHICLE 
OPERATION, DIVISION 7, STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING, SECTION 14-148, "PARKING 
DURING STREET CLEANING OPERATIONS". 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to change the rules, 
procedures, and fines. 


RESOVLED: NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEE OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14, Article III, Division 7, Section 14-148 of the Municipal 
Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 14-148. Parking during street cleaning operations. 


(a) It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle on any public street or portion thereof in the Village at 
any time from January 1 to December 31, when such streets are being cleaned as follows: 


(1) On Thursdays between ~ 8:00 a.m. and ~ 5:00 p.m. 


a. On the north side of all streets and public through fares extending in a general easterly 
and westerly direction; and 


b. On the west side of all streets and public through fares extending in a generally 
northerly and southerly direction. 


(2) On Fridays between ~ 8:00 a.m. and ~ 5:00 p.m. 


a. On the south side of all streets and public through fares extending in a generally 
easterly and westerly direction; and, 


b. On the east side of all street and public through fares extending in a generally northerly 
and southerly direction. 







(b) It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle on Pershing Road or portion thereof in the Village at 
anytime from January 1, through December 31 when Pershing Road is being cleaned as follows: 


(1) On Fridays between 5:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m. 


(c) When snowfall measures two (2) inches or more. the snow removal regulations will supersede 
the street sweeping regulations. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this 15th day of September. 2009 


AYES: Lazansky. Mares. Morelli. Walik. Zeedyk 


NAYS: None 


ABSENT:~S=c~hl~·m=e~I ____________________________________________________ _ 


ABSTAIN:~N=o~n~e~ __________________________________________________ ___ 


APPROVED by me this 17th day of September, 2009 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this 17th day of September, 2009 


c~~&c:~ 
Audrey McAdams 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Vil ge 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-26 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC" , OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE IX, ILLINOIS 
VEHICLE CODE, SECTION 14-322 PENALTIES. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, THE Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to raise the 
administrative fee charged for violations and penalties that are involved in prohibited activities to 
be equal to the rate charged in the village's surrounding communities; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14 Article IX, Sec. 14-322 paragraph (a) of the Municipal 
Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 14-322. Violations and penalties 


(a) Any person receiving an initial notice of violation of an ordinance of the Village accused of 
violating any of the provisions hereinafter listed under this section may pay the claim 
against him or her for such violation by paying to the Village the sum of$25.00 $50.00 on or 
before the date payment is due as provided in such notice. 


(b) In the event that the person to whom said ticket is issued fails to pay said violation within 
the time specified in the ticket, shall appear and defend such violation at the date set forth 
on said notice at the village adjudication hearing. 


( c) In the event payment is not made nor an appearance made by the person issued said 
violation, the hearing officer shall determine and establish a fine to be paid, but not to 
exceed the sum of $500.00 for anyone violation. 


(d) Appeal from any judgment made by the administrative hearing officer shall be in 
accordance with the applicable ordinances of the Village of Stickney and the lllinois 
Complied Statutes. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 







Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this 15th day of September. 2009 


AYES: __ ~L~az~a~n~s~ky~.M~ar~e~s~!M~o~re~l~li~!VV~a~li~kw!Z~e~e~d~y~k~ ______________________________ ___ 


NAYS: __ ~N~o~n~e ________________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: Schimel 


ABSTAIN:~N~o~n~e~ ________________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this 17th day of September! 2009 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this 17th day of September, 2009 


Audrey McARams 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Villa e 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







Ordinance 2009-27 was tabled 







--... 


STICKNEY-FOREST VIEW LIONS CLUB 


September 1, 2009 


Mr. Daniel O'Reilly 
Village President 
Stickney, II 60402 


Dear Mr. O'Reilly, 


4126 S. CLINTON AVE. 
STICKNEY, IL 60402 


On Friday October 9th and Saturday October 10th, the Stickney Forest View Lions 
Club will solicit funds to help humanity. Our primary goal is to eliminate blindness 
from the world in our lifetime and to help the hearing impaired. 


No matter the amount ofthe donation received, those giving will receive a roll of 
traditional mint or flavored candy. 


We ask that you give us the Village's permission to solicit funds throughout the 
Streets ofthe community. As you know, we will be "shaking our cans" and offering rolls 
of candy for a donation. 


Thank you in advance for your anticipated permission. 


Sincerely, 


04., 
Alan J. Brinker 
Candy Day Chairman 2009 
4126 S. Clinton Ave. 
Stickney, II 60402 
708-788-4040 







July 27, 2009 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
6533 W. Pershing Raod 
Stickney, IL, 60402 


Re: Request for Solicitation Permit 


o Girl Scouts® 
Girl scouts of Greater 
Chicago and Nort hwest Indiana 
222 N. Ri verside Plaza 
Chicago, IL 60606 
T 630 544 5972 F 630 544 
5999 
www.girlscoutsgcnwi.org 


On behalf of the Girl Scouts who are members of our council and residents of your community we respectfully request 
permission to solicit our Girl Scout products in your municipality as follows: 


Fall Product Program 
(Nuts, Candies, Magazines) Annual Cookie Sale Program Annual Booth Cookie Sales 


Order taking dates: Order Taking dates: 
October 1-18, 2009 January 1-25, 2010 


November 13-30,2009 February-March 2010 Permission solicited from local 
Product Delivery Product Delivery and Money merchants 


Collection 


Attached is an information sheet that provides you with general information. If the attached information is sufficient, 
please check the appropriate box below and e-mail (or fax) this letter back to me as soon as possible. If you require an 
application or require other specific documentation please fill out the section below. 


If you require a Certificate of Insurance, please check your records for the most current certificate on file. Our certificate 
of insurance is automatically sent to you directly from our insurance agent on or about January 1 each year. 


If you have questions or need additional information, e-mail me at ccarlson@girlscoutsgcnwi.org or call me at (630) 544-
5972 


Thank you for your support and for helping our girls to Discover, Connect and Take Action to make our world a better 
place. 


Christine Carlson 
Director of Product Program 


Please check the appropriate box below and return this letter to the address above: 


~
he attached information is sufficient and your request is approved as submitted 
lease complete and return the enclosed application 


We also require th7 following documents: . . 
The v-c I r Nt"} C Ver e NT C er DhcC"tT€ 


• J""' '' at IN S"'VCQNC e 1,,"1 en , { tt Ief" 







VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
6533 W. PERSHING ROAD 
STICKNEY, IL 60402-4451 


708-749-4400 FAX: 708-749-4451 


PERMIT APPLICATION AND CONDITIONS 


FOR USE OF THE FOLLOWING VILLAGE OF STICKNEY FACILITY: CLOSING OF 43RD STREET FROM 
OAK PARK AVENUE TO GROVE AVENUE. THE TIME WOULD BE FROM 8:30A.M. TO 12:30 PM. 


PURPOSE: STICKNEY-FOREST VIEW PUBLIC LIBRARY SAFETY FAIR 


ORGANIZATION REQUESTING USE OF FACALITY:STICKNEY FOREST VIEW PUBLIC LIBRARY 


ADDRESS: 6800 WEST 43RD STREET 


PHONE NUMBER: 708-749-1050 


DATE OF USAGE OCTOBER 3,2009 TIME OF USAGE: 8:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. 


SIGNATURE OF PERSON REPRESENTING THE \. 


ORGANIZATION, ~ ~ u.~L?~ ;;;L..= ~ 
DATE OF REQUEST: ~ I, 2009 


GRANTED: _________ DENIED: _______ _ 


THE AREA MUST BE LEFT IN GOOD CONDITION 
APPROVAL MUST BE OBTAINED FROM SAINT PIUS X TO CLOSE OFF 43RD STREET 


/' 


SIGNATURE OF PERSON REPRESENTING SAINT PIUS X CHURCH ~ 1'1 ~ ¥~ ,/ 
THIS FORM MUST BE RETURNED BEFORE THE DATE OF THE ACTIVITY TO THE ABOVE ADDRESS, 
OR WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS OF RECEIPT, WHICHEVER COMES FIRST, TO: 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 
Cody Mares 
JeffWaJik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday October 6, 2009 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Approve engineer's payment No.4 on Phase 2 of Street Rehabilitation in the amount 
of$609,353.98 to Orange Crush, LLC. 


7. Approve agreement for Engineering Services for Ridgeland Avenue LAPP Resurfacing 
from 43rd Street to 39th Street. The estimate project cost is $432,500.00 
a. Engineering Services Agreement for Motor Fuel Tax Funds. 
b. Resolution for improvement by Municipality under the Illinois Highway Code in 


the amount of $34,000. 
c. Request for Expenditure/Authorization of $34,000 of Motor Fuel Tax Funds. 


8. Approve agreement for Engineering Services for Grove Avenue Repaving from 43 rd 


Street to 39th Street. The amount of the project is expected to be $432,500.00. 
a. Engineering Services Agreement for Motor Fuel Tax Funds. 
b. Resolution for improvement by Municipality under the Illinois Highway Code in 


the amount of $34,000. 
c. Request for Expenditure / Authorization of $34,000 Motor Fuel Tax Funds. 


9. Approval of the lease or purchase of new street sweeper 
10. Correspondence 
11. Report from the President 


a. Approval of new police auxiliary appointments 
12. Report from the Clerk 
13. Presentation ofTIF proposal 
14. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the treasurer's report for the month of August, 2009 
a. Reports from Department Heads 
b. Audience Questions 
c. Adjournment 


Posted October 1, 2009 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


September 15, 2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
September 15, 2009 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 
Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk. Trustee Schimel was absent. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session on Tuesday, September 1, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Schimel 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Schimel 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to accept the report of the 
Department of Transportation, State of Illinois, and indicating Motor Fuel Tax collected for 
the month of August, 2009 indicating the sum of$12,435.17. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Schimel 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Lazanksy moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for the month of June, 2009 indicating the sum of 
$39,671.49. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Schimel 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly asked the Board of Trustees for their consent to take a single Roll Call 
Vote on items 8 to 10 under the designation "Omnibus Vote". 


Trustee Mares moves, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to take a single Roll Call Vote. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Schimel 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Pass and approve item 8, Ordinance 2009-24, "An Ordinance that changes the rules 
involving the parking after a snowfall." 


Pass and approve item 9, Ordinance 2009-25, "An Ordinance that changes the rules 
involving the parking during street cleaning". 


Pass and approve item 10, Ordinance 2009-26, "An Ordinance that changes the penalty 
involving violations to the Motor Vehicle and Traffic ordinance." 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve Ordinances 2009-24, 
2009-25 and 2009-26. 


OMINIBUS VOTE 
Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Schimel 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President Daniel O'Reilly asked that Ordinance 2009-27 be tabled or delayed due to the fact 
that Trustee Schimel requested that we delay the vote in his absence. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to table Ordinance 2009-27. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Schimel 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


President O'Reilly asked the Board of Trustees for their consent to take a single Roll Call 
Vote on items 12 to 14 under the designation "Omnibus Vote". 


Item 12 requests granting permission for the Stickney-Forest View Library to hold a Safety 
Fair on October 3. 


Item 13 requests granting permission to the Girl Scouts to conduct cookie-order-taking 
from October 1-18 with a delivery date for November 13-25. 


Item 14 requests granting permission to the Stickney-Forest View Lions Club to conduct a 
donation drive on October 9-10 to help eliminate blindness from the world and to help the 
hearing impaired. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to approve items 12 to 14. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Schimel 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


CORRESPONDENCE: A letter was sent by a Mr. Michael O'Hara Sr. to the Chief of Police 
regarding a Good Samaritan act performed by Officer Kevin S. McGuire who attempted to 
change the flat tire of the man's vehicle on August 24. 


A letter was sent to Chief Joseph Kretch from the Forest View Police Department regarding 
assistance from Officer Sergeant Richard Jaczak and Corporal Cruz Ortiz during a horrific 
crash in Forest View on September 7. 


CLERKS REPORT: Information was provided concerning the Census 2010 and scams. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Lazansky informed us of the proposed increase in the renewal fee for a driver's 
license. He suggested that people renew their license early for $10 rather than wait until 
next year and pay $30. He warned us that the vehicle license plate stickers are also due to 
increase. 


Trustee Mares reported that 210 hot dogs were given out during the DJ in the Park event on 
September 11. There were many volunteers. The last Music in the Park has taken place for 
this season. He will be looking in to bands to secure for next year. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave an update on the streets saying that progress is moving along pending 
the weather. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Larry Meyer gave pertinent information about the H1Nl flu. He promoted using 
hand cleaners. It is suggested that 30% of the population would be contracting this illness 







Page 4 


thus we could expect 30% of our fire department to potentially get it. In addition, the Chief 
informed us that they will be going to South Dakota to inspect our new fire engine. If all 
goes well the engine will be delivered by the end of next week. 


Bret Tureson, the 911 Project Manager, spoke to Mercury System about our new 911 
system. They are looking at December 10, to be fully operational. The initial phase will 
start on Monday. He asked that we look to our Village newsletter for more information on 
the 911 system. 


Public Works Supervisor Joe Lopez remarked that the street construction on the west side 
of the Village is complete. 


Treasurer, Kurt Kasnicka broke the news that the Cook County tax bills will be out the first 
part of October. He received preliminary information from Cook County asking for any 
discrepancies. 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Penny Gibas of 4425 Wisconsin read a lengthy letter concerning a visit at her home by a 
Stickney Police Officer on October 3. Complaints were also given concerning the DJ in the 
Park. Mrs. Gibas questioned letters that were sent to elders from the Faith Community 
Church asking for assistance in picking up litter around Haley Park. Trustee Mares 
responded that he had received offers from the church to do community service and 
responded by asking for volunteer work to be done .. The minister is looking for kids to 
fulfill the request. Trustee Mares also addressed the DJ in the Park comments and informed 
Mrs. Gibas that they had many volunteers that signed up and that she didn't put her name 
on the list. 


William Holub of 4000 East Avenue addressed the serious need to have his trees trimmed. 


President O'Reilly assured the man that steps are now in place to trim the trees throughout 
the Village. 


Irv Janowsky of 4002 East Avenue gave additional information concerning the fact that his 
trees have not been trimmed for 37 years. He gave numerous examples of the lack of safety 
involving the issue. He reminded the Village that it is their responsibility to maintain the 
trees on public land. 


President O'Reilly informed the man that we are now involved with "Tree USA". 
This involvement will provide the Village replacement trees. 


Mrs. Alyce Vujtech of 3920 Wisconsin, questioned a Pedophile report involving a 
young girl in Stickney. She wanted to know why it wasn't pUblic. President O'Reilly 
revealed that this took place in Unincorporated Stickney and it was an attempted 
abduction. He proceeded to warn people about this blue van being reported in 
areas of Chicago. 







Page 5 


Bob Jedlovec of 4129 Wenonah wanted to know why we didn't have a monthly Village 
,hews letter. He was told by President O'Reilly that we are going to have a quarterly 
newsletter. Trustee Mares voiced his displeasure with the local newspapers not including 
Stickney in their publications. Cost is a factor in all resolutions 


there being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Morelli that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7:41 
p.m. 


Approved by me this 16h day of September, 2009 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







"--. 


Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Midway DrilTe ~ Willowbrook, IL 60527 ~ Telephone: (630) 887-8640 ¢ Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
MuniciplLl Consl1ltants 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 2 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.4 


Gentlemen: 


September 28, 2009 


This letter is to certify that Orange Crush, LLC. has furnished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate No. 4." 


As of September 25th, the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized 
work on this project, including the Change Order No.1 additional street locations, at locations shown on 
the attached map: 


• Storm Sewer Improvements ...... .... ....... ............... 100% 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA) Surface Removal ....... ... 83% 
• Curb and Gutter Removal. ... ..... ... .. .. ... .... ... ..... ... .. 95% 
• Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter .... ... ..... . 95% 
• Concrete Sidewalks and Driveways ....... .. .. .... .... . 95% 
• Pavement Patching ... ............................... .. .......... 90% 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course Paving ........ ..... 80% 
• Parkway Restoration ... ........ .... ... .. ...... .. .. .. .... ...... .. 95% 
• Pavement Markings ....... .... ... ....... ...... ...... ...... .... . 0% 


The Contractor has completed all major construction work on the initial contract street locations 
and has begun work on the Change Order No. 1 street locations with the completion of concrete curb 
and gutter work and parkway pavement replacement work on these additional streets. The removal of 
the existing HMA surface course will proceed next on these street locations and will be followed by the 
HMA resurfacing construction operation phase. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $609,353.98 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 Center 
Street, Hillside, IL 60162, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a 
copy of the 'Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Enci. 


Mr. Scott Zeedyk, Trustee 
Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Joseph Lopez, Supervisor, w/Encl. 
Orange Crush, LLC, w/Encl. 
Project File No. 08219 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


-r:~~ ~~J<-O/~ 
Timothy P. Geary, P.E. 







Illinois Department of Transportation 
Division of Highways / Region 1 / District 1 
201 West Center Court / Schaumburg, Illinois / 60196-1096 
Telephone 8471705-4000 


LOCAL ROADS AND STREETS 
Motor Fuel Tax -Improvement Resolution 
Village of Stickney 
Section No.: 09-00055-00-RS 
Cook County 


October 14, 2009 


Ms. Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney,IL 60402 


Dear Ms. McAdams: 


The Resolution for the above-referenced section adopted by the Village 
President and Board of Trustees on October 6, 2009, received on October 13, 
2009, was approved as of October 13, 2009. 


This provides for resurfacing improvements of Grove Avenue from 43rd Street to 
39th Street and appropriates $34,000.00 of Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Funds for the 
subject section. 


Enclosed is one (1) copy for your records. If you have any questions or need 
additional information, please contact Marilin Solomon, Field Engineer, at (847) 
705-4407 or via email atmarilin.solomon@illinois.gov. 


Very truly yours, 


Diane M. O'Keefe, P.E. 
Deputy Director of Highways, 
Region One Engineer 


By: 
Christopher J. Holt, P.E. 
Bureau Chief of Local Roads and Streets 


Enclosure 


cc: Joseph Lopez, Superintendent of Public Works w/encl. 
Frank Novotny and Associates, Inc. w/encl. 







Illinois Department of ltansportation 
Division of Highways 1 Region 1 1 District 1 
201 West Center Court 1 Schaumburg, Illinois 160196-1096 
Telephone 847/705-4000 


LOCAL ROADS AND STREETS 
Motor Fuel Tax - Engineering Agreement 
Village of Stickney . 
Section No.: 09-00055-00-RS 
Cook County 


October 14, 2009 


Ms. Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
StickneY,IL 60402 


Dear Ms. McAdams: 


The Engineering Services Agreement dated October 6, 2009 between the 
Village and Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc., consulting engineers, in 
connection with the Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Construction Improvement 
designated as the above-referenced section was approved as of October 13, 
2009. 


Enclosed is one (1) copy for your records. If you have any questions or need 
additional information, please contact Marilin Solomon, Field Engineer, at (847) 
705-4407 or via email atmarilin.solomon@illinois.gov. 


Very truly yours, 


Diane M. O'Keefe, P.E. 
Deputy Director of Highways, 
Region One Engineer 


By: 
Christopher J. Holt, P.E. 
Bureau Chief of Local Roads and Streets 


Enclosure 


cc: Joseph Lopez, Superintendent of Public Works w/encl. 
Frank Novotny and Associates, Inc. w/encl. 







Frank lVO-VOtny &" Associates, Inc. 
825 Midway Drive $ Willowbrook, IL ~ 60527 Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Ci viI Engineers/ 
Municipa,} Conszutants 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 


Re: Grove Avenue Repavin~ 
Grove Avenue, from 43f Street to 39th Street (Pershing Road) 
MFT Section No. 09-00055-00-RS 
Agreement for Engineering Services 


Madam & Gentlemen: 


September 22, 2009 


Enclosed please find the following documentation pertaining to the above-captioned project, which 
is being forwarded to the Village Board for their review and approval: 


1. Five (5) copies of the "Engineering Services Agreement for Motor Fuel Tax Funds" (BLR 
05512). 


2. Five (5) copies of the "Resolution for Improvement by Municipality Under the Illinois 
Highway Code" (BLR 09111), in the amount of $34,000.00. 


3. Five (5) copies of the "Request for Expenditure/Authorization of Motor Fuel Tax Funds" 
(BLR 09150), in the amount of $34,000.00. 


These Agreements address the engineering design phase for the recently approved Emergency 
Repair Program (ERP) funding of Grove Avenue repaving - 43rd Street to 39th Street (Pershing 
Road) in the amount of $432,500.00 (see attached letter). 


If the enclosed documentation meets with Board approval, please have the Village Board pass the 
Resolution and the Request for Expenditure of MFT Funds, as well as approve the Engineering 
Agreement, at the October 6, 2009 Village Board meeting; retaining one (1) copy for Village files, 
and returning four (4) copies to our office for further processing with lOOT. 


Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions concerning this project. 


Ja 
JLC/kes 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Timothy Geary, P.E., w/Encl. 
File No. 09306 


VOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 







Illinois Department of Transportation 
Division of Highways 1 Region 1 1 District 1 
201 West Center Court 1 Schaumburg, Illinois 160196-1096 
Telephone 847/705-4000 


LOCAL ROADS AND STREETS 
Motor Fuel Tax -Improvement Resolution 
Village of Stickney 
Section No.: 09-00054-00-RS 
Cook County 


October 14, 2009 


Ms. Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney,IL 60402 


Dear Ms. McAdams: 


The Resolution for the above-referenced section adopted by the Village 
President and Board of Trustees on October 6, 2009, received on October 13, 
2009, was approved as of October 13, 2009. 


This provides for resurfacing improvements of Ridgeland Avenue from 43rd 


Street to 39th Street and appropriates $34,000.00 of Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) 
Funds for the subject section. 


Enclosed is one copy for your records. If you have any questions or need 
additional information, please contact Marilin Solomon, Field Engineer, at (847) 
705-4407 or via email atmarilin.solomon@illinois.gov. 


Very truly yours, 


Diane M. O'Keefe, P.E. 
Deputy Director of Highways, 
Region One Engineer 


By: 
Christopher J. Holt, P.E. 
Bureau Chief of Local Roads and Streets 


Enclosure 


cc: Joseph Lopez, Superintendent of Public Works w/encl. 
Frank Novotny and Associates, Inc. w/encl. 







Illinois Department of ltansportation 
Division of Highways 1 Region 11 District 1 
201 West Center Court 1 Schaumburg, Illinois 1 60196-1096 
Telephone 847/705-4000 


LOCAL ROADS AND STREETS 
Motor Fuel Tax - Engineering Agreement 
Village of Stickney 
Section No.: 09-00054-00-RS 
Cook County 


October 14, 2009 


Ms. Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
StickneY, lL 60402 


Dear Ms. McAdams: 


The Engineering Services Agreement dated October 6, 2009 between the 
Village and Frank Novotny and Associates, Inc., consulting engineers, in 
connection with the Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Construction Improvement 
designated as the above-referenced section was approved as of October 13, 
2009. 


Enclosed is one (1) copy for your records. If you have any questions or need 
additional information, please contact Marilin Solomon, Field Engineer, at (847) 
705-4407 or via email at marilin:solomon@illinois.gov. 


Very truly yours, 


Diane M. O'Keefe, P.E. 
Deputy Director of Highways, 
Region One Engineer 


By: 
Christopher J. Holt, P.E. 
Bureau Chief of Local Roads and Streets 


Enclosure 


cc: Joseph Lopez, Superintendent of Public Works w/encl. 
Frank Novotny and Associates, Inc. w/encl. 







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 
825 Midway Drive Willowbrook, IL • 60527 Telephone: (630) 887-8640 Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineel'S/ 
Municipal Consultants 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 


September 22, 2009 


Re: Ridgeland Avenue LAPP Resurfacing 
Ridgeland Avenue, from 43 rd Street to 39th Street (Pershing Road) 
MFT Section No. 09-000S4-00-RS 
Agreement for Engineering Services 


Madam & Gentlemen: 


Enclosed please find the following documentation pertaining to the above-captioned project, which 
is being forwarded to the Village Board for their review and approval: 


1. Five (5) copies of the "Engineering Services Agreement for Motor Fuel Tax Funds" 
(BlR 05512). 


2. Five (5) copies of the "Resolution for Improvement by Municipality Under the Illinois 
Highway Code" (BlR 09111), in the amount of $34,000.00. 


3. Five (5) copies of the "Request for Expenditure/Authorization of Motor Fuel Tax Funds" 
(BlR 09150), in the amount of $34,000.00. 


These agreements address the engineering design phase of the above-captioned project. Since 
this project is eligible for between 60% and 100% Federal funding from STP and ARRA (Stimulus) 
Programs, it is important to have this project "shelf ready" when the second round of the stimulus 
funding is released in March of 2010. 


If the enclosed documentation meets with Board approval, please have the Village Board pass the 
Resolution and the Request for Expenditure of MFT Funds, as well as approve the Engineering 
Agreement at the October 6, 2009 Village Board meeting; retaining one (1) copy for Village files, 
and returning four (4) copies to our office for further processing with lOOT. 


Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions concerning this project. 


Sincerely, 


& ASSOCIATES, INC. 


James L. Cainkar, P.E., P.L.S. 
JlC/kes 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Enc. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Enc. 
Mr. Timothy Geary, P.E., w/Enc. 
File No. 09227 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


o 
6533 West Pershing Road 


Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 
Phone - 708-749-4400 


Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, October 20, 2009 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Dept. of Transportation 
7. Accept Report of Illinois Dept. of Revenue 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


B. Accept the Annual Treasurer's Report for the Fiscal Year beginning May 1, 200B and 
ending April 30, 2009 


9. Pass and approve Resolution 05-2009 to apply for Tree USA status 
10. Approval ofthe Board to recognize Arbor Day with a proclaimation 
11. Approval of the Board to form a tree standing committee 
12. Approve a request from Stickney Boy Scout, Scott Triner, of Troop 475 to conduct an 


Eagle Scout project within our Village 
13. Approve a request from First Congregational Church of Berwyn for permisSion to 


walk through Stickney on October 25th for their annual CROP Walk for Hunger. 
14. Approve a request from the Salvation Army for their Red Kettle Campaign from 


Friday, November 13, 2009 to Saturday, December 26, 2009 
15. Report from the President 
16. Report from the Clerk/correspondence 
17. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
lB. Reports from Department Heads 
19. Audience Questions 
20. Adjournment 


Posted October 16, 2009 







DATE: 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 
Phone (708) 749-4639 
Fax (708) 749-4451 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 
OF 


VILLAGE BOARD 


October 8, 2009 


There is no election on November 3. Therefore, we are 


moving our advertised schedule of November 4, 2009 for our 


Village Board meeting back to November 3. 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


October 6,2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
September 1 2009, at 7:00 P.M. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel moved and duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Session of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, September 15,2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, that the bills, approved by the various 
committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which authorizes the 
Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the authorized signers, as 
provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli move, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, to approve the engineer's payment No.4 
on Phase 2 of Street Rehabilitation in the amount of$609,353.98 to Orange Crush, LLC. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve the a~reement for engineering 
services for Ridgeland Avenue LAPP Resurfacing from 43rd Street to 39t Street for $476,000, and 
to allow the use of Motor Fuel Tax Funds in the amount of $34,000. This motion also included a 
Resolution for improvement by a Municipality under the Illinois Highway Code in the amount of 
$34,000. 







Page 2 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to approve the agreement for Engineering 
services for Grove Avenue Repaving from 43rd Street to 39th Street in the amount of$432,500 and 
to allow the use of Motor Fuel Tax Funds in the amount of $34,000. This motion also included a 
Resolution for improvement by a Municipality under the Illinois Highway Code in the amount of 
$34,000. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to approve the lease to purchase a new 
street sweeper. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Schimel questioned the cost of $37,000 per year for five years. He then he asked Public 
Works Supervisor Joe Lopez how bad offwe were with the current sweeper. Joe Lopez told him 
that we are paying some $5,000 per month in repairs for the 16-year-old sweep we currently have. 
He added that a sweeper usually has a 7-year life. Trustee Schimelleamed that the new sweeper 
will be paid in full after five years. 


President O'Reilly presented the following list of individuals that are being considered to join the 
Stickney Police as Auxiliary officers: 
Arturo Terrazas, 29-years-old 
Victor Gurrola, 23-years-old 
Jeffrey Home, 
Robert Janik, 22-years-old 
Tina Coconate, 28-years-old 
John Gilpin, 


Each person wants to aspire to become a police officer. 


Trustee Schimel questioned how many auxiliary officers we currently have. The count is at nine. 
Trustee Lazansky asked if each of the people have had a through background check. They all have 
passed the check. 







Page 3 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve the appointment of the 
people mentioned as auxiliary officers. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly acknowledged the Boy Scouts in attendance of this meeting. They were 
attending this meeting to fulfill their Communication Merit Badge. 


The clerk read correspondence from Irv Janowsky concerning the fine job the tree service did at 
4000 East Avenue. Another thank you e-mail came from Joanne Fillicetti or 7011 W. 43rd Street 
for the extraordinary help Bluder Tree Service performed for her. 


Clerk Audrey McAdams gave information pertaining to the 2010 Census and Halloween Trick to 
Treating times of 1 :00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. 


TIF PRESENTATION: 


Thomas J. Walsh, an independent real estate developer, made a presentation of a proposed TIF 
area located at 39th Street and Cicero Ave. The 27-acre property could be developed within 18-
months to 2-years. Mr. Carey of the Hawthorne Race Track also spoke about his interest in 
developing the race track and the surrounding area. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Lazansky went to the West Central Municipal Conference on September 16, 2009. He 
gave a summary of past events supported by this organization. A point of future interest they are 
planning is the Vietnam Moving Wall to be located in Westchester from November 5-9. Trustee 
Lazansky also informed us that the Joliet Road closure will be revisited in court on January 19, 
2010. 


Trustee Mares reported that Parks & Recreation reported on the Stickney-Forest View Library 
Safety Fair which was held on October 3. The Halloween event is October 16, from 6:30 to 9:30. 
He is still promoting the event heavily and looking for performers. Trustee Mares also suggested 
that people who don't have a computer can ask a friend to look up current information on the 
Village and inform them of such. 


Trustee Morelli gave the Fire Department report for the month of September. The year-to-date 
calls are 1329. 







Page 4 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to accept the Treasurer's Report for 
the month ending August, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: none 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Schimel reported on a curious letter received by various homes in the Village. It ended up 
being legitimate. The letter was a solicitation for insurance to cover a homeowner's sewer line 
from their home to the street. He suggested that people save their money. 
Trustee Schimel named two more foreclosures this week. One located at 6432 41 st Street and 
another at 4003 Clinton. There were two apartment buildings with no gas and one has the electric 
shut off. There are four or five homes with no utilities for non-payment. He questioned the utility 
cut-offs by Com Ed and Ni Cor after October 1 to May 1. 


Trustee Walik stated that the water-ways are looking good. He then read a letter from Public 
Work's Supervisor Jeff Boyajian informing of the closure of Cicero Avenue at the 39th railroad 
tracks for repairs on November 2 to 8. He also relayed thanks from many homeowners to the 
Village for all the tree work that has been done. Trustee Walik is also looking for items that can be 
sent to our troops for the holidays. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of September. There were a total of 921 calls, 
125 E 911 calls, 52 E 911 calls dispatched, 125-non-emergency 911s, 338 arrests, 1207 
miscellaneous details, 13,417 squad miles, 1031 gallons of gas equating to 12 miles per gallon due 
to the new squads that use less gas. The ordinance officers report for September were: 95 
ordinance investigations, 5 business investigations, 26 violations notices, 65 miscellaneous details, 
3 Stickney Local Ordinance tickets, and 140 adjudication hours. 


In addition, Trustee Zeedyk spoke of riding around town with Bluders Tree Service and observed 
the troubled trees that were ignored for many years. The work is coming to an end. 


DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Meyer reported that the department is observing Fire Prevention Week. Last week they 
finished the semi-annual fire hydrant inspections. They found a hydrant near the east end that was 
hit by a car. There was a hydrant near the Jewel Store that was not working. This will be repaired 
this week. The new pumper truck arrived today. It took 11 months to complete this process. The 
graphics and radio must be completed on it. The 30-year-old fire truck is being sold on e-bay for 
$1025. 


Public Works Supervisor Joe Lopez referred to the letters that were delivered to all homes 
concerning the change in street sweeping and snow removal. He spoke of a Naperville child that 
hit while playing in the leaves in the street. That supports just one of the reasons why leaves can 
no longer be placed in the streets for cleanup. There was a question pertaining to the street 
sweeping and snow removal. Joe stated that snow takes preference over street sweeping. Joe 
Lopez explained that the change of days was made because Monday and Tuesdays are the busiest 
days for Public Works. 







Page 5 


Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka reminded us that the administrative Village offices will be closed on 
Monday, October 11, due to Columbus Day 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Penny Gibas of 4425 S. Wisconsin wanted to know how much the new street signs cost the Village. 
Joe Lopez responded that it was $4000. She then wanted to know if we get bids on anything. 
President O'Reilly responded that there is a $20,000 limit before it is mandatory. She questioned 
how many liquor licenses are held in the Village. Another question was asked about cell phones. 


Bea Callahan of 4126 S. Grove questioned if they would be allowed to park in front oftheir homes 
after the street sweeper goes by. Joe Lopez responded that they could. She wanted to know if the 
residents on Pershing Road received the information given in the Public Works letter. She wanted 
to know about Bills Helping Hands service and his involvement with the tree stump chips. 
President O'Reilly told her that that service is registered with the Village and receives a set amount 
for each stump. Another question she asked was concerning a Village newsletter. President 
O'Reilly informed her that the newsletter is currently at the printers and there will be four issues 
per year. 


Chris Kozinski of 4006 Grove complained over the lack of parking available by the homes across 
from Haley Park. President O'Reilly will look into this matter. 


Alice Vujtech of3921 Wisconsin wanted to know about some police activity she witnessed by her 
home. Deputy Chief Figueroa told her it was a Berwyn incident and that she could call the station 
and ask for himself or the shift commander. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik that the 
meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 8:03 p.m. and 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me, this 7th day of October, 2009 


Daniel O'Reilly, President 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


IV"" ( i s 
: .. """ [~~ ~a~~:~ts 


Summary Contracts Payments 
Vendor Home 


warrant/EFT#: EF 0005962 


Rscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $10,193.40 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 10/14/09 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
00MT01501 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$10,193.40 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $10,193.40 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https :llwww.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfin?Warrant=0005962%20%20%.. . 10115/2009 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Page 1 of 1 


( 1~ ij" 
Summary Contracts Payments 


warrant/EFT#: EF 0005179 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $44,953.80 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 10/09/09 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0017625 


Voucher 
OQ0017625 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$44,953.80 


-------------------------------------------
0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $44,953.80 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 
. __ ._-------- --
1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 10/07/2009 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: JUL. 2009 COLL MO: AUG. 2009 VCHR MO: OCT. 2009 


47'S PHONE: 217 785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https:/ /www.whl.ioc.state.il.us/V endor/V endWarr Detl.cfm ?Warrant=00051 79%20%20%... 1011 012009 







Resolution 05-2009 


RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 
TO AUTHORIZE THE APPLICATION TO ATTATIN 


TREE CITY USA STATUS 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney is a home rule municipality in accordance with Article VII, 
Section 6 (a) of the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970 and, may exercise any power and 
perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs including, but not limited to, the 
power to regulate for the protection of the public health, safety, morals and welfare; to license; to 
tax; and to incur debt; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney wishes to become part of the Tree City USA program, sponsored 
by the Arbor Day Foundation in cooperation with the USDA Forest Service and the National 
Association of State Foresters; and 


WHEREAS, Tree City USA provides direction, technical assistance, public attention, national 
recognition for urban and community forestry programs, and discount on tree purchases; and 


WHEREAS, Tree City USA signs at community entrances tell visitors that this community offers a 
better quality of life and citizen's pride; and 


WHEREAS, Tree City USA community status sometimes gives preference when allocations of grant 
money are made for trees or forestry programs; and 


WHEREAS, Tree City USA requires four standards for a municipality to qualify by having a "Tree 
Board", "A Tree Care Ordinance", "A Community Forestry Program With an Annual Budget of at 
Least $2 Per Capita", and "An Arbor Day Observance and Proclamation"; 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village of Stickney wishes to add more trees to our 
community to reduce cost for energy, storm water management, erosion control, and increase 
property values, and replenish oxygen; and 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village of Stickney will recognize Arbor Day which is 
observed on the last Friday in April and was first observed in 1872 when, through the efforts of}. 
Sterling Morton, more than one million trees were planted in Nebraska. 


The above and foregoing RESOLUTION was passed and approved at a regular meeting of the Board 
of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois this 20th day of October, 2009. 


AYES: Trustees Lazansky. Mares. Morelli. Schimel. Walik and Zeedyk 
NAYS: __________________________________________________________ _ 
ABSENT: ______________________________________________________ ___ 
ABSTAIN: ______________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this 21st day of October, 2009. 


ATTEST: 


C~~&C/~ 
Audrey McAdams, Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 







October 14,2009 


. Village of Stickney Board, 


My name is Scott Triner, I am a resident of Stickney and a Life Scout in BSA Troop 475. 


I am planning my Eagle Project, which involves the collection of used eyeglasses to 


support the Lions Club International 'Recycle for Sight' program. According to the 


World Health Organization, 153 million people have sight issues. Most of these vision 


impairments are easy to treat with corrective lenses. Millions of people in developing 


nations are pushed deeper into poverty simply because they don't have glasses. 


I am requesting permission to pass out a flier door to door throughout the village, 


requesting donations of used eyeglasses. I would like to pass these fliers out Saturday 


November 7 and Sunday November 8 between the hours of 10:00 AM and 2:00 PM. I 


plan to pick up the donations the following weekend. Boy Scouts and adult leaders from 


BSA Troop 475 will assist with these tasks. 


Thank you for your time and consideration in helping me attain my goal of Eagle Scout. 


Sincerely, 


~ ~~ ¢ 


Scott Triner ~ 
4101 Home Avenue 
708-795-4905 
striner 1001 @sbcglobal.net 







FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH 
(UNITED CHURCH of CHRIST) 


6500 West 34th Street • Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Office: 708-749-0676 • Cell: 708-846-0759 


Email: johnclark9@comcast.net 
Reverend John R. Clark 


September 30th, 2009 


Donald J. Tabor- Mayor 
Village of Stickney 
6533-35 Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4018 


Dear Mayor Tabor, 


I am writing on behalf of the organizing committee for the annual CicerolBerwynlStickney 
CROP Walk for Hunger. 


This year, our walk is scheduled to be held on Sunday, October 25th. This year our walk will 
begin at Faith Community Church in Stickney and will proceed to Trinity Community Church on 
Riverside Drive in Berwyn. The details of the route between these two churches are given on the 
attachment. 


Our goal is to raise money and awareness to address hunger in our community and in the world. 
Twenty-five percent of what our walk raises stays right here in our community, with twenty-three 
percent going to the Cicero-Berwyn-Stickney Anti-Hunger Foundation and two percent going to 
St. Leonard's Food Pantry in Berwyn. rI ",' r\. e '\ 0 '3 ~"I h -"'\ 0 Ci a k. r" r /<- ,1 cJ f _ -f 


By this letter I am requesting permission to walk through Stickney using only the sidewalks. Y Ct ~ ~ :yYI : ,J ~~.j 'i--


Last year we had about one hundred and fifty walkers. Our walkers are adults and children who CI-:o-v-,.-( I" 


are members oflocal churches and community organizations. We hope that you will grant this ~o · 


request for a very worthwhile cause. It is a wonderful way for anyone who wants to show 
concern for the less fortunate in our community to get involved. 


Very1rulYYO~ 


~:::hn R. Clark 
Pastor, First Congregational Church of Berwyn 


Attachment 







Shaw Clitloll 


Genelal 


Barry C S'IJanscn · 


Terrltollal Con'lmandel 


Davd E. Gr indle 


Lt. Colon,,1 


Divisional Commander 


The Sa~vatior1 Arr1rry Founded in 1865 by Will iam Booth 


DOING THE MOST GOODsM Metropo litan Division 


February 17, 2009 


Mr. Arthur Rawers 
Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
6533 W. 39th. Street 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Dear Mr. Arthur Rawers: 


On behalf of The Salvation Anny, I'd like to first thank you for all your continued support over 
the years. We have many supporters in your village who continue to donate and volunteer with 
The Salvation Army. For that we are truly grateful. 


As our country struggles through a time of economic hardship, the poverty line thickens, 
increasing the need for social services. As you may know, much of The Salvation Anny's 
funding comes through donations in our small boxes during Donut Day, or in our red kettles 
during the holiday season. During these trying times, The Salvation Anny commits to providing a 
ray of hope for the less fortunate year around. 


In fact, we are already preparing for our two major 2009 fundraisers: Donut Day and our Red 
Kettle Campaign. With your help, we would like to continue as the number one provider of direct 
social services in the state oflllinois. Therefore, as in previous years, The Salvation Anny A. 'T bf C}-/ ~j.. 
respectfully requests your permission to conduct the following events in your village: C",l (/~~ 9 -:~C<.',.<' I 


L) /'J.~' 0 I· j))~ 
J j ..... i 


I ' . 1tV11 ...?" ~~ ... ~ 
+('.1' ~ ) 


q )1 cJ 


DONUT DAY 
Friday and Saturday, June sth and 6t \ 2009 


RED KETTLE CAMPAIGN I () If'" &- 1e 


Friday, November 13th, 2009 through Saturday, December 26t\ 2009 ,/1- f. "1 co. ~ t ~f5 ~5 S 
if. ~ A rv' e (';' 


Enclosed is a confirmation form to be filled out and returned to us by March 2, 2009. Please be I(!..~: i J ~vf' (/.f 
sure to keep a copy for your records. fel f -\ V,e? 


I ') .,-cJ 
For any additional information, please contact Leslie Scott at (773) 205-3502, or email her at t) I z. b 0 e J b {. ( 


leslie scott(cv,usc.salvationarmy.org. We look forward hearing from you soon! J: fo-- </-rJv V"" 


J VNe _? -I- t 1~e vJ 


APPROVED BY BOARD b/I ! CJ. 9 I -h'--I 
DATE: f f ( (. eel \I" ~ • 


[ U 9 LO 9 IN I h. ,J. h,a. r", Ie s) 


k~E'ctERf~ awJ 'N' 
y?~f'Jd, ' I' er,CJo+ o.f' 


" a. h; (. T-y / IV <;. a IVJ 
ho{) h a. r lVlles 5 


Sincerely, 


Deborah Terrell 
Director of Corporate Relations 
The Salvation Anny, Metropolitan Division 


5040 North Pulaski Road I Chicago, Il linois 60630-2788 I P: 773.725 .1100 www.salarmychicago.org 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E . Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


STICKNE 
6533 West Pershing Road 


Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 
Phone - 708-749-4400 


Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


SPECIAL MEETING 


BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


THURSDAY, OCTOBER 29, 2009 
At 


7:00 p.m. 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


Purpose of the meeting is to have the Board listen to a 
presentation 


by Ernst and Young concerning the proposed TIF. 


Posted October 21, 2009 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


October 30, 2009 


A Special Session of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney was called to order by President 
Daniel A. O'Reilly on Thursday, October 29, 2009 at 7:04 p.m. for the purpose of a Committee of the 
Whole meeting in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon roll call, the following Trustees were present: Trustee Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik, 
Schimel and Zeedyk. 


The purpose of the meeting is to listen to a presentation by Ernst and Young concerning the 
proposed Tax Increment Financing area (TIF). 


There were two (2) residents present in the audience. 


A notice of the meeting was posted in the Village Hall Lobby on October 21, 2009. 


The representative from Ernst and Young conducted the informative hearing by giving a step-by
step explanation on how a TIF is identified and qualified. The State of Illinois has set standards for 
a TIF. He described what a blighted area is. He then explained what a conservation area is. Both 
would qualify for a type of TIF. After this is accomplished an Eligibility Report is issued. The 
Eligibility Report is then presented to the Village. An Ordinance would be voted on after the board 
agrees with the Eligibility Report and finds no inconsistency with state law and we if wish to 
proceed. The next step is for notices to go out to the property owners involved and the local taxing 
district that the area will become a TIF. In addition, the school districts, the township and the 
county are notified. They have already talked to the attorneys from Cicero. Notices need to be 
posted for a public hearing. The Village Board needs to wait for two full weeks prior to holding this 
meeting. 


A brief explanation was given concerning the bonds that would finance the TIF. The 
redevelopment agreement will specify the amount that the Village would need to provide by 
obtaining a bond. There is a "G 0"- backed bond that means that the "good faith of the Village". 
This means that if the project is delayed, and if there are payments that need to be made, it would 
come from the Village bond. There is another type of bond that is called a TIF Revenue Bond. This 
is where the Village says to the developer that we are pledging these funds to you only if they are 
collected and are no risk to the Village. He further explained that that type of bond is more difficult 
to market. Further discussion was made on this subject. 


The area involved with the TIF was described. There are five properties involved in the area that 
borders Cicero Avenue, Pershing Road, Hawthorne Race Course and Laramie Avenue. A small map 
was distributed to the Board. An explanation was given on how relocation would be offered to the 
businesses involved. 







Page 2 


Tom Walsh, the developer, addressed the Board. He explained that they have met with the Cook 
County Assessor's office investigating the property tax numbers involved with the TIF area. He 
further explained that some delay was met because of Hawthorne Race Course and their wish to not 
be involved with this particular TIF. 


Various questions were asked by the board, a member of the audience and the Village attorney. 
Stanley Kusper asked what the time table would be. It appears that it would be January or February 
before anything is done. 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, that 
the meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 7:48 p.m. 
and President O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Approved by me, this 30th day of October 2009 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E . Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWaIik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday November 3, 2009 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Approve and Pass Resolution 06-2009: "Authorizing the elimination of the position 
of Director of Parks and Recreation." 


7. Report from the President 
8. Report from the Clerk/Correspondence 
9. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the treasurer's report for the month of September, 2009 
10. Reports from Department Heads 
11. Audience Questions 
12. Adjournment 


Posted October 29, 2009 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


October 20, 2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, October 
20,2009 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session on Tuesday, October 6, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to accept the report of the 
Department of Transportation, State of Illinois, and indicating Motor Fuel Tax collected for 
the month of September, 2009 indicating the sum of $10,193.40. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Lazanksy moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for the month of July, 2009 indicating the sum of 
$44,953.80. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the Annual 
Treasurer's Report for the Fiscal Year for May 1, 2008 to April 30, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly asked the Board of Trustees for their consent to take a single Roll Call 
Vote on items 9 to 11 under the designation "Omnibus Vote". 


Item 9, Pass and approve Resolution 05-2009, "A resolution to apply for Tree City USA 
status. 


Item 10. Pass and approve a proclamation to have Stickney recognize Arbor Day. 


Item 11, Pass and approval by the board to form a "Tree" standing committee. The 
committee will be made up of Trustees Walik, Morelli, Mares, Schimel, and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel to pass and approve Item 9, Item 
10, and item 11. 


OMINIBUS VOTE 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel. Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly asked the Board of Trustees for their consent to take a single Roll Call 
Vote on items 12 to 14 under the designation "Omnibus Vote". 


Item 12 requests granting permission for the Stickney Boy Scout, Scott Triner, of Troop 475 
to conduct an Eagle Scout project within the Village which involves the collection of used 
eyeglasses to support the Lions Club International "Recycle for Sight" program. 







Page 3 


Item 13 requests granting permission for the First Congregational Church of Berwyn to 
walk through Stickney on October 25, for their annual CROP Walk for Hunger. 


Item 14 requests granting permission to the Salvation Army for their Red Kettle Campaign 
from Friday, November 13, 2009 to Saturday, December 26, 2009. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to approve items 12 to 14. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


CLERKS REPORT: A reminder was given that the next regular scheduled board meeting was 
changed to November 3, from the original date of Wednesday, November 4. The change was 
due to no elections taking place on Tuesday, November 3. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to move the November 4, meeting 
to November 3. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


The clerk continued with her report by giving information concerning the Census 2010. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Lazansky gave the promised information concerning the Vietnam Moving Wall 
location and dates in Westchester. He also informed us of the Midway Noise Compatibility 
meeting that will take place this week. He will have a report for the next board meeting. 


Trustee Mares reported that the Haunted Hay Ride had a nice turn out. He thanked the 
numerous volunteers who helped. 


Trustee Morelli told us of a program on October30, from 5:30 to 8:30 at the Library. It is 
called, Tweens Fright Night. Movies and games will be included. Trustee Morelli remarked 
on the newsletter and especially pointed out the work done by Police Telecommunicator, 
Brent Tureson and his skills in entering all the information in the newsletter format. 


Trustee Walik provided information on the up-coming closing of the railroad tracks located 
on Cicero Avenue near 40th Street. Expect the closing from November 2 to 8. Central 
Avenue is expected to be the alternate route. Truck traffic should be heavy. Trustee Walik 
reminded the people of donations for our troops. Flyers with suggested items are being 
handed out to the homes. The Village Hall, Police Station and Public Works are drop off 
locations. The donation suggestions were made by police and fire personnel. Donations are 
due by November 19. 







Page 4 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Larry Meyer reported that the fire-prevention programs were completed at the 
Village's schools. The new fire engine is in and all the necessary equipment is being loaded 
onto it. The old fire engine has been sold. It was moved to Arkansas. 


Police Chief Joe Kretch gave information about a scam that took place in the Village last 
week. It involved an elderly man who had a Hispanic male come to his door and claim he 
was a Village Trustee and said he worked for Public Works. He asked entry to check his 
water pipes. The elderly man said the Hispanic man walked throughout the house opening 
valves pretending that he was checking the water. He asked the elderly man for money 
which was given to him. Later the elderly man found that he was missing $250. Chief 
Kretch notified people that if someone from the Village comes to your home, which is rarely 
done, they have identification either clipped to their shirt or around their neck. If someone 
is skeptical, just call the police. The police will always check on any calls of this nature. In 
addition, Chief Kretch provided information about the Police Telecommunication expert, 
Brent Tureson, being in Springfield this week at a 911 seminar. We should expect a report 
on what he has learned at the next meeting. 


Treasurer, Kurt Kasnicka reported that the Cook County tax bills will be out the first of 
November with the due date of December 1. He continued to say that the Cook County tax 
rate looks to be down but it will be off-set by the increase in the assessed evaluation that 
has gone up overall. 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Penny Gibas of 4425 Wisconsin remarked about the newsletter. Mrs. Gibas asked about the 
six new auxiliary police and the training of them. She also requested information on the 
donations to the troops. Lastly she wanted to know if the seniors at their clubs have been 
informed of the scam. They have been informed. 


Jim Gibas is a resident of Harvey but stays at his mother's house. He wondered who checks 
on the park equipment. He noted some graffiti on the equipment at the park located on Oak 
Park Avenue. Trustee Mares explained the routine that is done to look for and resolve 
graffiti in the parks. 


Doris Helebrandt of 652841 st Street commented on the newsletter and in particular the 
information about the plowing of snow in the alleys. She wanted to make note of the 
residents who clear the area around their homes prior to the plowing. She requested that 
the Village not plow and dump snow from another source on their cleaned garage area. 


Bea Callahan, 4126 Grove, commented on the newsletter. Mrs. Callahan also suggested that 
the times for Trick or Treating be included in the next fall newsletter. 







Page 5 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Morelli that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7:28 
p.m. 


Approved by me this 21st day of October, 2009 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







RESOLUTION 06-2009 


RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS TO ELIMINATE THE POSITION OF 
DIRECTOR OF PARKS AND RECREATION 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Illinois Constitution of 1970; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety, health, and well-being of its 
residents; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney has determined that the position of Director of Parks and 
Recreation is unnecessary because the duties attendant thereto can be performed by volunteer 
workers and other Village officials and employees; 


WHEREAS, by eliminating the foregoing position, the Village will make available additional 
funds that may be applied where needed within the Village; and 


WH EREAS, the Village of Stickney has determined that it is in its best interest to eliminate 
the position of Director of Parks and Recreation. 


NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney has 
determined that it is in its best interest to eliminate the position of Director of Parks and 
Recreation. 


The above and foregoing RESOLUTION is passed and approved at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 3rd day of November. 2009. 


AYES: Mares. Morelli. Schimel. Walik. Zeedyk 


NAYS: __________________________________________________________ _ 


ABSENT: ________________________________________________________ __ 


PRESENT: Lazansky 


APPROVED by me this 4th day of November. 2009. 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ~day of November. 2009 


Audrey McAd s, Clerk 
Village of Sti ney, Cook County, Illinois 


, 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E . Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 


2. Pledge of Allegiance 


3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 
Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 


BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, NoveOlber 17,2009 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 


5. Approve Minutes of Previous Special Meeting 


6. Authorize PaYOlent of Bills 


7. Accept Report of Illinois DepartOlent of Transportation 


8. Accept Report of Illinois DepartOlent of Revenue 


9. Approve AppointOlent of Auxiliary Police Officer 


Deborah E . Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


10. Approve AppointOlent of Attorney Michael Cainkar as special attorney to prosecute 
charges before Police & Fire COOlOlissioners 


11. Pass and Approve Resolution 07-2009, "A Resolution Authorizing An AgreeOlent for 
the Purchase of Certain Personal Property." 


12. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-28, "An Ordinance for the Revision of Violation 
Fines for Possession of Cannabis." 


13. Approve ProclaOlation proclaiOling DeceOlber as National Drunk and Drugged 
Driving Prevention Month. 







14. Approve a request for The American legion Stickney Post 687 to conduct their annual 
Christmas Drive for local needy families. 


15. Approve a request for Saint Pius X Catholic Church to have a parade. 


16. Report from the President (Special Recognition) 


17. Report from the Clerk 


18. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


19. Reports from Department Heads 


20. Audience Questions 


21. Adjournment 


Posted November 12, 2009 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


November 3, 2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
November 3, 2009, at 7:00 P.M. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Session of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, October 20,2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, that the bills, approved by the various 
committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which authorizes the 
Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the authorized signers, as 
provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve Resolution 06-2009: 
"Authorizing the elimination of the position of Director of Parks and Recreation." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Present: Lazansky 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


CLERK'S REPORT AND CORRESPONDENCE: Letters of appreciation were read for the newly 
paved streets, for firefighter help, and from the Stickney-Forest View Library. The Illinois EPA 
advised us in writing that our water system sample review was exceptional and now the water 
doesn't have to be tested again for another three years. 







Page 2 


The Clerk reported on the Census 2010. There was a reminder given of the Veteran's Day 
ceremony that will be held at the memorial on November 11. The offices will be closed on that 
day. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Lazansky reported that he attended the Midway Noise meeting and learned that the most 
resent noise reading in Stickney was 53.2 decibels. The reading necessary for sound abatement is 
60 decibels. He also reminded us that the Vietnam Moving Wall will be in Westchester on 
November 5 to 9. 


Trustee Mares informed us that he is getting ready for the annual Village Christmas party on 
December 11. Registration for Village residents will take place soon. Gifts will be available for 
children under the age of five. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to accept the Treasurer's Report for 
the month ending September, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: none 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli informed us that the proposed tax levy will be considered at the Regular Board 
Meeting on December 1. The proposed levy is estimated at $3,101,258 for the General Fund, the 
Police Pension Fund and the Bond & Interest Fund. 


Trustee Schimel gave us assurance that the Building Department is in fine working order. 


Trustee Walik reminded us about the donations needed for the troops. The donations can be given 
until November 19. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of October. There were a total of 998 calls, 
150 E 911 calls, 52 E911 calls dispatched, 98 non-emergency E911s, 243 arrests, and 1,318 
miscellaneous details. 


The ordinance report for the month of October: There were 110 ordinance investigations, 2 
business license investigations, 36 violation notices, 32 miscellaneous details, 4 SLO tickets, and 
135 adjudication hours. 


In addition, Trustee Zeedyk asked if anyone had any broken sidewalk issues to report to him. 


DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Meyer reminded the audience to change their batteries in their smoke and carbon dioxide 
detectors. He also reminded us ofthe road construction on Cicero Avenue between 39th and 40th . 


The railroad tracks are involved. 







Page 3 


Police Chief Kretch reported that it was a rather quiet Halloween in the town. Although, there was 
a minor rash of car burglaries on the Westside of town over the last couple of days. They were 
breaking windows to get to the radios. Other near-by communities experienced the same sort of 
cnme. 


Chief Kretch read a letter sent to Sergeant Jazak concerning the Illinois Department of 
Transportation Speed Enforcement Program which took place from October 2008 to June 2009. 
The program allowed officers to voluntarily work overtime assignments with the sole purpose of 
enforcing traffic laws, in particular speed limit violations. The program was a success considering 
the following: 372 total tickets issued, 271 speeding tickets, 48 insurance violations, 32 suspended 
license violations, 2 outstanding warrants, and 18-$250 tows. In total, the Stickney Police 
Department received $9,405.50 in reimbursement from the State of Illinois for this program. The 
Stickney Police Department didn't incur any costs. 


PUBLIC WORKS: Joe Lopez informed us that all the new signs are up for snow removal and 
street sweeping. The leaf pickup last week was terrible due to the rain and wind. This week should 
be better. They will not be working on November 11 due to Veteran's Day. 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Bea Callahan of 4126 S. Grove had comments for public works and the newsletter. We did hear a 
response from Joe Lopez that he has employees working a split-shift to save on overtime. 


Penny Gibas of 4425 S. Wisconsin questioned the annual treasurer's report. President O'Reilly 
informed her that changes in the fees or fines were due to surrounding communities charging far 
more than we were. She also made a comment on parks and recreation. 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik that the 
meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 7:22 p.m. and 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Approved by me, this 3rd day of November, 2009 


\ 


9:ud,~~ 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


October 30, 2009 


A Special Session of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney was called to order by President 
Daniel A. O'Reilly on Thursday, October 29,2009 at 7:04 p.m. for the purpose of a Committee ofthe 
Whole meeting in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon roll call, the following Trustees were present: Trustee Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Walik, 
Schimel and Zeedyk. 


The purpose of the meeting is to listen to a presentation by Ernst and Young concerning the 
proposed Tax Increment Financing area (TIF). 


There were two (2) residents present in the audience. 


A notice of the meeting was posted in the Village Hall Lobby on October 21, 2009. 


The representative from Ernst and Young conducted the informative hearing by giving a step-by
step explanation on how a TIF is identified and qualified. The State of Illinois has set standards for 
a TIF. He described what a blighted area is. He then explained what a conservation area is. Both 
would qualify fo r a type ofTIF. After this is accomplished an Eligibility Report is issued. The 
Eligibility Report is then presented to the Village. An Ordinance would be voted on after the board 
agrees with the Eligibility Report and finds no inconsistency with state law and we if wish to 
proceed. The next step is for notices to go out to the property owners involved and the local taxing 
district that the area will become a TIF. In addition, the school districts, the township and the 
county are notified. They have already talked to the attorneys from Cicero. Notices need to be 
posted for a public hearing. The Village Board needs to wait for two full weeks prior to holding this 
meeting. 


A brief explanation was given concerning the bonds that would finance the TIF. The 
redevelopment agreement will specify the amount that the Village would need to provide by 
obtaining a bond. There is a "G 0"- backed bond that means thatthe "good faith of the Village". 
This means that if the project is delayed, and if there are payments that need to be made, it would 
come from the Village bond. There is another type of bond that is called a TIF Revenue Bond. This 
is where the Village says to the developer that we are pledging these funds to you only if they are 
collected and are no risk to the Village. He further explained that that type of bond is more difficult 
to market. Further discussion was made on this subject. 


The area involved with the TIF was described. There are five properties involved in the area that 
borders Cicero Avenue, Pershing Road, Hawthorne Race Course and Laramie Avenue. A small map 
was distributed to the Board. An explanation was given on how relocation would be offered to the 
businesses involved. 







Page 2 


Tom Walsh, the developer, addressed the Board. He explained that they have met with the Cook 
County Assessor's office investigating the property tax numbers involved with the TIF area. He 
further explained that some delay was met because of Hawthorne Race Course and their wish to not 
be involved with this particular TIF. 


Various questions were asked by the board, a member of the audience and the Village attorney. 
Stanley Kusper asked what the time table would be. It appears that it would be January or February 
before anything is done. 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, that 
the meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 7:48 p.m. 
and President O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Approved by me, this 30th day of October 2009 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


Summary Contracts Payments 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0011821 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $10,358.49 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 11/06/09 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
00MT02028 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$10,358.49 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $10,358.49 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


-Fa p-


https :llwww.wh1.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0011821 %20%20%2... 11/912009 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


[~:~ ~a~~~~ts 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0009370 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $37,384.33 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Issue Date : 11/06/09 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0023143 


Page 1 of 1 


~ <V 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Voucher 
OQ0023143 


Agency Amount 
$37,384.33 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
--------~---------------------------------------------------------
0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $37,384.33 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 11/05/2009 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: AUG. 2009 COLL MO : SEP. 2009 VCHR MO: NOV. 2009 


4 7'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


-FofZ 


https :llwww.wh1 .ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0009370%20%20%2...11/912009 







RESOLUTION II 07 -1009 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT 
FOR THE PURCHASE OF CERTAIN PERSONAL PROPERTY 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the ''Villnge'') is a home rule municipality in 
accordance with the TIlinois Constitution of 1970; 


WHEREAS, the Village deems it advisable and necessary for the health, safety, and 
welfare of the residents of the Village to provide for the purchase of a 201 0 Elgin Pelican NP 
Street Sweeper (the "Property"); 


WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 11-61-3 of Article 11 of the Illinois 
Municipal Code, the Villagc is authorized to purchase personal property for public purposes 
pursuant to contracts that provide faT the consideration for such purchase to be paid in annual 
installments during a period not exceeding twenty (20) years; 


WHEREAS, Tax-Exempt Leasing Corp. of Libertyville, Illinois (the "Seller'') has agreed 
to furnish the Property 10 the Village tor the purchase price ofSlS7,261.00, payable in five (5) 
equal installments over a period of five (S) years, together with simple interest on the unpaid 
balance at S.79% per annum; and 


WHEREAS, it is hereby estimated and detennined that it will cost $185,599.45, 
including interest charges, to purchase the Property for the Village, and funds sball be in the 
future available therefor; 


NOW lHEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, 
JIlinois: 


Section 1: The foregoing recitals arc incorporated herein as the findings of the Board of 
Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois. 


Section 2: The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, minois, hereby determine 
that it is advisable, necessary, and in the interest of the public health, safety, and welfare that the 
Village purchase the Property and for the purpose of paying the purchasc price thereof to enter 
into an agreement with Seller providing for the purchase of property as set forth in the recitals, 
above. 


Section 3; The Board of Trustees ofthc Village of Sticlmey, Dlinois, hereby approve the 
Agreement for the purchase of the Property and all exhibits thereto in, SUbstantially, the fonn 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. 


Section 4: From and after the effective date ofthis Resolution, the President and Clerk of 
the Village are hereby authorized and directed to execute the Agreement, and to do all things 


.-- ... -.. -.-~ .. ---.. ---. --- --~---------.------------------.. ~---~- .. --.-







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 17tfi day of Nfh"emher ,2009. 


A1nES: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, Zeedyk 


NAYS: __________________________ ~ ______________________ __ 


ABSENT: ________________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me this 18th day of November ,2009. 


Mayor Daniel A. O'Reilly of the lllage 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this J.B..t1flay of November ,2009. 


Audrey 0:~7 A, c,~ 
cl-erk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-28 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 50, "OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS 
PROVISIONS," ARTICLE II, SECTION 50-38(c) OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF 
GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village seeks to ensure the safety and welfare of the Village's residents, and 
enforces certain regulations in furtherance of this goal; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to change the 
fines for certain behaviors that endanger the safety and welfare of the Village's residents; and 


WHEREAS, this Ordinance advances the goal of maintaining the Village of Stickney as a good 
and safe place to live. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 50, Article II, Section 50-38(c) of the Municipal Code 
of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


(c) A police officer may, in lieu of filing a complaint or arresting a violator, issue to the violator 
a citation (notice to appear or "P" ticket) allowing the violator to settle and compromise the 
violation claim by paying to the village the amount set forth as follows, not more than ten days 
after the time such violation was committed: 


TABLE INSET: 


Two grams or less $~ 150.00 


More than two grams and not more than ten grams l§Q.QQ 250.00 


More than ten grams and not more than 20 grams ~QQ.QQ 400.00 


More than 20 grams and not more than 30 grams 500.00 


If the person to whom a citation was issued fails to settle within ten days, the amount of 
settlement prior to a court appearance shall be double the amount enumerated in this subsection 







(c). If the person to whom the citation was issued fails to settle and pay such violation claim, 
proceedings shall be instituted in the county circuit court against the violator. If a fine is imposed 
by the court, such fine shall be not less than the amount set forth in this subsection (c) as the 
settlement amount, but not more than $500.00. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section s. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 17th day of November ,2009. 


AYES: Lazansky. Mares, Morelli, Scbimel, Walik, Zeedyk 


NAYS: __________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: ____________________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVEDbymethis __ 1_8t_h~yOQ~,~; . 


Mayor Daniel A. O'Reil~e 
ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 


of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this --±S-t-hday of November ,2009. 


("C/~ 
Audrey McAdams, 
Clerk of the Villag of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







NATIONAL DRUNK AND DRUGGED DRIVING (3D) PREVENTION MONTH 
DECEMBER 2009 


WHEREAS, motor vehicle crashes killed 1,042 people in Illinois during 2008; and 


WHEREAS, 362 of those deaths involved a driver impaired by alcohol; and 


WHEREAS, the December holiday season is traditionally one of the most deadly 
times of the year for impaired driving; and 


WHEREAS, for thousands of families across the state and the nation, holidays 
are a time to remember loved ones lost; and 


WHEREAS, organizations across the state and the nation are joined with the You 
Drink & Drive. You Lose and other campaigns that foster public awareness of the 
dangers of impaired driving and anti-impaired driving law enforcement efforts; 
and 


WHEREAS, the community of the Village of Stickney is proud to partner with the 
Illinois Department of Transportation's Division of Traffic Safety and other traffic 
safety groups in that effort to make our roads and streets safer; 


NOW, THEREFORE, I, Daniel A. O'Reilly do hereby proclaim December 
2009 as Drunk and Drugged Driving (3D) Prevention Month in 


December and do hereby call upon all citizens, government, 
agencies, business leaders, hospitals and health care providers, schools, and 
public and private institutions to promote awareness of the impaired driving 
problem, to support programs and policies to reduce the incidence of impaired 
driving, and to promote safer and healthier behaviors regarding the use of 
,:alcohol and other drugs this December holiday season and throughout the year. 







m4e J\meriran 1fieBinn 
~tirkne~ ~nst 687 


6431 WEST PERSHING ROAD 


STICKNEY, IL 60402-4116 


STATE HALL OF FAME AWARD WINNER 1984 (708) 788-8203 


Daniel O'Reilly 


Village President 


and 


The Board of Trustees 


Village of Stickney 


Dear Mayor O'Reilly and Board Members, 


November 2,2009 


Once again the Stickney Post will be conducting our annual Christmas Drive for local 


needy families . We are asking permission for the Boy Scout Troop, whom we sponsor, 


to distribute a letter door to door which asks for cash donations to this fund. The 
proceeds will be used to purchase food certificates and turkeys which will be distributed 
to needy families and individuals in Stickney and Forest View in time for Christmas 


The Scouts will pass out the letters on the weekend of December 5. There is a slight 
possibility that it might carryover to the following weekend. This depends upon the 


number of Scouts and Scouters available. 


Thank you for having granted us permission for this project for the many years that we 


have been doing this. If you have any questions, contact our Christmas Food Fund 
Chairman, Herbert Varner, at (773) 584-8122 


Sincerely yours, 


David M. King 


Post Commander 
(773) 586-2066 







Saint Pius X Catholic Church 


November 12, 2009 


Mayor Daniel O'Reilly 
Village of Stickney 


Dear Mayor O'Reilly, 


On Friday, December 11, starting at 6:30 p.m. we will have a parade which will 
begin our festivities to honor Our Lady of Guadalupe. Weather permitting we will begin 
at St. Pius X parking lot, 43Td Street and Grove; south on Grove, turn west on 44th Street, 
to Maple Avenue, turn north on Maple to 43Td Street, east on 43Td Street ending at St. Pius 
X Church. 


Ifweather is inclement, we will go south on Grove, west on 44th Street to Clinton, 
north on Clinton to 43Td, east on 43Td ending at St. Pius X Church. 


We ask the police, as they have done in the past, to block off streets from cross 
traffic along the route of the parade to ensure the safety of the participants. 


Thank you for your attention to this matter. 


AP,:" • ..:OVED BY BOARD 


AP~QVED ~.. J '/r ?II; 9 
DATE: ,Y.i&;Ja ,Ac C,,(~ 
_________ V_I_L_LAGJ¥CLERK 


VILLAGE c: 


Sincerely, 


fly-x/J /~J2.- v' ~ U~ 
Rev. Neil Van Dyke 
Pastor 


4314 S. Oak Park Ave. • Stickney, IL 60402-4497 0 (708) 484-7951 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, Decemberl, 2009 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Approve the payment of Engineer's Payment Estimate No.5. Street Rehabilitation
Phase 2 for $338,400.3'1 to Orange Crush. 


7. Approval for the Maintenance of Streets and Highways by a Municipality Authorizing 
the Appropriation of $60,200 of Motor Fuel Tax Funds for the Purchase of Road Salt." 


8. Approve and Pass Ordinance 2009-29, "The 2009 Tax Levy Ordinance for the Fiscal 
Year, beginning May 1, 2009 and Ending April 30, 2010." 


9. Approve and Pass Ordinance 2009-30, "An Ordinance to Amend Motor Vehicles and 
Traffic by Adding Another One-Way Street." 


10. Approve and Pass Ordinance 2009-31, "An Ordinance to Amend the Alcoholic Liquor 
Ordinance by adding "Entertainment License". 


11. Approve and Pass Ordinance 2009-32, "An Ordinance to Amend the Alcoholic Liquor 
Ordinance by Adding Revisions to it." 


12. Closed Session 


To Discuss and Consider the hiring, discipline, performance and compensation of 
certain personnel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property and 
matters of pending, probable or imminent litigation. 


13. Return to Open Session 
14. Roll Call 
15. Village Employment Issue 
16. Report from the President 
17. Report from the Clerk/Correspondence 
18. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
19. Reports from Department Heads 
20. Audience Questions 
21. Adjournment 


Posted November 25,2009 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


November 18, 2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
November 17, 2009 at 7 :00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 
Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk , to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session on Tuesday, November 3, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to approve the minutes of the 
special session meeting held on October 29, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, to accept the report of the 
Department of Transportation, State of Illinois, and indicating Motor Fuel Tax collected for 
the month of October, 2009 indicating the sum of $10,358.49. 







Page 2 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for the month of August, 2009 indicating the sum of 
$37,384.33. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to approve the appointment of 
Auxiliary Police Officer Jonathan Matthews. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


We learned that Mr. Matthews lives in a community just south of us and that he had 
previously worked for the Village. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the appointment of 
Attorney Michael Cainkar as special attorney to prosecute charges before the Police & Fire 
Commissioners. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, Trustee Schimel questioned the need for another attorney to be involved 
with the Fire & Police Commissioners. President O'Reilly explained that Attorney Stanley 
Kusper cannot represent the commissioners and do the prosecution as well. Attorney 
Cainkar will only be hired for the duration of this particular situation. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel to pass and approve Resolution 
07 -2009, "A Resolution Authorizing an Agreement for the Purchase of Certain Personal 
Property." 







Page 3 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to pass and approve Ordinance 
2009-28, I/An Ordinance for the Revision of Violation Fines for possession of Cannabis." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to his vote, Trustee Lazansky questioned where the revenue from the fines goes. We 
learned that the fines go into the General Fund under police revenue. 


President O'Reilly asked the Board of Trustees for their consent to take a single Roll Call 
Vote on items 13 to 15 under the designation I/Omnibus Vote". 


Item 13. Pass and approve a proclamation to have Stickney proclaim December 2009 as 
National Drunk and Drugged Driving Prevention Month. 


Item 14, Pass and approval a request from the American Legion, Stickney Post 687, to 
conduct their annual Christmas Drive for local needy families. 


Item 15, A request from Saint Pius X Catholic Church to have a parade on December11, 
honoring Our Lady of Guadalupe. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to pass and approve Item 13, 
Item 14, and item 15. 


OMINIBUS VOTE 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel. Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


PRESIDENT'S REPORT: Trustee Mares was called upon to relay an incident that occurred 
on the afternoon of October 23, 2009 when a 911 call came in. He described an attempted 
burglary that was taking place on Harlem Avenue. Trustee Mares observed our 
Telecommunications Officer Brent Tureson handle the call in an extremely professional 
manner. The resident who called in the 911 was watching two men break in to an 
apartment and carry belongings out and place them in a Taxi Cab. The caller described the 
whereabouts of the taxi after it departed. The dispatched police officers where greatly 
helped by the caller's information given to Officer Brent Tureson. They knew what the 







Page 4 


offenders were wearing and what they looked like. The continued communications 
informed the officers that the taxi was stopped in traffic where they were apprehended. 
The responding officers were: Corporal Cruz, Sergeant Richard Jaczek, Deputy Chief Frank 
Figueroa, Police Chief Joseph Kretch, and a Forest View Police Officer Eric Kulaga. Trustee 
Mares intends to ask that these officers, including Brent Tureson, receive recognition for 
their quick, safe and professional response to this activity. Otherwise, the criminals could 
have gotten away. 


Trustee Mares recommended that the citizen be recognized with an "Upstanding Citizen's 
Award" for his part in this incident. Trustee Mares enforced the fact that the quick 
involvement of this citizen is an example of "doing the right thing". With that said, President 
O'Reilly introduced Theodore G. Slusser and presented a certificate to him for his 
outstanding assistance in the apprehension of two burglary suspects on October 23, 2009. 


CLERKS REPORT: The local census office is now open in Lockport. Other pertinent census 
job information was given. Additional information was given on Census Question and 
Answer Sites was given. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Mares reported on the upcoming Village Resident's Christmas Party on 
December 11, at Edison School. Registration information was given. Additional 
information was given on the Christmas Tree Decoration Party and the House 
Decoration contest. Information was also provided about the Christmas event to be 
held at Mount Auburn Cemetery on December 5th at 5:00 p.m. 


Trustee Schimel informed us of the status of homes that have been restored to 
single-family status. They are located at 4207 Gunderson, 3913 Home, 3924 Grove, 
and another was inspected that was done that day and will go back to court on 
December 11. There are few additional home added to the list. They are located at 
6944 40th Street to be sold for demolition only. Another is at 4103 Wisconsin, 4029 
Euclid is also slated for demolition. Foreclosures are still coming in. 


Trustee Walik reminded the people of donations for our troops. The Village Hall, Police 
Station and Public Works are drop off locations. Donations are due by November 19. The 
donations are being taken to a location in Lisle. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Larry Meyer told us that each year in the past the fire department applies for free 
smoke detector batteries that they drop off at the senior center. This year the economy 
caused them to receive only 24 batteries instead of the 120. The fire-fIghter-association 
donated the remainder of the batteries needed. Chief Meyer will drop off the batteries at 
each senior club. The chief reminded people of the hazards involved with turkey fryers. 


Deputy Police Chief Frank Figueroa reported that there will be 69 applicants taking the 
police patrolman eligibility exam at Edison School on Saturday November 21. The 911 
center will be up and running in three weeks. 







Page 5 


Public Works Supervisor Joe Lopez suggested that people watch out for their neighbors 
during snow plowing season by alerting them to plowing in case they forgot. Supervisor 
Lopez recently went to a road salt class. He then gave us a review of the salt purchases 
dating back two years and current figures. We learned that the village regularly obtains 800 
tons per year. 


Treasurer, Kurt Kasnicka informed us that the Village offices will be closed on Thanksgiving, 
November 26 and the day after November 27. Public Works will be working on November 
27. 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Ron Carlson of 4433 S. Grove Avenue asked pointed questions pertaining to the legal budget 
and the legal expenses. In addition he questioned the proposed 10.13% tax hike. It was 
noted by the President that the tax hike was due to the bond issue that was taken out last 
year. What they did was to balance it over the two years in a way as to not to make the first 
year higher during an election year. The $215,000 that is now being added to our tax levy 
from this bond increase. We need to get by this $215,000 before it will level out at a 
manageable amount. This figure amounts to 7.65% of the tax increase. The rest is for the 
police pension fund. This increase will be seen on our tax bills one year from now. The rest 
of the increase is due to the Police Pension Fund which is 2.48% and represents a 69,882 
increase. The legal budget is $210,000 and it is a normal amount in comparison to previous 
years and adjoining communities. 


Penny Gibas of 4425 Wisconsin, remarked on the annual report and the $6,335,120 bond 
proceeds and the Resident's Christmas Party. 


Bea Callahan, 4126 Grove, questioned Trustee Lazansky about the Midway Noise monitor. 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik 
that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7:39 p.m. 


Approved by me this 18th day of November, 2009 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 
825 Mldwa,y Drive 0 Wil1owbroo~ IL $ 60527 ~ Telephone: (630) 887-8640 Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
Municipa,] ConslzltaJJts 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 2 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.5 


Gentlemen: 


November 24, 2009 


This letter is to certify that Orange Crush, LLC. has furnished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate No.5." 


As of November 13th , the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized 
work on this project, including the Change Order No. 1 additional street locations, at locations shown on 
the attached map: 


• Storm Sewer Improvements. .... ......... ... ............. .. 100% 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA) Surface Removal. ...... ... 100% 
• Curb and Gutter Removal .. .... ...... . ...... .... .. ..... ..... 100% 
• Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter .. ... .... .... 100% 
• Concrete Sidewalks and Driveways. .. .. .. ..... ... . .. .. 100% 
• Pavement Patching ...... ........... .... ..... .. ...... ...... ..... 100% 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course Paving .... .... .... 100% 
• Parkway Restoration ........ ............... .... ....... ... ... ... 100% 
• Pavement Markings . .... ...... ... ...... . ...... ... ... ..... .. . ... 95% 


The Contractor has completed all major construction work. Punchlist preparation has begun, 
and final pavement markings are scheduled to be completed shortly. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $338,400.39 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 Center 
Street, Hillside, IL 60162, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a 
copy of the "Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ce 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Enc. 


Mr. Scott Zeedyk, Trustee, w/Enc. 
Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Enc. 
Mr. Joseph Lopez, Supervisor, w/Enc. 
Orange Crush, LLC, w/Enc. 
File No. 08219 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


~ a~ 
1--.:.. / l~ 


Timothy P. Geary, P.E. . ___ 


(/ 
~ 







/ Illinois Department of Transportation 
Division of Highways I Region 1 I District 1 
201 West Center Court 1 Schaumburg, Illinois 160196-1096 
Telephone 847/705-4000 


LOCAL ROADS AND STREETS 
Motor Fuel Tax - 2010 Maintenance Program 
Village of Stickney 
Section No.: 10-00000-00-GM 
Cook County 


December 11,2009 


Ms. Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Dear Ms. McAdams: 


The Resolution adopted by the Village President and Board of Trustees on December 
1,2009, received on December 7,2009, was approved as of December 11,2009. 


This provides for the maintenance of various municipal streets from May 1, 2009 to 
April 30, 2010 and appropriates $60,200.00 of Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Funds for the 
subject section. 


Additionally, the Estimate of Maintenance Cost in the amount of $59,200.00 for 
maintenance and $1,000.00 for maintenance engineering, and the Maintenance 
Engineering Statement were also approved as of December 11,2009. 


The authorization for expenditure of $59,200.00 for maintenance and $1,000.00 for 
maintenance engineering from the Village's Unobligated MFT Account is authorized and 
will be recorded on the next Monthly Allotment Notification Letter. 


Enclosed is one (1) copy each for your records. If you have any questions or need 
additional information, please contact Maril in Solomon, Field Engineer, at (847) 705-
4407 or via email atmarilin .solomon@illinois.gov. 


Very truly yours, 


Diane M. O'Keefe, P.E. 
Deputy Director of Highways, 
Region One Engi er 


By: ., ~ 
Christopher J. Holt, P.E. 
Bureau Chief of Local Roads and Streets 


Enclosures 


cc: Joseph Lopez, Director of Public Works w/encl. 
Frank Novotny and Associates, Inc. w/encl. 







ORDINANCE # 2009-29 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 


2009 TAX LEVY ORDINANCE 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 


BEGINNING MAY 1, 2009 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2010 


Page 1 of 10 







VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 


2009 TAX LEVY ORDINANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 


BEGINNING MAY 1,2009 AND ENDING APRIL 30,2010 


BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, 


Cook County, Illinois as follows: 


SECTION 1. Tax for the following sums of money or as much thereof as may be authorized by law, 
to defray all expenses and liabilities of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois be and the same is 
hereby levied for the purpose specified against all taxable property in the Village of Stickney, Cook County 


Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning on May 1, 2009 and ending on April 30, 2010. 


GENERAL FUND AMOUNT 


APPROPRIATED 


AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


1.1 
1.2 
1.3 


2.1 
2.2 
2.4 
2.5 
2.6 
2.7 
2.8 
2.9 
2.10 
2.11 
2.12 
2.13 
2.14 
2.15 
2.16 
2.17 
2.19 
2.22 
2.23 


EXECUTIVE AND LEGISLATIVE DEPARTMENT 


Salary of Village President 
Salaries of Village Trustees 
Salary of Liquor Commissioner 


Total 


ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT 


$ 


$ 


21,500 
43,200 


3,500 
68,200 $ 


Salary of Village Clerk $ 17,000 
Salary of Village Treasurer/Collector-partial 35,400 
Salary of office clerks-partial 48,700 
Salary of building inspector 24,000 
Compensation of elecrical inspector 5,000 
Comp.of three (3) Fire and Police Comm. members 6,000 
Expenses of Board of Fire and Police Commision 7,500 
Expenses for postage, stationery and supplies 10,000 
Purchase of license supplies 5,500 
IL Municipal League-membership and expenses 2,000 
Printing and publishing 7,000 
Cost of preparing and publishing finanacial statements 1,000 
Employee insurance 9,000 
Computer maintenance and services 9,000 
Expenses of Zoning Board of Appeals 2,000 
Revision and recodification of ordinances 5,000 
Plumbing inspection services 3,200 
W.C.M.C.-membership and expenses 10,000 
Expense of I.R.M.A. Safety Committee 17,000 


RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


45,000 $ 23,200 
Corporate 


Total $ 224,300 $ 73,000 $ 151,300 
~--~~~~~--~~~~--~~~~ 


Corporate 


Page 2 of 10 







AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


APPROPRIATED RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


3.1 Retainer for Attorney for Village $ 6,000 
3.2 Legal services other than retainer 200,000 
3.3 Village Prosecutor 21,600 
3.4 Other professional fees 15,000 
3.5 Engineering services 9,000 


Total $ 251,600 $ 60,000 $ 191,600 
Corporate 


POLICE DEPARTMENT 


4.1 Salary of Chief of Police $ 87,000 
4.4 Salaries of Sergeants of Police 244,000 
4.5 Salaries of Patrolmen 768,000 
4.6 Salaries of special police duties 120,000 
4.7 Salaries of Radio Clerks 282,000 
4.8 Salary of Ordinance Control Officer 50,500 
4.9 Cost of maintaining motor equipment 30,000 
4.10 Cost of maintaining communication equipment 25,000 
4.11 Expenses for stationery, printing and office supplies 6,000 
4.12 Purchase of operating equipment and supplies 18,000 
4.13 Motor fuel cost 60,000 
4.14 Education and training costs 12,000 
4.15 Employee insurance 330,000 
4.16 Maintenance of gun range 6,000 
4.17 Clothing allowance 18,100 
4.18 Adjudication 20,000 
4.19 Computer maintenance and services 7,500 
4.20 Animal control contractual service 1,000 
4.21 Adjudication Hearing Officer 10,800 
4.22 Police Officers' holiday pay 75,000 
4.23 Salary of Police Corporal 2,800 
4.24 Salary of Commander 417 
4.25 Salary of Deputy Chief 6,600 
4.26 Leads Supervisor 1,400 


Total $ 2,182,117 $ 577,000 $ 1,605,117 
Police 


Protection 


Page 3 of 10 







AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


APPROPRIATED RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


FIRE DEPARTMENT 


5.1 Salary of Fire Chief $ 61,650 
5.2 Salaries of firemen 760,000 
5.3 Salaries of fire inspectors 40,000 
5.4 MABAS Division XI Dues 10,000 
5.5 Expense of stationery, printing and office supplies 5,000 
5.6 Motor fuel cost 13,000 
5.7 Repair & maintenance of motor equipment 33,000 
5.8 Cost of maintaining communication equipment 10,000 
5.9 Cost of operating supplies 20,000 
5.10 Education and training costs 15,000 
5.11 Purchase of fire fighting clothing 12,000 
5.12 Purchase of operating equipment 27,000 
5.13 Emergency vehicle priority system 1,000 
5.14 Medical examinations and hepatitis B shots 12,000 
5.15 Computer maintenance and services 7,000 
5.16 Ambulance billing services 18,000 
5.17 Purchase of breathing apparatus 8,000 
5.18 Grant - Equipment 25,000 
5.19 Employee insurance 14,500 


Total $ 1,092,150 $ 415,000 $ 677,150 
Fire 


Protection 


PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 


6.1 Salary of Village Supervisor-partial $ 27,500 
6.3 Cost of material-repairing streets 25,000 
6.4 Cost of material-repairing alleys 2,000 
6.5 Cost of repairing-public walks 9,000 
6.6 Cost of repairing-public walks 50/50 curbing 


and ADA requirements 12,000 
6.7 Cost of-trimming and removal of trees 50,000 
6.8 Repair and maintenance-motorized equipment 25,000 
6.11 Purchase of traffic regulations and street signs 8,000 
6.12 Cost of material-street snow removal 7,000 
6.13 Purchase of maintenance supplies 5,000 
6.14 Purchase and repair of maintenance equipment 7,000 
6.15 Payment of energy maintenance and repair 


of alley and street lights 85,000 
Total $ 262,500 $ 105,000 $ 157,500 


Corporate 


Page 4 of 10 







AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


APPROPRIATED RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS 


7.1 Janitorial services $ 16,800 
7.2 Heating/Electric-Village Hall 12,000 
7.3 Telephone services 30,000 
7.5 Maintenance and repair of building 60,000 
7.6 Purchase of supplies 8,000 
7.7 Security and fire systems 22,000 


Total $ 148,800 $ 45,000 $ 103,800 
Corporate 


MISCELLANOUS 


8.1 Contingencies $ 50,000 $ - $ 50,000 


SANITATION DEPARTMENT 


9.1 Salaries of employees $ 400,000 
9.2 Cost of maintenance and repair-motorized equipment 55,000 
9.3 Motor fuel purchase 27,000 
9.4 Purchase of materials and supplies 3,500 
9.5 Disposal services 90,000 
9.6 Uniforms 9,000 
9.7 Employee insurance 130,000 
9.1 0 Purchase of containers and recycling bins 8,000 


Total $ 722,500 $ 146,295 $ 576,205 
Garbage 


INSURANCE 


10.1 Insurance $ 240,000 $ 50,000 $ 190,000 
Liability 


Insurance 


AUDITING 


11.1 Auditing services $ 17,750 $ 17,750 $ 
Auditing 


Page 5 of 10 







AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


APPROPRIATED RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 


12.1 Municipal retirement $ 86,000 
12.2 FICA and medicare 166,000 
12.3 Unemployment taxes 12,000 


Total $ 264,000 $ 252,000 $ 12,000 
I.M.R.F. $86,000 


Social Security $166,000 


CONTRIBUTIONS TO POLICE PENSION FUND 


14.1 Real estate taxes $ 523,316 $ 523,316 $ 
Police Pension 


PARKS & RECREATION 


17.1 Salaries-Parks & Recreation $ 20,900 
17.2 Salaries-Park Patrol 1,400 
17.3 Salaries-Park Maintenance 9,900 
17.4 Maintenance & Supplies 25,000 
17.5 Activities 45,000 
17.6 Equipment 10,000 
17.7 Stickney Baseball Association 2,500 
17.8 Stickney Golden Agers 1,500 
17.9 Stickney Senior Citizens 1,500 


Total $ 117,700 $ 35,000 $ 82,700 
Corporate 


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 


18.1 Vehicles for Police Department $ 48,000.00 
18.2 Vehicle for Fire Department 34,000 
18.3 Thermal Imaging Camera for Fire Department 13,000 
18.4 Truck for Public Works 80,000 
18.5 Bobcat for Public Works 50,000 
18.6 Park Equipment & Improvements 25,000 


Total $ 250,000.00 $ $ 250,000.00 


Total General Fund $ 6,414,933 $ 2,344,361 $ 4,070,572 


Page 6 of 10 







AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


APPROPRIATED RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


WATER FUND 


13.1 Purchase of water $ 1,051,000 
13.2 Electric power at reservoir 50,000 
13.3 Purchase of meters & connections 80,000 
13.4 Purchase of materials and supplies 20,000 
13.5 Contractual repairs to system 75,000 
13.6 Salary of Supervisor-partial 41,500 
13.7 Upgrade of computers 10,000 
13.8 Salaries of Water Department employees 175,000 
13.9 Salary of Village Treasurer/Collector-partial 48,000 
13.10 Salaries of office clerks-partial 87,200 
13.11 Office supplies, postage & stationery 6,000 
13.12 Telephone service 23,000 
13.13 Maintenance & repair of office equipment 5,000 
13.14 Maintenance & repair of pumping station 60,000 
13.15 Auditing services 12,000 
13.16 Purchase of operating equipment 3,000 
13.17 Motor fuel costs 4,200 
13.18 Maintenance & repair motorized equipment 5,000 
13.19 Insurance 60,000 
13.21 Purchase of heating fuel 3,000 
13.22 Rental-Sanitary District property 200 
13.23 Employee insurance 53,000 
13.24 Municipal retirement 26,000 
13.25 Contingencies 10,000 
13.26 Purchase & installation of fire hydrants 20,000 
13.28 Computer maintenance and services 10,000 
13.29 Lead treatment & water sampling 8,000 
13.30 Service contract for radios & pagers 3,000 
13.33 Cost of-cleaning sewers, inlets and catch basins 20,000 
13.35 Cost of- material, installing and repairing sewers 60,000 
13.36 Unemployment Tax 1,000 
13.37 FICA and Medicare Tax 27,000 
13.39 Depreciation 110,000 


Total Water Fund $ 2,167,100 $ - $ 2,167,100 


Page 7 of 10 







BOND AND INTEREST FUND 


Interest 
Principal 


Total Bond and Interest Fund 


CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 


Village hall 
Street improvements 
Equipment and other capital expenditures 
Reserve for future projects 


Total Capital Projects Fund 


MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 


Maintenance-salt 
Mainenance engineering 
Construction 
Engineering 


Total Motor Fuel Tax Fund 


EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM FUND 


Maintenance to system 
I mprovements to system 


AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


APPROPRIATED RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


$ 446,897 
310,000 


$ 756,897 $ 756,897 $ 


Bonds & Interest 


$ 100,000 
3,000,000 


250,000 
1,203,680 


$ 4,553,680 


$ 68,000 
1,000 


200,000 
20,000 


$ 


$ 289,000 $ 


$ 35,500 
325,000 


- $ 4,553,680 


$ 289,000 


Total Emergency Telephone System Fund =$====36=:0=,5=:0=0=$======-==$======3=6=0=,5=0~0 


Page 8 of 10 







1505 ACCOUNT 


Returned seizures 
Equipment 
Supplies 
Investigations 


Total 1505 Account 


BADGE GRANT 


Program expenses 


Total BADGE Grant 


TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS ALL FUNDS 


SUMMARY 


FUND 


Corporate 
Bonds & Interest 
Garbage 
Police Pension 
I.M.R.F. 
Fire Protection 
Police Protection 
Social Security 
Auditing 
Liability Insurance 


TOTAL (AS ABOVE) 


AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE AMOUNT TO BE 


APPROPRIATED RAISED BY RECEIVED FROM 


$ 


$ 


$ 


$ 


3,000 
1,000 
1,000 
1,000 


6,000 $ 


9,170 


9,170 $ 


TAX LEVY OTHER SOURCES 


- $ 6,000 


- $ 9,170 


$14,557,280 $ 3,101,258 $ 11,456,022 


$ 363,000 
756,897 
146,295 
523,316 


86,000 
415,000 
577,000 
166,000 


17,750 
50,000 


$ 3,101,258 


Page 9 of 10 







SECTION 2. A certified copy of this Ordinance is to be filed with the County Clerk 
of Cook County, Illinois, as provided by law. 


SECTION 3. This Ordnance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
as provided by law. 


PASSED this 1st day of December, 2009. 


AYES: Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, Zeedyk 


NAYES: None 


ABSENT: None 


ATTEST: 


Audrey McAdam 
Clerk, Board of Tru 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 


\ 


:2dA 
President, Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 


Page 10 of 10 







VlLLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


December 2, 2009 


Office of the County Clerk 
118 N. Clark, Room 434 
Chicago, Illinois 60602 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


Re: 2009 Tax Levy Ordinance #2009-29 


Enclosed are the following: 


Certificate of the Clerk 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Certificate of Compliance with the Truth in Taxation Act 


A certified copy of the 2009 Tax Levy Ordinance #2009-29 


Sincerely, 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Treasurer 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







STATE OF ILLINOIS) 
) 


COUNTY OF COOK) 


CERTIFICATE OF CLERK 


I, Audrey McAdams, do hereby certify that I am the duly appointed, qualified and acting 
clerk of the Board of Trustees of the VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, Cook County, Illinois, 
and as such the keeper of records, files and seal of said VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, Cook 
County, Illinois. 


I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY that the above and foregoing is full, true and 
complete and correct copy of a certain Ordinance passed and approved by the Board of 
Trustees of the VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, Cook County, Illinois, at a meeting thereof 
on the 1 st day of December, 2009 entitled "2009 TAX LEVY ORDINANCE for the 
Fiscal Year Beginning May 1,2009 and Ending April 30, 2010 for the VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, Cook County, Illinois" the original of which Ordinance is filed in my office 
and is in full force and effect, all of which appears from the records and files of my 
office. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of The 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, Cook County, Illinois, this 2nd day of December, 2009. 


(SEAL) 


Clerk, Board Trustees 
Village 0 Stickney 


Cook County, Illinois 







CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
WITH THE TRUTH IN TAXATION ACT 


I, Daniel A. O'Reilly, hereby certify that I am the presiding officer of the Village of 
Stickney, and as such presiding officer I certify that the tax levy ordinance, a copy of 
which is attached, was adopted pursuant to, and in all respects in compliance with the 
provisions of the Illinois Truth in Taxation Law (35 ILCS 200/18-55 et seq.) 


This certificate applies to the 2009 tax levy. 


Date 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-30 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC", ARTICLE III, 
DIVISION 3, "DRIVING ON RIGHT SIDE OF ROADWAY, OVERTAKING, PASSING, ETC." SECTION 14-
84 (B) LINE ONE OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney wishes to ease parking problems for the residents due to the fact 
that the 4200 block of East Avenue is too narrow to park cars on both sides of the street. By 
establishing the amendment to this Ordinance, people will be able to park in the legal area of both 
sides of this new one-way street. This is needed due to street sweeping and snow removal. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14 Article III, Division 3, Section 14-84, "One- way 
roadways," of the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall amended Paragraph (b) by adding 
line one to read as follows: 


Sec. 14-84 One-Way roadways: 


1.) Paragraph (b), line one: "43rd Street between Scoville Avenue and East Avenue will be 
westbound. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after passage, 
approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5, Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of ordinances 
directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the extent of such 
conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of 
tHis Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 







jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of Stickney shall 
certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 1st day of December, 2009. 


AYES: Lazansky. Mares. Morelli. Schimel. Walik. Zeedyk 


NAYS: None 


ABSENT:~N~o~n~e~ ____________________________________________________ _ 


ABSTAIN:~N~o~n~e~ __________________________________________________ ___ 


APPROVED by me this 3rd day of December . 2009. 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office 
and published in pamphlet form 
this 3r1Lday of December, 2009 


Audrey Me ams, 
Clerk of t Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


~~el~~eVillage 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-31 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6, "ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR," OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY THE ADDITION OF 
ARTICLE III. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF 
GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS : 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village desires to regulate entertainment at establishments that serve alcoholic 
liquor; and 


WHEREAS, the Village has deemed it necessary to establish a licensing procedure for, and to 
regulate celiain forms of enteliainment within establishments licensed to serve alcoholic liquor 
within the Village; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals . The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 6, of the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney 
shall be amended by the addition of Article III, which will read as follows: 


ARTICLE III. ENTERTAINMENT 


Sec. 6-100. Definition of Entertainment. 


The term "Entertainment," as used in this Article shall mean: any exhibition, perfoTI11ance, 
presentation for show, or hosting, for enteliainment purposes, of any live music or music played 
by a disc jockey or emcee, or of any dancing event involving public participation; any live 
perfoTI11ance of any nature meant for entertainment; any dancing, talent, or skill exhibition or 
competition or contest; any karaoke perfonnance, or fashion show; and any other enteliainment 
or recreational activity that is offered for public participation, whether or not an admission fee, 
"cover charge" or other remuneration is required from the spectators and/or participants. The 
term "Entertainment" shall not apply to any event occurring on a premises that is licensed by the 
State of Illinois to operate a racetrack for horse racing purposes in the state. 


Section 6-101. Applicability of Licensure Requirement. 







No premises within the Village that serves, sells, or allows consumption of, any alcoholic liquor 
shall provide any Enteliainment without first obtaining a license or pennit therefor. An owner of 
a premises within the Village that serves, sells, or allows consumption of, any alcoholic liquor 
may obtain an entertainment license, at the discretion of the Village Liquor Commissioner, by 
following the procedures contained in this Article. The restrictions and requirements of this 
Article shall not apply to holders of a Class F Liquor License within the Village. 


Section 6-102. Application for License. 


All applications for a Village Entertaimnent License shall be submitted to the Village Liquor 
Commissioner. Applications shall contain, at a minimum, the following: 


1. The name and residence of the person applying for the license; if an entity is applying for 
a license, the name of the entity and the name and residence of the president or managing 
member of the entity. 


2. The type of enteliainment anticipated to take place on the premises, and the days and 
times when the entertainment is expected to take place on the premises. 


3. Whether the applicant expects to charge an admission, cover charge, or any other fee to 
enter the premises or view the entertainment, and if so, the highest expected charge. 


4. The capacity of the premises. 


5. A signed document, to be provided by the Village, that allows the Village ' s public health 
and building inspectors to enter the premises, and to inspect the premises for any 
violations. 


Section 6-103. Fees for and Issuance of an Entertainment License. 


If the Village Liquor Commissioner detem1ines that an application is satisfactory and merits 
acceptance, and if the premises passes all inspections by the Village's health and building 
inspectors, the Village Liquor Commissioner shall issue to the applicant an Entertainment 
License, with restrictions and conditions as deemed necessary by the Village Liquor 
Commissioner, upon receipt of the payment of a fee as set forth below by the applicant. 


I . Occupancy Load 0-59: Five hundred dollars ($500.00) per year. 


2. Occupancy Load 60-99: One thousand dollars ($1 ,000.00) per year. 


3. Occupancy Load 100-139: One thousand five hundred dollars ($1,500.00) per year. 


4. Occupancy Load 140-199: Two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) per year. 


5. Occupancy Load 200 or greater: Two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500.00) per year. 







One half of the applicable fee listed above shall be due and payable to the Village on January I 
of each year, and one half of the applicable fee listed above shall be due and payable to the 
Village on July 1 of each year. Any licensee granted a license after July 1 shall be responsible 
for payment of half of the license fee for the first year of the license. The semi-annual payment 
requirements set forth above shall not affect tenn of a license under this Article, as set forth in 
Section 6-105, below. 


Section 6-104. Admissions Tax. 


If the licensee charges an admission, cover charge, or any other fee to enter the premises or view 
the entertainment, the licensee shall pay the Village a one dollar ($1.00) per person Admissions 
Tax. 


To the extent that this Section 6-104, which requires an admissions tax to be paid by holders of 
certain liquor licenses that provides entertainment for an admission fee, and Section 10-103, 
which requires an admissions tax to be paid by any person within the Village that provides 
entertainment for an admission fee, apply concun-ently to an event, this Section shall apply and 
Section 10-103 shall NOT apply. 


The tax provided for in this Section shall be due and payable to the village on or before the 15th 
day of the month following any month during which the amusement is operated. The licensee or 
permittee shall supply, at the time of payment, a report showing the admission tickets issued and 
used on each day of operation for which the tax provided in this article is being paid. All 
payments and reports required in this article shall be delivered to the office of the Village Clerk. 


Section 6-105. Term and Renewal. 


An Enteliainment License granted under this Article shall expire yearly on December 31. Any 
licensee may renew his license at the expiration thereof, provided that he is then qualified to 
receive a license and the premises for which such renewal license is sought are suitable for the 
purpose; and provided further that the renewal privilege provided for in this section shall not be 
construed as a vested right which shall in any case prevent the Board of Trustees from decreasing 
the number of licenses to be issued within the Village. 


Section 6-106. Temporary Entertainment Permit. 
A premises within the Village that serves, sells, or allows consumption of, any alcoholic liquor 
that does not hold a license under this Article may apply for a temporary pem1it from the Village 
to provide Entertainment as described in this Article. 


The applicant shall follow the application procedures set forth in Section 6-102 of this Article. 


If the Village Liquor Commissioner detennines that an application is satisfactory and merits 
acceptance, and if the premises passes all inspections by the Village's health and building 
inspectors, the Village Liquor Commissioner shall issue to the applicant a Temporary 
Entertainment Pennit, with restrictions and conditions as deemed necessary by the Village 







Liquor Commissioner, upon receipt of the payment of a fee of seventy-five dollars ($75.00) by 
the applicant. 


Unless otherwise designated in writing by the Village Liquor Commissioner, each Temporary 
Entertainment Pennit shall allow the pennit Holder to provide Entertainment for one designated 
twenty-four (24) hour period. No one applicant or establishment may be granted more than four 
(4) Temporary Entertainment Pennits during the course of one calendar year. 


Section 6-107. Waiver of Fee for Charitable Organizations. 


Where all of the proceeds of any Entertainment will inure exclusively to the use and benefit of a 
charitable, religious, educational, or other similar non-profit organization, an applicant for a 
Temporary Enteliainment Pennit under Section 6-106 of this Article may receive such permit 
without paying a fee. Any such organization desiring a pern1it at no charge must first submit, in 
addition to the infonnation required by Section 6-106, above, a sworn statement by a duly 
authorized officer to the Village Liquor Commissioner containing the following infonnation: 


1. The name of the organization and the names and addresses of its officers; 


2. Where and when the organization was legally established, the fonn of the organization, 
and its tax-exempt status, if any; 


3. The purpose for which the organization is organized and the purpose or purposes for 
which the Entertainment is to be presented or preforn1ed; 


4. Whether the organization is authorized by any other government authority to solicit 
contributions and whether it is or has every been enjoined by any court fl:om soliciting 
contributions; and 


5. The name and address of the person having custody of the financial records, books, and 
accounts of the organization 


Nothing herein shall be construed to provide a right to any charitable, religious, educational, or 
other similar non-profit organization to receive a Temporary Entertainment Pennit. Permits will 
be granted in the discretion of the Village Liquor Commissioner. 


Section 6-108. Violations. 


It shall be a violation of this Article for a holder of a license or pennit under this Article: 


1. To provide any Entertainment without maintaining an effective and valid Entertainment 
License or Temporary Entertainment Pennit under this Article. 


2. To allow its liquor license or any other license or pern1it from the Village or from the 
State of Illinois, necessary to conduct its business, to expire or to be revoked or 
suspended. 







3. To operate its business in a way that violates any provision of the Village Code, or any 
statute of the State of Illinois, or to operate its business so as to constitute a nuisance or 
public health or safety hazard. 


4. To permit or allow any form of entertainment which, when considered as a whole, would 
be considered obscene (i.e, predominantly appeals to prurient interests) as such term is 
defined by State Law. 


5. To permit or allow any of the following: male or female striptease (regardless of whether 
all clothes are stripped off), lingerie or under-garment fashion shows, wet T -shili 
contests, mud or jell-o wrestling or wrestling in any substance other than air, and any 
similar contest or performance. 


Section 6-109. Penalties. 


Any licensee or pennit-holder that violates this article shall be subject to, by example and 
without limitation, the following remedies: 


l. A fine of between $500.00 and $1,000.00. 


2. Reasonable attorney' s fees and other costs inculTed by the Village and the Village Liquor 
Commissioner in the prosecution of the Violation 


3. Suspension or revocation of an Entertainment License. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set f01ih in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the tern1S and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any comi of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 1st day of DBcBmber , 2009. 


AYES: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, and Zeedyk 


NAYS: 
----~t~vo~r~le~-----------------------------------------------------


ABSENT: __ ~N~o~n~e ____________________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: None 


APPROVED by me this 3rd day of December ,2009. 


\ 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


A TTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet f01111 
this day of December ,2009. 


---n-ct 


CC~A?/a--? 
Audrey McAda , 
Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-32 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6, "ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR," OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY THE REVISION OF 
SECTIONS 6-10, 6-41, AND 6-43. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF 
GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village desires to regulate clarify various requirements and restrictions within 
the Village Code 's liquor provisions; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 6, Sections 6-10, 6-41, and 6-43 of the Municipal 
Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended as follows: 


Section 6-10. Additional general conduct prohibited in licensed establishments. 


(a) Definitions. The following words, tenns and phrases, when used in this section, shall have 
the meanings ascribed to them in this subsection, except where the context clearly indicates a 
different meaning: 


Employee means any agent, manager, employee, entertainer, barkeeper, host, hostess, 
waiter, waitress or other such person employed on any contractual basis by such an 
establishment, or receiving any remuneration for services in such an establishment. 


Licensed establishment means any of those places of business which are issued liquor 
licenses from the liquor control commissioner of the village. 


Patron means any patron, customer or visitor of a licensed establishment who is not 
employed by such establishment. 


(b) Enumeration of prohibited conduct. No licensee, or any employee of a licensee shall: 
(1) Pennit the perfonnance of acts, or simulated acts, of sexual intercourse, masturbation, 
sodomy, bestiality, oral copulation, flagellation or any sexual acts which are prohibited by law; 







(2) Pennit the actual or simulated display of the breasts, buttocks, pubic hair, anus, vulva or 
genitals; 


(3) Pennit any person to remain in or upon the licensed premises who exposes to public view 
any portion of his or her breasts at or below the areola thereof, buttocks, genitals, vulva or anus; 


(4) Pennit the displaying of films or pictures depicting acts, a live performance of which are 
prohibited by the regulations quoted in this subsection (b); 


(5) Pennit any employee to remain on the premises of the licensed establishment who solicits, 
induces or requests a patron to purchase an alcoholic or nonalcoholic beverage for any employee, 
except where the patron and employee are related by blood or marriage; 


(6) Permit or allow any form of entertainment which, when considered as a whole, would be 
considered obscene (i .e, predominantly appeals to prurient interests) as such term is defined by 
State Law. 


(7) Permit or allow any of the following: male or female striptease (regardless of whether all 
clothes are stripped off), lingerie or under-garment fashion shows, wet T-shirt contests, mud or 
jell-o wrestling or wrestling in any substance other than air, and any similar contest or 
performance. 


f6j ill If anyone or more of the provisions of this section is declared unconstitutional or the 
application thereof is held invalid, the validity of the remainder of this section and the 
application of such provisions to other persons and circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 


Section 6-41. Required. 


It shall be unlawful to sell or offer for sale in the village any alcoholic liquor without having a 
license, without maintaining the validity of a license, or in violation of the terms of such license. 


Section 6-43. Classes of Licenses. 


There shall be the following classes of local liquor licenses: 


(1) Class C. A class C liquor license shall authorize the sale of any and all alcoholic 
liquor for consumption on the premises only, not retail sale for outside consumption. 


(2) Class D . A class D package license shall authorize the sale of any type of alcoholic 
liquor only in the original package and for consumption off premises only. 


(3) Class E. A class E restaurant license shall authorize the retail sale, in restaurants 
only, where food is the main source of revenue, of alcoholic liquor for consumption on 
the premises where sold only. Under this license, alcoholic liquor may only be sold 
concurrent with and ancillary to the service of food. 







(4) Class F. A class F club license shall be a charitable organization recognized by the 
local liquor control commissioner, which shall authorize the sale of alcoholic liquor by 
such club for consumption on the premises only, not for retail sale or for consumption 
outside the premises. 


(5) Class G. A class G beer and wine license authorizes the sale of beer and wine only, 
for consumption on the premises only, not for the retail sale of beer and wine for 
consumption or use outside the premises shall be repealed in its entirety. 


(6) Class H. A class H license shall authorize the storage, distribution and retail sale of 
alcoholic liquor, commonly known as beer and wine only, in their original packages, not 
for consumption on the premises where sold, but where the beer and wine only is 
intended for delivery to or to be taken away by the consumer. 


(7) Class 1. A class I special event license shall authorize the sale of beer and wine only 
at special events for consumption on the premises only. A license shall be purchased for 
each location, and no license shall be transferred. The license shall be for a maximum of 
seven days from the date issued. 


(8) Class J. A class J license, all types of special event licenses, shall authorize the sale 
of alcoholic liquor at special events for consumption on the premises only. A license shall 
be purchased for each location, and no license shall be transferred. The license shall be 
for a maximum of seven days from the date issued. 


In any of the classes where retail sale of beer and wine or for liquor shall be sold for retail, no 
such liquor shall be sold, given away or offered for sale in, upon or about the specified premises 
so licensed between the hours of2:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m. each day. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 1st day of December ,2009. 


AYES: l,azansky, Mares, Morell;, Scb;mel, Wal;k, Zeedyk 


NAYS: __ -4N~o~n~e ____________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT:~N~G~n~8 ______________________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN : No=n=c ____________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this 3rd day of December ,2009. 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


A TTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet fonn 
this:ffd-- day of Deeember ' 2009. 


s, 
lage of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 








O'F STICKNEY 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. Schimel 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday, December 15, 2009 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Transportation 
7. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 
8. Approval ofE-911 Communication Center Upgrade 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


9. Pass and Approve Resolution 08-2009, "A Resolution Relating to Participation by 
Elected Officials in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund." 


10. Pass and Approve Resolution 09-2009, "A Resolution to Approve the Submission of a 
Grant Addressing the Federal Fiscal Year 2007 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)." 


11. Pass and Approve Resolution 10-2009, "A Resolution Authorizing The Village of 
Stickney to Name an Americans With Disabilities Act Coordinator." 


12. Appointment of Americans With Disabilities Act Coordinator 
13. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-33, "An Ordinance Mandating Procedures and 


Sanctions for Water Meter Installations." 
14. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-34, "An Ordinance Defining Downspout 


Mandates." 
15. Accept a Resignation 
16. Appointment to fill a vacancy 
17. Report from the President 
18. Report from the Clerk 
19. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the treasurer's report for the month of October, 2009 
20. Reports from Department Heads 
21. Audience Questions 
22. Adjournment 


Posted December 10,2009 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


December 1, 2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
December 1,2009, at 7:00 P.M. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Session of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, November 17,2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, that the bills, approved by the various 
committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which authorizes the 
Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the authorized signers, as 
provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, to approve the payment of Engineer's 
Payment Estimate No.5, Street Rehabilitation Phase 2 for $338,400.37 to Orange Crush. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly informed us that there is a final payment on Phase 2 which is due next year. If 
there are any final changes or corrections, a "punch list" of the project that need to be done prior to 
the final payment. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, to approve the Appropriation of$60,200 
of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the Purchase of Road Salt which includes a resolution of Maintenance 
of Streets and Highways by a Municipality Under the Illinois Highway Code." 







Page 2 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to approve and pass Ordinance 2009-29, 
"The 2009 Tax Levy Ordinance for the Fiscal Year, beginning May 1,2009 and ending April 30, 
2010." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Treasurer Kaznicka explained the details of the tax levy that represents a 10.13% increase. It 
includes no increase for the General Fund, Police Pensions 2.48%, Bond and Interest at 7.65%, 
which is the second year for the increase for the 2008 series ofthe $6.4 million in bonds which 
were issued for street improvement. In subsequent years there will be a nominal increase. Trustee 
Schimel commented that he wished he knew that his vote on the 2008 bond would have created this 
double-digit tax levy we are now facing. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to pass and approve Ordinance 2009-30, 
"An Ordinance to Amend Motor Vehicles and Traffic by adding another one-way street." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly explained that the new one-way street will be on 43 rd between Scoville and East 
Avenues to alleviate parking issues for the people living in that area. 


President O'Reilly asked the Board of Trustees for their consent to take a single Roll Call Vote on 
items 10 and 11 under the designation "Omnibus Vote". 


Item 10, Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-31, an Ordinance to Amend the Alcoholic Liquor 
Ordinance by adding "Entertainment License". 


Item 11, Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-32, an Ordinance to Amend the Alcoholic Liquor 
Ordinance by Adding Revisions to it." 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to pass and approve Ordinance 2009-31 
and ordinance 2009-32, "An Ordinance to Amend the Alcoholic Liquor Ordinance by adding 
"Entertainment License" and "An Ordinance to Amend the Alcoholic Liquor Ordinance by Adding 
Revisions to it." 







Page 3 


OMINIBUS VOTE 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly assured the trustees that these Ordinances did not add more liquor licenses. 


President O'Reilly announced that we will postpone agenda items 12, 13, 14, 15 and 16 at this 
time. 


CLERKS REPORT: The clerk reported on the 2010 Census 


TRUSTEE REPORT: 


Trustee Walik expressed his thanks for all those who helped in the collection for the troops. There 
was 1785 pounds of donated items collected. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of November. There was 928 total calls, E911 
calls l33, E911s dispatched 53, 911 non- emergency 80, total arrests 716, miscellaneous details 
and investigations 1464, 14,033 miles, 1230 gallons of gasoline, and 11.409 mpg. 
Ordinance investigations 65, business license investigations 4, violation notices 31, miscellaneous 
details 25, SOLs -0-, and 115 adjudication hours. 
Trustee Zeedyk announced that our Engineer Tim Geary is back after having a heart transplant. 


DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Larry Meyer announced the new fire engine will be in active service this Friday. There 
was no turkey fires reported. He reminded people of Holiday safety issues. 


Deputy Chief Frank Figueroa informed us that there was an incident November 25 at the Jewel 
Store. A person was cutting himself with a knife. The subject put the knife to his own throat when 
the police arrived. The police found the need to tazer the person to subdue him. The person was 
taken to MacNeal where he was put on suicide watch. In addition the department responded to bar 
fights in Lyons. 


Joe Lopez, Supervisor of Public Works, reminded people of the year-long street sweeping in the 
Village. We were told to remember to check out the street signs to refresh our memories about 
street cleaning and snow removal. 







Page 4 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Doris Helebrandt, 6528 41 st Street inquired on whether a permit is needed for the installation of a 
water heater. Trustee Schimel responded that they should. Mrs. Helebrandt further supposed her 
question by asking if a water heater broke on a weekend what should be done. Trustee Schimel 
considered it an emergency and the village should be called in after the installation for an 
inspection. 


Penny Gibas of 4425 S. Wisconsin questioned the police contract negotiations. Attorney Stanley 
Kusper informed her that the negotiations were still ongoing. Mrs. Gibas inquired about the 
October 28, Police & Fire Commission meeting. In addition, Mrs. Gibas wanted to know if the 
Entertainment Ordinance allowed lingerie shows. It was suggested that she look at the entire 
ordinance to see the explicit definitions of what can't be allowed, including lingerie shows. 


Bea Callahan of 4126 S. Grove had questions pertaining to the Federal Stimulus Funds. She was 
given details. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to convene into executive session to 
Discuss and Consider the hiring, discipline, performance and compensation of certain personnel, 
matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property and matters of pending, probable or 
imminent litigation. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly asked the audience to step out into the hallway until the meeting reconvened. 
The parties involved with the executive session were then allowed to remain. 


The regular session was convened at 7:21 p.m. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to reconvene into regular session. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


The regular meeting reconvened at 8:21 p.m. 







Page 5 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the employment of Eric Mikutis be 
terminated effective December 31, 2009 with the stipulation that he not return to work 
commencing this date, December 1,2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Present: Lazansky 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the 
meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the motion at 8:24 
p.m. and President O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me, this 2nd day of December, 2009 


Daniel O'Reilly, President 







RESOLUTION 09-2009 


WHEREAS, Cook County has a Federal Fiscal Year 2007 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program; 
and, 


WHEREAS, Cook County President Todd H. Stroger and the Cook County Board of Commissioners 
has informed the Village of Stickney Police Department that it has been chosen as a prospective 
recipient to receive a grant; and, 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney Police Department has prepared a grant application for 
submission of a grant addressing crime prevention programming; now, therefore, be it 


RESO LVED, that the Village of Stickney and the Trustees of the Village of Stickney approve the 
submission of the Grant Application for the Federal Fiscal Year 2007, Justice Assistance Grant 
Program (JAG) in the amount of $13,498.00 which must be expended by September 30, 2010; and 
be it further 


RESO LVED, that the President and the Village of Stickney is authorized to sign the application and 
the Village Clerk attests to his signature. 


Approved and passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney on the 15th day of 
December, 2009. 


Ayes: 
Nays: 
Absent: 


Attested: 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 







OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF COOK COUNTY 


TODD H. STROGER 
PRESIDENT 


Honorable Daniel A. 0 'Reilly 
President of the Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney,IL 60402 


Dear President O'Reilly, 


118 NORTH CLARK STREET 


CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602 


(312) 603-6400 


TOO (312) 603-5255 


November 24,2009 


Re: Federal Fiscal Year 2007 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) 


I am pleased to advise you that my administration is providing the Village of Stickney with the 
opportunity to participate as a sub-recipient of Cook County in the Federal Fiscal Year 2007 Justice 
Assistance Grant (JAG) Program. These grant funds are being made available to municipalities, non
profits, and units of Cook County government. I have directed that your municipality be allocated 
$13,498.00 for the Federal Fiscal Year 2007 funding cycle. 


Mr. Daniel Coughlin, Executive Director of the Judicial Advisory Council, will again administer this 
program on my behalf. The JAG funds must be fully expended by September 30, 2010. 
We ask that you complete the enclosed application for the JAG Program and submit it by 
December 23, 2009 to the Cook County Judicial Advisory Council, 69 West Washington Street, Suite 
2610, Chicago, Illinois, 60602, Attention Ms. Tracy Lewis. Please direct any questions that you may 
have to Mr. Coughlin at 312-603-1133. 


For eleven consecutive years, Cook County has been pleased to select your community, out of 
hundreds of possible recipients, to receive a portion of the County's Local Law Enforcement Block 
Grant and Justice Assistance Grant funding. As you know, these federal funds that we share with you 
are crucial for crime prevention efforts, particularly in these difficult economic times. Cook County 
appreciates your efforts in this joint crime-fighting initiative and looks forward to working with you to 
continue to improve public safety for the citizens of Cook County. 


Todd H. Stroger 
President 
Cook County Board of Commissioners 


encl. 
cc: Chief Joe Kretch 


Sgt. Richard Jaczak 
~ Printed on Recycled Paper 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details Page 1 of 1 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0004117 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $16,813.61 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Issue Date: 12/04/09 
Warrant Status: 


+ <®> 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Contract Invoice Voucher Agency Amount 
$16,813.61 00MT02555 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
--------------.---------------


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $16,813.61 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen . 


https :llwww.wh1.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0004117%20%20%2... 121712009 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Page 1 of 1 


[:.~~ Vendor 
[ , lill Warrants 


Summary Contracts Payments 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0004996 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $38,721.14 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date : 12/08/09 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0029161 


Voucher 
OQ0029161 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$38,721.14 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $38,721.14 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 12/08/2009 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: SEP. 2009 COLL MO: OCT. 2009 VCHR MO: DEC. 2009 


4 ?'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https://www.whl.ioc.state.i1.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=OOO4996%20%20%2. .. 12/9/2009 







APPROVAL OF E-9-1-1 COMMUNICATION CETER UPGRADE 


A) RATIFY PRESIDENT'S APPROVAL OF SYSTEM SALES AGREEMENT 
FOR E-9-1-1 COMMUNICATION CENTER UPGRADE 
AND DEPOSIT OF $100,000.00 ON 8/18/2009 
FOR SPECIAL TV EQUIPMENT 


B) APPROVE PAYMENT OF $219,815.32 FOR SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 


C) APPROVE INTERFUND LOAN FROM CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
TO EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM FUND OF $200,000.00 
TO BE RE-PAID OVER A PERIOD GREATER THAN ONE YEAR 


APPROVED BY BOARD 
DATE: I~{I ~/o 9 


~~ &-C.fe-::> 
VlLLAGELERK 







Approval ofE-9-1-1 Communication Center Upgrade 


Ratify President's Approval of System Sales Agreement for E-9-1 -1 Communication 
Center Upgrade and deposit of $1 00,000.00 on August 18, 2009 for specialty equipment, 
approve payment of$219,815.32 for substantial completion and approve inter-fund loan 
from Capital Projects Fund to Emergency Telephone System Fund of $200,000.00 to be 
re-paid over a period greater than one year. 







I 
A RESOLUTION RELATING TO PARTICIPATION BY ELECTED OFFICIALS 
IN THE ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND 
IMRF Form 6.64 (Rev. 11/2004) (Income tax information can be found on the reverse side of this resolution) 


©@ [p W PlEASEo4';l'Ptec IMR' LD Nomb" 
.-....... _ .............. ....... _ ............. _._ .... -._ .. ---.--.-.---------- -----


RESOLUTION 
Number 09 -?-Oo9 


, WHEREAS, the V I L b. A G='€ 0 F S .... I CKJIJ eV 
I EMPLOYER NAME 


I is a participant in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund; and 


, WHEREAS, elected officials may participate in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund if they are in positions 
i 


: normally requiring performance of duty for_..:..t,-O_. _O_O __ hours or more per year; and 
(600 OR 1,000) 


WHEREAS, this governing body can determine what the normal annual hourly requirements of its elected officials 
are, and should make such determination for the guidance and direction of the Board of Trustees of the Illinois Municipal 
Retirement Fund; 


NOW TH EREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the __ B_O---'A-R_O __ ef.......:....._Ti--=-.;P--:......-l-l...:c..S=-'...!.T-=C"::...cC':=-5 ______ _ 


BOARD, COUNCIL, ETC. 


finds the following elected positions qualify for membership in IMRF. 


TITLE OF ELECTED POSITION 


Pf?- €S I D e(vl 


DATE POSITION BECAME QUALIFIED 


./Vt Ay 5" ?-OO<j 


: CERTIFICATION 


, I, 1\ \..A.-P" 'tSy Me. ADAMS th V, I- L A6 t CLE1<K __ ~~~_~'~~~_L-~~~~ __ ~~ _____ ' e _______ ~ ___ ~ ____ _ 
NAME CLERK OR SECRETARY OF THE BOARD 


of the __ V=___:\_'----..:..I-....:..:AG-e~=___:=__:()=-. .....!.·r:_¥r~.!.......:.'_C_K_ ....... ...:..:fV:.._.::e'_'y'____ of the County of COOk 
EMPLOYER NAME COUNTY 


State of Illinois, do hereby certify that I am keeper of its books and records and that the foregoing is a true and correct 


copy of a resolution duly adopted by its \3 c> /\- R.o <9 F LtR L.L S,'€-ES at a meeting duly 
BOARD, COUNCIL, etc. 


convened and held on the 15TH day of, ~12I<O..---=c;;_C-=C::;c.../v:.....::.....>\.B",--=C«,-,-",-_____ ,20 S2.3_ 


SEAL 
CLERK OR SECRETARY OF THE BOARD 


. __ ._--------------------- --- - --------


Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 
Suite 500, 2211 York Road, Oak Brook Illinois 60523-2374 630/368-1010 


IMRF Form 6.64 (Rev. 11/2004) Service Representatives 1- 800-ASK-JMRF (1-800-275-4673) 







Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


James E. Lazansky 
Fred L. SchimeI 


F STICKNE 
6533 West Pershing Road 


Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 
Phone - 708-749-4400 


Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


RESOLUTION 09-2009 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


WHEREAS, Cook County has a Federal Fiscal Year 2007 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program; 
and, 


WHEREAS, Cook County President Todd H. Stroger and the Cook County Board of Commissioners 
has informed the Village of Stickney Police Department that it has been chosen as a prospective 
recipient to receive a grant; and, 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney Police Department has prepared a grant application for 
submission of a grant addressing crime prevention programming; now, therefore, be it 


RESO LVED, that the Village of Stickney and the Trustees of the Village of Stickney approve the 
submission of the Grant Application for the Federal Fiscal Year 2007, Justice Assistance Grant 
Program (JAG) in the amount of $13,498.00 which must be expended by September 30, 2010; and 
be it further 


RESO LVED, that the President and the Village of Stickney is authorized to sign the application and 
the Village Clerk attests to his signature. 


Approved and passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney on the 15th day of 
December, 2009. 


Ayes: Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, and Zeedyk 
Nays: none 
AbsentPone 


OFFICIAL SEAL 
AUDREY G MCADAMS 


NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF IWNOIS 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:06I23113 


Attested: 


~~ 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 







RESOLUTION 10-2009 


RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS TO NAME AN AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES ACT COORDINATOR 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Illinois Constitution of 1970; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety, health, and well-being of its 
residents; 


WHEREAS, Public Act 096-0650 of the State of Illinois becomes effective January 1, 2010; 


WHEREAS, this new law requires municipalities to post the name, office address and telephone 
number of the Americans Disabilities Act coordinator; 


WHEREAS, the Village is required to post on their web sites or other printed material the afore 
mentioned information by March 31, 2010; 


WHEREAS, the Village is required to adopt and publish procedures for resolving grievances arising 
under Title II of the Americans Disabilities Act; 


WHEREAS, the coordinator is responsible for assisting in resolving any complaints or concerns that 
arise alleging a violation of Title II of the American with Disabilities Act; 


NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees ofthe Village of Stickney, Illinois, and the 
President of the Village is bound by Publi'c Act 096-0650 of the State of Illinois to name an 
Americans With Disabilities Act Coordinator. 


The above and foregoing RESOLUTION is unanimously adopted and hereby approved this I s= Tit 
Dayof OL~ eM b £.c ,2009 upon a roll call vote of the Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Stickney, Cook County, Illinois. 


OFFICIAL SEAL 
AUDREY G MCADAMS 


NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:06123113 


AT~~~~~----~~ 


Audrey McAd s, Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-33 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 86, "UTILlTIES," UF THE UKDINANCES OF 
THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY THE REVISION OF SECTION 86-101 AND 
THE ADDITION OF SECTION 86-104. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF 
GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village implemented a program to install radio meters for water usage in all 
residences within the Village in 2005 (the "Radio Meter Program"); and 


WHEREAS, under the Radio Meter Program, the Village has installed radio meters in 90% of 
the its residences; and 


WHEREAS, the Village desires to complete the implementation of its Radio Meter Program; 
and 


WHEREAS, the Village has deemed it necessary to establish certain time requirements and 
incentives to ensure that radio meters are installed in all residences within the Village by March 
31 , 2010; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 86, of the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney 
shall be amended by the revision of Section 86-10, and the addition of Section 86-104, which 
will read as follows: 


Section 86-101. Generally. 


All premises using water from . .. until such meter can be installed, or no water shall be 
furnished to such premises. All newly installed water meters in Village residences shall provide 
radio readings that can be detected by Village radio meter-reading equipment. Failure to install a 
radio water meter shall subject a property owner to the penalties set forth in Section 86-104, 
below. 


1 







Section 86-104. Radio Meter Program. 


(a) Property owners in residences without a radio water meter must schedule a date with 
the Village for replacement of their water meter with a radio water meter, to occur by or before 
March 31, 2010. Properly scheduled replacements, consistent with the time-frame set forth in 
this Section, will be made by the Village at no cost to the property owner. All residences must 
have a radio water meter by March 31, 2010. 


(b) A property owner who fails to comply with this Section shall be subject to a fine of 
up to $500.00. In addition, the property owner's residence will be subject to discontinuation of 
water service, and the property owner will be responsible for any and all costs related to the 
discontinuation and reinstatement of water service. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


2 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 15th day of December, 2009. 


A YES: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, Zeedyk 


NAYS: None 


ABSENT: None 
~~~--------------------------------------------------


ABSTAfN:N~~o~ne~ ______________________________________________ ___ 


APPROVED by me this 16th day of December ,2009. 


~~.~~illage 
ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 


of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this 16th day of December ,2009. 


~~~(~ 
Audrey McAda s, 
Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


3 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-34 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 86, "UTILITIES", ARTICLE I, SECTION 86-6, (3) OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of buildings and 
construction within the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney wishes to be in compliance with the Metropolitan Water 
Reclamation District and based on information recently received from the Metropolitan 
Water Reclamation District it has been determined that mandatory provisions and mandates 
contained in the previous ordinance be deleted and new provision substituted; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF 
THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this 
Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 86 Article I, Section 86-6 "Downspouts," of the 
Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall amended Paragraph (b), (c), and add (d), and 
(e )which will read as follows: . 


Section 86-6. DOWNSPOUTS 


(b) All new construction that includes roof drainage, gutters or downspout 
construction shall include the disconnection of any existing roof drainage, gutters, or 
downspouts from the private sanitary sewer service. The disconnection ofthese existing 
drainage systems from the sanitary sewer service shall meet the requirements of the 
Building Department such that storm water infiltration is adequately restricted. 


(c) All new roof drainage, gutters or downspouts shall be constructed to: 


1) Discharge to grade to such that the storm water discharge does not 
negatively impact neighboring properties. 
2) Discharge to a system of below grade drain pipes and surface outlet 
structures that discharge to pervious areas within the subject property limits 
such that the storm water discharge does not negatively impact neighboring 
properties. 
3) Discharge to a separate storm sewer that is to be connected to the 
combined sewer located in the public right of way. 


(d) A site plan showing the proposed storm water drainage including downspout 
locations, below grade drains and storm sewer information shall be submitted to the 
Building Department as part of the permit application for review and approval. The site 
plan shall be prepared to scale and include all dimensions, elevations, and other information 
as required by the Building Department to facilitate their review. 







(e) Any person who violates any provision of this Section shall be subject to 
punishment as provided in Section 1-9 of this Code. In addition to assessing such penalties, a 
court of competent jurisdiction shall have the authority to enjoin the party to cease 
violations under this Section and to take actions as are necessary to correct any violation of 
this Section of which he is guilty and to remedy the effects of any such violation. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5, Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of ordinances 
directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the extent of 
such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of Stickney 
shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 5th day of January, 2010. 


AYES: Lazansky. Mares. Morelli. Walik and Zeedyk 


NAYS: __________________________ _ 


ABSENT: Schimel 


ABSTAIN: _________________________ _ 


APPROVED by me this ~day of January .2010. t 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office 
and published in pamphlet form 
this -2.1Lday of January ,2010 


Au~-17t:::?c.-


Q~O 
President, Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Villag 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cooh: County, Illinois 








MAYOR 
DANIEL O'REILLY 


VILLAGE TRUSTEES 


JAMES E. LAZANSKY 
CODY MARES 
DEBORAH E. MORELLI 
JAMES R. ROLL 


CLERK 
AUDREY McADAMS 


6533 WEST PERSHING ROAD 
STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4048 


708-749-4400 
708-749-4451 (Fax) 


TREASURER 
KURT KASNICKA 


FRED L. SCHIMEL 
SCOTT ZEEDYK 


Regular Meeting 
Board of Trustees 


Village of Stickney 


Tuesday, May 19, 2009 


Meeting Agenda 


1 . Call to Order 
2 . Roll Call 
3 . Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
4. Authorize Payment of Bills 
5 . Accept Report of Illinois Dept. of Transportation 
6 . Accept Report of Illinois Dept. of Revenue 
7 . Appointments of trustees to the Insurance & Safety 


Committee 
8 . Pass the Safety Policy Statement for 2009-2010 
9 . Appointments t o the Safety Committee 


10 . Appointments to the Parks & Recreation Committee 
11. Approval of the Mutual Aid Agreement 
12 . Approve the request of Salvation Army to conduct 


Donut Days in the village on June 5th and 6th 
13 . Correspondence 
14 . Trustee' Reports/Committee Chairperson ' s Reports 


Memorial Day Ceremony 
Accept Treasurer' report for March, 2009 


15 . Department Heads' Reports 
16 . Audience Questions 
17. Adjourn 


Posted 5/14/09 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


May 6, 2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, May 
5, 2009 at 7:00 P.M. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, 
Illinois 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, McDonald, Morelli, Roll, Schimel 
Trustee Dolezsal was absent. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session held on Tuesday, April 21, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, McDonald, Morelli, Roll, Schimel 
Nays: None 
Absent: Dolezal 
President Tabor declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Roll moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants 
which authorizes the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by 
the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustee voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, McDonald, Morelli, Roll, Schimel 
Nays: None 
Absent: Dolezal 
President Tabor declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Roll to adjourn sin din. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, McDonald, Morelli, Roll, Schimel 
Nays: None 
Absent: Dolezal 
President Tabor declared the motion carried. 


At this time, the newly elected village officials received the oath of office. 


President O'Reilly reconvened the meeting. 







Page two 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were Present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Roll, Schimel, Zeekyk 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, to concur with the President 
in the appointments to the Trustee Board Committees, the first named Trustee being the 
Chairperson and the second named Trustee as the Vice-Chairperson, terms beginning 
May 1,2009 and ending April 30, 2010, of the following: 


Air Pollution: Schimel, Roll, Mares, Lazansky, Zeedyk 
Blight: Morelli, Mares, Lazansky, Roll, Schimel 
Homeland SecuritylDisasters: Zeedyk, Morelli, Lazansky, Roll, Schimel 
Drainage, Water & Light: Lazansky, Schimel, Mares, Roll, Zeedyk 
Federal & State Grants: Morelli, Schimel, Lazansky, Mares, Roll 
Finance: Morelli, Zeedyk, Lazansky, Mares, Schimel 
Fire: Morelli, Mares, Roll, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Insurance and Safety: Roll, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
License: Lazansky, Zeedyk, Mares, Morelli, Roll 
Ordinance & Public Printing: Lazansky, Roll, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Parks and Recreation: Mares, Morelli, Lazansky, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Police: Zeedyk, Mares, Lazansky, Morelli, Schimel 
Private Bldgs/Construction: Schimel, Mares, Lazansky, Morelli, Roll 
Public Bldgs & Grounds: Mares, Zeedyk, Lazansky, Morelli, Schimel 
Public Works/Water Dept.: Schimel, Morelli, Lazansky, Roll, Zeedyk 
Railroad and Bridges: Roll, Schimel, Lazansky, Mares, Zeedyk 
Recycling and Waste: Mares, Lazansky, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Streets and Sidewalks: Zeedyk, Morelli, Lazansky, Roll, Schimel 
Zoning/Zoning Ordinances: Schimel, Mares, Lazansky, Morelli, Zeedyk 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Roll, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to concur with the President in 
the appointments to the Administrative Department, the terms beginning on May 1, 2009 
and ending on April 30, 2010, as follows: 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Joseph Lopez 
Stanley T. Kusper, Jr. 
Stanley T. Kusper, III 
Joseph Kretch 
Larry Meyer 


Village Treasurer and Collector 
Village Supervisor of Public Works and Water Department 
Village Prosecutor 
Village Adjudicator 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 







Page three 


Medical Officer Dr. Ishwer Desai 
David Schmidt 
Vito Martinkus 


Building Inspector and Environmental Inspector 
Plumbing Inspector 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Roll (voted yes for all except Police Chief and Public Works), 
Schimel, Zeedyk 
Present: Lazansky, Roll (for the Police Chief and Public Works) 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Statement was made by Trustee Lazansky concerning his opinion that he would have 
liked to have had an opportunity to review the appointments prior to this meeting. He 
questioned the reason why certain people were let go. 


Trustee Roll made a statement that he would have liked to have seen the appointments 
prior to this meeting to make a better judgment. 


Trustee Roll moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel to concur with the administrative 
appointment of Kurt Kasnicka, as Deputy Village Clerk, the term beginning May 1, 2009 
and ending April 30, 2010. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Roll (voted yes for all except Police Chief and Public Works) 
Schimel, Zeedyk 
Present: Lazansky 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to concur with the President in 
the appointments to the following Boards and Commissions, all terms beginning May 1, 
2009 and ending as indicated: 


Police Pension Board 


Karen Kadolph May 1, 2009 - April 30, 2011 


Police and Fire Board of Commissioners 


Tony Guleiva May 1,2009 - April 30, 2012 







Page four 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Present: Roll 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, to concur with the President 
in the following appointments to the Emergency Telephone Systems Board (911), all 
terms beginning May 1,2009, and ending April 30, 2010. 


John Babinec Christine Vetro Richard Jaczek 


Jeff Boyajian, Penelope S. Gibas Sam Esposito 


And as non-voting members: Joe Kretch Larry Meyer 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Roll, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Items 14 & 15 are being deferred at this time until the next meeting. 


Correspondence: 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, to approve the request of 
the American Legion, Stickney Post and Unit #687, to conduct Poppy Days in the village 
on May 21-23, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Roll, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Scott moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to adopt the Proclamation by the 
President declaring the week of May 17-23 2009, as "Poppy Week" in the Village of 
Stickney. 







Page five 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustee voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Roll, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Reports from the Trustees: 


Trustee Lazansky reported that he attended the Midway Noise meeting. He is still 
pursuing sound abatement for Edison School. The next meeting is the third week of JUly. 
He went into detail of the need at this school. He mentioned that Our Lady of Charity is 
currently getting sound abatement. 


Trustee Mares had no report but thanked people for coming out and pledged to do the 
best job he could do. 


Trustee Morelli had no report. 


Trustee Roll had no report. 


Trustee Schimel reported on a previous issue of property located at 3924 Grove. This 
property had been donated to the Village by the mortgage company not once, but twice. 
The bank took it back and tried to sell it but we blocked the sale. Fred worked with our 
legal team and assembled all the costs that were involved with the property. The costs 
included the legal fees, structural reports for demolition, water bills, and grass cutting 
bill. The total cost was $10,900. The reimbursement check was received from the bank. 
The property will now sell with the house coming down. 


Trustee Zeedyk had no report but thanked the people for their support. He thanked 
Senator Viverito and his wife for coming out. 


Department Heads: 


Chief Larry Meyer reported that there are no cases of the Swine Flu (HINl) in our area. 
The closest case is in Bridgeview. He gave the safety measures to avoid it. 


There will be hydrant testing on April 7, 8, 11, 12 & 13. 


The trench testing will continue in the cemetery on Saturday. 


Police Chief Gary Dunow advised us that there was a house located at 40th and Wisconsin 
that was searched by the Chicago Police. They were looking for a person that had 







Page six 


possession of an AK-47. There was no warning given to our police department. This 
action was done prior to 7:00 a.m. One of our police did see one of the Squat vehicles 
and checked on the activity. A flash devise was thrown in the horne. The individual, who 
was a high-ranking gang member who was renting the house, was taken into custody. 
The AK-47 was discovered. No further information concerning the issue is known. 


Police Chief Gary Dunow then gave his heartfelt thanks for his 27 -years of service to the 
Stickney Police. He then congratulated Joe Kretch on his new position as Police Chief. 


Public Works Supervisor Jeff Boyajian gave his congratulations. 


No report from Treasures Kurt Kasnicka 


A statement was given my Mrs. Rawers concerning the past campaign material. 


Senator Viverito thanked Donald Tabor and Arthur Rawers for all the years of service 
they have given to the community. He then congratulated Daniel O'Reilly and his board. 
He went on to describe the dedication Danny O'Reilly has had to other organizations 
such as the Lfons Club. The Senator further stated that he is looking forward to working 
with the new board as he did with the old board. He offered to do anything he could to 
help us using his Senate position as well as the Township Supervisor position he holds. 


A statement was given by a representative from the Stickney Library Board offering their 
congratulations and offers to help us in anyway. She looked forward to working with us. 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Zeedyk, that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said Board adopted the motion 
unanimously at 7:40 P.M. and President O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the 
meeting adjourned. 


Approved by me this 7th day of May, 2009 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details Page 1 of 1 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0010204 


Fiscal Year: 2009 
Warrant Total: $12,277.01 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Issue Date: 05/07/09 
Warrant Status: 


<~ ~~ ,~ 
(~ 


Summary Contracts pay_meoJs 


Contract Invoice Voucher Agency Amount 
$12,277.01 90MT05205 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $12,277.01 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen . 


https://www.whl.ioc .state.i1.us/Vendor/VendWarrDet1.cfm?Warrant=OOl 0204%20%20%20... 5/8/2009 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Page 1 of 1 


Summar),: Contracts Paymel1Js 
Vendor f10me 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0007727 


Fiscal Year: 2009 
Warrant Total: $41,135.97 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 05/07/09 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0054762 


Voucher 
9Q0054762 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$41,135 .97 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $41,135.97 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 Il DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 05/06/2009 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: FEB. 2009 COll MO: MAR. 2009 VCHR MO: MAY. 2009 


4 ?'S PHONE : 217785-6518 EMAIL : REV.lOCAlTAX@IlLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click hert; for assistance with this screen. 


S A Lt:-S -r AX 


f=uR ~ 613 « \A.A-t<-y ) LOo9 


https:llwww.whl .ioc .state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0007727%20%20%20... 5/8/2009 







MAYOR VILLAGE TRUSTEES 
DANIEL O'REILLY JAMES E. LAZANSKY 


CODY MARES 
DEBORAH E. MORELLI 
JAMES R. ROLL 


CLERK 
AUDREY McADAMS 


6533 WEST PERSHING ROAD 
STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4048 


708·749·4400 
708·749·4451 (Fax) 


TREASURER 
KURT KASNICKA 


FRED L. SCHIMEL 
SCOnZEEDYK 


May 19,2009 


SAFETY POLICY STATEMENT 


The Village of Stickney maintains that its residents and employees are its most 
important asset. Therefore, their safety is our greatest responsibility. In all of our 
assignments, the health and safety of all should be the utmost consideration. Every 
effort should be made to produce an atmosphere free from potential accidents, fire 
hazard and health problems. 


The Safety Coordinator and Department Heads are responsible for developing 
mental attitudes of safety among all personnel under his or her supervision, and 
establishing a safety program, in conjunction with the Village Safety Committee, that will 
eliminate unsafe conditions that can cause unnecessary injuries and accidents. It will also 
be the Department Heads responsibility to follow all Federal, State and Local standards in 
putting the safety program into effect. 


Every assignment must have safety precautions built into it and the employee shall 
comply with all the safety standards and regulations. 


Safety is a mental attitude. Everyone must think. safety. It shall be the Village 
Safety Coordinator and the Village Safety Committee's responsibility to coordinate the 
efforts of all departments so that all employees constantly think safety. 


Approved: 


Ayes: Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Roll, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Morelli 


Attested: 


C~~&~/-..a 
Audrey M f\dams, 
Village Clerk 


~:J m' · 
Daniel A. O'ReiUY~ 
President 







STATE HALL OF FAME AWARD WINNER 1984 


May 1,2009 


The Honorable Daniel O'Reilly 
Village of Stickney 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 


Dear President O'Reilly: 


. rknry 1\mrritnn ttgiDn 


'Og Nne 687 
6431 WEST PERSHING ROAD 


STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 80402 


(708) 788-8203 


(he V,.:'t,J 


Vl1 0. J ~ CoL Ve r'" ( '" ( e 
o.J "/-'1/0 ~ rf')!le "j, 


a "-' cf r '" e !'-1 a '( 0-


0... ,"> () r 0 J ~ .! I r- . 
Th~:r"' "1V/.1. ha...-.."l p 5') 


Wac;. V'ec":,/"'/ 
Ot...) 1J11z.ICJ~7 


Each year, prior to Memorial Day, millions of Americans wear little red poppies in 
memory of the men and women who died in the wars and conflicts of our country. 


All through the winter months, these bright little red flowers are made by disabled and 
hospitalized veterans in VA hospitals in the State of Illinois for which they are compensated. 
In May, the distribution of these poppies for donations is handled entirely by volunteers from 
the American Legion and the American Legion Auxiliary without any form of compensation. 
Every penny received over expenses goes directly to needy and/or disabled veterans or to 
members of their families. 


Poppy days this year are May 21 St, May 22nd, and May 23rd• With your and the Board 
of Trustees' permission, Stickney Post #687 and its Auxiliary would like to be permitted to 
solicit donations on the streets and sidewalks in the business areas of your community on 
those dates. We would also aPEreciate it if the enclosed Proclamation could be passed to 
.designate the week of May 17 - 23rd, 2009 as "Poppy Week" in the Village of Stickney. 


We hope you will approve this request and then remember to wear a Poppy in honor of 
our war dead and also to assist in the rehabilitation of those veterans who still suffer from the 
ravages of war. 


. /~Il{;1~ 
JenyB;i.h . 
Poppy Days Chairman 


At--t"j'\V ..it:O BY BOARD 
DATE: 


--,....-.:;;,;:;,.~~~(LL_ 







COMBINED VETERANS OF BERWYN 


. American Legion Post 422 - AMVETS Post 24 - VIElNOW - Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 2378 - American Legion Post 256 


Gary Dunow, Chief 
Stickney Police Department 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Dear Chief Dunow: 


17 Apr 09 


This letter will act as confirmation for the Combined Veterans of Berwyn to hold its 
Annual Berwyn Veterans Memorial Day Parade on Sunday, May 24th. We will assemble along 
Windsor Avenue on both sides of Oak: Park Avenue. The Parade will start at 2:00 pm and 
proceed South on Oak: Park A venue to Mt. Auburn Cemetery in Stickney. 


At this time I do not have a definite number of units participating. We are gathering this 
information and will keep you informed. 


We would like to see participation in the Parade from the following: 
Any Stickney Police Department Vehicles you see appropriate for this 


Parade to recognize veterans of both Berwyn & Stickney. 
Please address any and all questions to my attention: 


Wayne E. Parthun (708) 749-3864 
parthun@prodigy.net 


Regards, 
+A==.. .---.---.. --.. -.. - .. -;.~ 
l{v;~t;~~'t [A.~~ 


Wayne E. Parthun 
AI-'t~ I '\v vED BY BOARD 


D~~~ 
VillAGE~lERK 


Combined Veterans of Berwyn 
1529 South Harlem Avenue 


BeJ"WYll, TIlinois 60402 








MAYOR 
DANIEL O'REILLY 


VILLAGE TRUSTEES 


JAMES E. LAZANSKY 
CODY MARES 
DEBORAH E. MORELLI 
JAMES R. ROLL 


CLERK 
AUDREY McADAMS 


6533 WEST PERSHING ROAD 
STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4048 


708-749-4400 
708-749-4451 (Fax) 


TREASURER 
KURT KASNICKA 


FRED L. SCHIMEL 
SCOTT ZEEDYK 


1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLL CALL 


REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


TUESDAY, JUNE 2, 2009 


4. APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
5. AUTHORIZE PAYMENT OF THE BILLS 
6. APPROVE AND PASS ORDINANCE 2009-06, "AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE 


REVISION TO THE VILLAGE'S BUILDING CODE STANDARDS." 
7. APPROVE AND PASS ORDINANCE 2009-07, "AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE 


REVISION TO THE VILLAGE'S RESIDENTIAL DWELLING CODE." 
8. APPROVE AND PASS ORDINANCE 2009-08, "AN ORDINANCE FOR THE REVISION TO THE 


VILLAGE'S PLUMBING CODE." 
9. APPROVE AND PASS ORDINANCE 2009-09, "AN ORDINANCE FOR THE REVISION TO THE 


VILLAGE'S ELECTRIC CODE." 
10. APPROVE AND PASS ORDINANCE 2009-10, "AN ORDINANCE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT 


OF A VILLAGE FENCING PERMIT FEE" 
11. APPROVE AND PASS ORDINANCE 2009-11, "AN ORDINANCE FOR THE REVISION TO THE 


VILLAGE'S CONCRETE AND ROOFING PERMIT FEES" 
12. APPROVE AND PASS ORDINANCE 2009-12, "AN ORDINANCE TO ADD AN ADDITIONAL 


CORPORAL TO THE STICKNEY POLICE DEPARTMENT." 
13. APPOINTMENT TO THE PARK AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
14. APPOINTMENT TO THE SAFETY COMMITTEE 
15. APPROVE REQUEST FORA BLOCK PARTY IN THE 4200 BLOCK OF CLINTON 
16. CORRESPONDENCE 
17. REPORT FROM THE PRESIDENT 
18. REPORT FROM THE CLERK 
19. TRUSTEE REPORTS/COMMITTEE REPORTS 


a. ACCEPT THE TREASURER'S REPORT FOR APRIL 2009 
20. DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS 
21. AUDIENCE QUESTIONS 
22. ADJOURMENT 


Posted May 28, 2009 







May21,2009 


State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, May 19, 
2009 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 w. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Roll, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Trustee Morelli was absent. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session on Tuesday, May 5, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Roll, Schimel and Zeedky 
Nays: None 
Absent: Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Roll, Schimel and Zeedky 
Nays: None 
Absent: Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, to accept the report of the 
Department of Transportation, State of Illinois, and indicating Motor Fuel Tax collected for 
the month of April, 2009 indicating the sum of $14,:BS 2J.. 


,~, "177.0 I 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Roll, Schimel, and Zeedky 
Nays: None 
Absent: Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page two 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for the month of February, 2009 indicating the sum of 
$41,135.97. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Roll, Schimel and Zeedky 
Nays: None 
Absent: Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to concur with the President in the 
appointments to the Trustee Board Committee for Insurance and Safety, the first named 
Trustee being the Chairperson and the second named Trustee as the Vice-Chairperson, 
terms beginning May 1, 2009 and ending April 30, 2010, of the following: 


Insurance and Safety: Mares, Zeedyk, Lazansky, Morelli, Schimel 


Upon roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Roll, Schimel and Zeedky 
Nays: None 
Absent: Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to accept the Village of Stickney 
annual Safety Policy Statement for 2009-2010. 


Upon roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Roll, Schimel and Zeedky 
Nays: None 
Absent: Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to concur with the President in 
the appointments to the Executive Safety Board, all terms ending April 30, 2010, with 
Jeffrey Boyajian serving as the Director of the Executive Safety Board. 


Cody Mares, Village Trustee Kurt Kasnicka, Administration 
Darlene Pregara, Administration Richard Jaczak, Police Department 
Joseph Kretch, Police Department Jeffrey Boyajian, Public Works 
Joe Lopez, Public Works Larry Meyer, Fire Department 
Thomas Heller, Fire Department John Babinec, Fire Department 
Sherri Young, Parks and Recreation Commission 


Upon roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Roll, Schimel and Zeedky 
Nays: None 
Absent: Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page three 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to concur with the President in 
the appointment to the Parks & Recreation Advisory Commission with terms ending at 
various times. 


Linda Bruscato 
Mary Hrejsa 
Daniel Fuentes 


Matt Rogalski 


May 1, 2009 - April 30, 2011 
May 1, 2009 - April 30, 2011 
May 1, 2009 - April 30, 2011 


May 1, 2009 - April 30, 2011 


The following are continuing their terms: 
Michael Morelli May 1,2008 - April 30, 2010 
Annette Hoffman May 1, 2008 - April 30, 2010 
Anna Trofimchuk May 1, 2008 - April 30, 2010 


Sheri Young May 1, 2008 - April 30, 2011 


Upon roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Roll, Schimel and Zeedky 
Nays: None 
Absent: Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel to approve the Mutual Aid 
Agreement. 


Fire Chief Meyer gave a brief description of the agreement where as it involves a number of 
organizations, spear-heading organizations, supporting organizations, the Township Health 
Department and all the police departments, fire departments, public works, or all the 
organizations within the township. These entities have all signed an agreement to be able 
to help each other at a time of need .... .if they can. Each organization is responsible for their 
own costs and liabilities. 


Upon roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Roll, Schimel and Zeedky 
Nays: None 
Absent: Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the request from the 
Salvation Army to hold their Donut Day collection in the village on June 5 and 6, 2009. 


Upon roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Roll, Schimel and Zeedky 
Nays: None 
Absent: Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page four 


It was approved pending a certificate of insurance and the hold harmless agreement that 
was already sent to them. 


There was no correspondence. 


Clerk, Audrey McAdams reported that there will be a Memorial Day ceremony to be held on 
May 25, 2009 at the Veteran's Memorial at 10:30 a.m. This is being coordinated with the 
VFW and the American Legion. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to accept the Treasurer's Report 
for the month of March, 2009. 


Upon roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Roll, Schimel and Zeedky 
Nays: None 
Absent: Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Reports from Trustees: 


Trustee Mares reported on up-coming events with the Parks & Recreations program. He 
extended his wishes for all to have a great Memorial Day weekend. 


Trustee Schimel updated us with the on-going plague of foreclosures. His good news was 
that over the last two to two and a half weeks many foreclosed homes are actually moving. 
They are going for very low prices. He felt we were doing far better in home sales in 
comparison to adjoining communities. He hoped that home sales for homes not involved 
with foreclosures would also sell. 


Fire Chief Larry Meyer reported that all the hydrant flushing has been completed. He 
advised us that the fire department trenching drills have ended. He asked if a letter with a 
reimbursement of $9358.93 from the State of Illinois has arrived. There was notice sent to 
him that the fire department would get a fraction of their original outlay of money towards 
training of the firemen. 


Police Chief Joe Kretch alerted us to the reincarnation of the Police Bike Patrol. In addition 
he provided insight to a new dedicated Police Department web site. This web site will 
provide a brief biography for each police officer such as where there come from, their 
background and their education. 


A woman in the audience questioned the safety of the police officers when giving their 
personal information on a web site. Chief Kretch explained that the information would not 
be that personal. It would give facts such as their background, and where they were 
trained. 


The Chief continued to explain that many of the officers are very well educated with 
significant certifications. 







Page five 


Kurt Kasnicka, the Village Treasurer, gave his report. He reminded us that the Village Hall is 
closed on Memorial Day, May 25. He then presented a fine, framed number one vehicle 
sticker to President Daniel O'Reilly. Treasurer Kasnicka then gave the pertinent 
information of the sale dates and when the extended hours would be. 


Fire Chief Meyer reminded us of the May 24th Combined Veteran's Parade that will be in 
Stickney. 


Village Supervisor of Public Works and the Water Department, Joe Lopez, announced that 
there will be no pick-up services on Monday. All the regular services will be delayed by one 
day. 


Joe Lopez the introduced Mr. Thomas Jennings of the Department of Agriculture. Mr. 
Jennings gave an informative presentation on the Emerald Ash Borer. There were several 
questions from the audience. The speaker brought an assortment of handouts. We learned 
that the Stickney Library is presenting a pilot program on the subject of the Emerald Ash 
Borer. 


Our Village engineer, Tim Geary of Frank Novotny Engineers, gave us a status report on the 
construction of the streets and sewers. He expected the current project to be complete by 
the end of July. 


Trustee Mares requested that people be aware that he is looking for volunteers to help with 
the recreation program. Trustee Lazansky questioned if this would satisfy community 
service hours for our youth. President O'Reilly had already questioned Ordinance Officer 
Torres and he learned that volunteering could be used toward community service hours. 


Trustee Lazansky thanked Police Chief Kretch for sending a police representative to 
Riverside to observe his son receiving the Police Patrolman ofthe year award. 


AudienceJI.Uest· s. 
~-';'her 
at of-6543 41st w nted to know if we could provide larger recycling bins with a cover. 


&1Z3 'Plz, i,J ') C " 
Penny Gibas wan d to know about handicap ramp standards/safety within the Village. 


'VU} re ' h '3 9.2..\ WIS' c . 
Alice Voyje'K qu stioned an advertised event at LaFuentes Restaurant on May 24. 


Trus imel questioned the audience on whether they had heard just how much our 
Village would see in the proposed property tax reduction. 







, • r 


Page six 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, 
that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion, with Trustee 
Morelli absent, at 7:50 p.m. 


Approved by me this 21st day of May, 2009 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-06 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 18, "BUILDINGS AND BUILDING 
REGULATIONS," OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY BY REVISING ARTICLE III, SECTION 18-101. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 


A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordaince 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village currently uses the BOCA National Building Code, 1999 Edition, with 
certain additions, deletions, and changes as its building code; 


WHEREAS, the Village wishes to update its building code to reflect changes and improvements 
in construction standards and practices; 


WHEREAS, the Village has determined that adoption of the International Building Code, as 
created and published by the International Code Council, will serve to ensure the safety and well
being of the Village's residents; 


WHEREAS, this Ordinance advances the goal of maintaining the Village as a good and safe 
place to live. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ODRAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 18, Article III, Section 18-101 of the Municipal Code 
of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 18-101. Adopted. 


(a) That certain document, three copies of which are on file in the office of the village clerk, 
being marked and designated as the "BOCA National Building Codell999 edition, " 
"International Building Code," current edition, as published by the Building Officials and Code 
Administrators International, Inc. International Code Council, is hereby adopted as the building 
code of the village for the control of buildings and structures as provided in this chapter. Each 
and all of the regulations, provisions, penalties, conditions and terms of the BOCl\: National 
Building Codel1999 edition, International Building Code, current edition, are hereby referred to, 
adopted and made a part hereof, as if fully set out in this Code, with the additions, insertions, 
deletions and changes, if any, described in this article. 







(b) It shall be unlawful for any person to violate any provision of the publication adopted in 
subsection (a) of this section. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 2 nd day of June ,2009. 


AYES: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, and Zeedyk 


NAyS: ____________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: Roll 


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me this _..J.;8u...thday Of __ ~T1 ..... mu;;:e ___ ' 2009. 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 


Mayor O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this ~hday of June , 2009. 


~/,-,/~ . 
V. ~ ( Q. ~ ~ Ic,.1c g.( ;r I C ~ oJ ~ '-f 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-07 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 18, "BUILDINGS AND BUILDING 
REGULATIONS," OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY BY REVISING ARTICLE I, SECTION 18-1. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 


A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village currently uses the One and Two Family Dwelling Code, 1995 edition, 
with certain additions, deletions, and changes as its residential dwelling code; 


WHEREAS, the Village wishes to update its building code to reflect changes and improvements 
in construction standards and practices; 


WHEREAS, the Village has determined that adoption of the International Residential Code for 
One and Two Family Dwellings, as created and published by the International Code Council, 
will serve to ensure the safety and well-being of the Village's residents; 


WHEREAS, the Village has complied with the notice requirements contained in Public Act 92-
489 (65 ILCS 5/1-2-3.1) prior to the adoption ofthis Ordinance; 


WHEREAS, this Ordinance advances the goal of maintaining the Village as a good and safe 
place to live. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 18, Article I, Section 18-1 of the Municipal Code of 
the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 18-1. One and Two Family Dwelling Code. 


(a) There is hereby adopted by reference that publication known as the One and Two Family 
Dwelling Code, 1995 edition, the International Residential Code for One and Two Family 
Dwellings, all as recommended by the Building Offieials and Code Administrators International, 
In&.- International Code Council. Each and all of the regulations, provisions, penalties, conditions 
and terms of the International Residential Code for One and Two Family Dwellings are hereby 
referred to, adopted and made a part hereof, as if fully set out in this Code, with the additions, 







insertions, deletions and changes, if any, described in this article. Three copies of such 
publication are on file in the office of the village clerk and are available for public use, 
inspection and examination. 


(b) It shall be unlawful for any person to violate any of the provisions of the publication 
adopted in subsection (a) of this section. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PAS SED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickm.?y}cJllinois, this 2nd day of June , 2009. 


AIYES: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, and Zeedyk 


NAyS: __________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: Roll 
--~~=----------------------------------------------------


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me this 8th day of----.JHuH=nl-e8-------, 2009. 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 


~filie~~ 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this ..8..th... day of Tune , 2009. 


Audrey Mc s, 
Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-08 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 18, "BUILDINGS AND BUILDING 
REGULATIONS," OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY BY REVISING ARTICLE VI, SECTION 18-221. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 


A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village currently uses the City of Chicago Plumbing Code, 1994 edition, with 
certain additions, deletions, and changes as its plumbing code; 


WHEREAS, the Village wishes to update its building code to reflect changes and improvements 
in construction standards and practices; 


WHEREAS, the Village has determined that adoption of the City of Chicago Plumbing Code, 
current edition, as created and published by the City of Chicago, will serve to ensure the safety 
and well-being of the Village's residents; 


WHEREAS, the Village has complied with the notice requirements contained in Public Act 92-
489 (65 ILCS 511-2-3.1) prior to the adoption of this Ordinance; 


WHEREAS, this Ordinance advances the goal of maintaining the Village as a good and safe 
place to live. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 18, Article VI, Section 18-221 of the Municipal Code 
of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 18-221. Adopted. 


(a) The most current available edition of the provisions of the Municipal Code of the City of 
Chicago relating to plumbing 'mth amepd~o*s to March 23, 1994, are hereby adopted by 
reference and shall be applicable to the installation, alteration and use of plumbing in the village. 
Three copies of the most current available edition of the City of Chicago Plumbing Code 
published 'mth amendmeBts as of Mareh 23, 1994, shall be maintained-in the office of the village 
clerk and are available for public inspection. 







(b) It shall be unlawful for any person to violate any of the provisions of the publication 
adopted in subsection (a) of this section. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 2 nd day of ,TUDe ,2009. 


AYES: LazaDsky, Mares, Morelli, SchimQl, ana 6eeayk 


NAyS: ____________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: RaJ J 


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me this 8th day of----'J'-'u-=D..;;..e ______ , 2009. 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 


Mayor O'Reilly ofthe Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this....8..th- day of June ,2009. 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-09 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 18, "BUILDINGS AND BUILDING 
REGULATIONS," OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY BY REVISING ARTICLE IV, SECTION 18-144. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 


A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village currently uses the City of Chicago Electrical Code, 1994 edition, with 
certain additions, deletions, and changes as its plumbing code; 


WHEREAS, the Village wishes to update its building code to reflect changes and improvements 
in construction standards and practices; 


WHEREAS, the Village has determined that adoption of the City of Chicago Electrical Code, 
current edition, as created and published by the City of Chicago, will serve to ensure the safety 
and well-being of the Village's residents; 


WHEREAS, the Village has complied with the notice requirements contained in Public Act 92-
489 (65 ILCS 5/1-2-3.l) prior to the adoption of this Ordinance; 


WHEREAS, this Ordinance advances the goal of maintaining the Village as a good and safe 
place to live. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 18, Article IV, Section 18-144 of the Municipal Code 
of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 18-144. Standards. 


The most current available edition of the provisions of the 1994 Chicago Electrical Code, are 
hereby adopted by reference and shall be applicable to the installation, alteration, and use of 
electrical equipment in the village. Three copies of such code shall be maintained in the office of 
the village clerk and be available for public inspection. 







Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 2j;b 2.Rllayof Tuue ,2009. 


AYES: Lazansky. Mares. Morelli. Schimel and Zeedyk 


NAyS: __________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: Roll 


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me this 8th day of_ ..... T.u..11DI.J.Je'"'--___ ' 2009. 


\ 


Mayor O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this .8..th.- day of June , 2009. 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-10 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 18, "BUILDINGS AND BUILDINU 
REGULATIONS," OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY BY ADDING SECTION 18-322 TO ARTICLE IX. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 


A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village expressly adopts and incorporates the most current publication of the 
International Building Code (the "IBC"), the International Residential Code for One and Two 
Family Dwellings (the "Dwelling Code"), the Chicago Electric Code, and the Chicago Plumbing 
Code; 


WHEREAS, the IBC and the Dwelling Code require permits for certain construction and/or 
renovation projects; 


WHEREAS, the Village charges fees for such permits; 


WHEREAS, the Village provides inspection services on new construction and renovation, and 
such services are designed to ensure the safety and well-being of all Village residents; and 


WHEREAS, this Ordinance advances the goal of maintaining the Village as a good and safe 
place to live. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ODRAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 18, Article IX of the Municipal Code of the Village of 
Stickney is amended by the addition of Section 18-322 which shall read as follows: 


Sec. 18-322. Permit Fees. 


All new construction of, replacement of, and alterations, additions, and repairs to fences 
within the Village shall require a permit from the Village of not less than $25.00. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 







Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 2nd day of June ,2009. 


AYES: Lazansky. Mares. Morelli. Schimel and Zeedyk 


NAYS: __________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: Roll 


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me this 8th day of ....... .J ..... un..,e"'---___ , 2009. 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 


Mayor O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this --B.t19ay of TJJne ,2009. 


Audrey M dams 
Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







I~Ay:"cl-c009(THU) 10: c5 


ORDINANCE NO. 2009~1l 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDTNG CHAPTER 18, "BUILDINGS AND BUILDING 
REGULATIONS," OF TIlE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY BY REVISING ARTICLE TIl, SECTTON 18-103. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND TI-IE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 


A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMb"'NT, AS FOLLOWS: 


P.015/018 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordaince 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village expressly adopts and incorporates the most CUITent publication of the 
Tnternational Building Code (the "me'), the International Residential Code for One and Two 
Family Dwellings (the "Dwelling Code"), the Chicago Electric Code, and. the Chicago Plumbing 
Code; 


WHEREAS, the mc and the Dwelling Code require permits for certain construction and/or 
renovation projects; 


WHEREAS, the Village cbarges fees for such permits; 


WHEREAS, the Village provides inspection services on new construction and renovation, and 
such services arc designed to ensure the safcty and well-being of all Village residents; and 


WHEREAS, this Ordinance advances the goal of maintaining the Village as a good and safe 
place to live. 


NOW TIffiREFORE BE IT ODRAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VilLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section. Adoption. Chapter 18, Article III, Section 18-103 of the Municipal Code 
of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


See. 18-103. Permit Fees. 


The fees for permits required by the publications a.dopted by reference in section 18-1 s~ and 
18-101 sha.lI be as follows: 







r1A~ '-21-2009 (THU) 10: 26 P. 017/018 


(1) Permir fees 
Schedule 


TABLE INSET: 


Toral Valuation (cost of Fee: 
cerrifjcaTion or installation) 


$100.00 and less No fee, unless inspection required, in which case a $1 0.00 fee for 
each inspection shall be charged. 


$101 .00 through $10,000,000.00 $-W:OO-15.00 per thousand dolJars or fTaction thereof. 
Over $10,000,000.00 $~~ 150,000.00 for the first $10,000,000.00 plus $5.00 


j)_er each addilionallhousand dollars or fra.ction thereot: 


Permit fees calculated pursuant to this section in the amount of $500.00 or more shall be deemed 
to include the fees, if any, required to be paid pursuant to the appl1cable provisions of Subsection 
(2) of this Section, and Aarticles IV, V:.. tmd VI and IX oftbis Cehapter, relating to concrete, 
roofing, electrical, mechanical .. 8fld plumbing, and fence installations. 


(2) Permit Fee." for Concrete and Roofing Work All concrete work and all roofing work shall 
have a minimum permit fcc 01"$25.00 


The tenn "concrete work" as used in this subsection means work involving the laying of cement, 
asphalt, concrete, or similar material, and includes, but is not limited to, sidewalks. stairs. patios, 
and garage aprons. 


ill ~ Moving of building or structures. For moving of any building or structure, the fee shall 
be $1,000.00. 'Ibe pennit shall state specifically [hereon the route to be taken. No variation from 
such route shall be pennitted .. except in cases of extreme emergency; or for other good cause 
shown. 


ill f.B Double fees aurhorized. Where work for such a penni l is required is started, or 
proceeded with prior to obtaining such penni!:, the fees specified in this section shall be doubled; 
but the payment of such double fee shall not relieve any persons from fully complying with the 
requirements of all ordinances in the execution of the work nor [Tom any other penalties 
prescribed in this section. 


Section 3. Home Rule.. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its pass~e> approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section S. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 







MA~-21-2009 (THU) 10: 27 P 018/018 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any eourt of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be · deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holcling shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certific:ation and PubliC1ltioD. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certitY to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet fonn. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this day of ,2009. 


AYES: 


NAyS: ____________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: __________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me this __ day of ___________ , 2009. 


A lTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 


Mayor O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this __ day of ,2009. 


Audrey McAdams 
Clerk 0 f the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







MAY-~8-2009(THU) 10: 25 P.002/003 


ORDINANCE NO. 2009-12 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 46, "LAW ENFORCEMENT," OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISlNG ARTICLE 11, 
SECTION 46-33 "CORPORAL." 


BE IT ORDAINED BY TI-TE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A I"IOME RULE UNIT OF 
GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the ''Village'') is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and the welfare of the residents 
of the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney's Department of Police includes the position of corporal 
and currently provides for one person to serve in this position; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney wishes to extend the position of corporal within the 
Department of Police to include two individuals; and 


WHEREAS, this Ordinance advances the goal of maintaining the Village of Stickney as a good 
and safe place to live. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF TIIE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recital.!. The facts and statements contained in tlIe preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of thl s Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption.. Chapter 46 Article ll, Section 46-33 "Corporal," of the 
Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall be a.mended to read as follows: 


Sec... 46-33. Corporal 


There is created 9fle two position~ of corporal wh&-is which are to be appointed by the chief of 
police with the approval of the village president and board of trustees. A corporal shall retain his 
rank and status while serving as corporal and shall revert [0 such rank and status when his term 
of corporal has ended as determined by the chief of police, with the advice and consent of the 
village president and board of trustees. The corporal shall perform such duties and assignments 
within his division and such otber duties and assignments as assigned by the chief ofpolicc. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of :the State of Illinois. 







MA~-28-2009 (THU) 10: 25 P.003/003 • t ., 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section S. Con Di ct3. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conOicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection., sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, Such portion shall be deemed a separate) distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect U1e validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. TIle Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall ccrtify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet fonn. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this day of ,2009. 


AYES: 


NAyS: __________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: __________________________________________________ _ 


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me this ___ day of _____ --"', 2009. 


A TIESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 


Mayor O'Reilly of tlle Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this __ day of , 2009. 


Audrey McAdams, 
Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







/ 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
6533 W. PERSHING RD. 


STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4018 
708-7494400 FAX 708-749·4451 


BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 


BLOCK INVOLVED: fJlt?t7 CU/l/7ZJA./ 


CONTACT PERSON I REQUESTOR: 


• 


ADDRESS: W'" 


PHONE NUMBER: 


RECEIVED 


MAY 1 g Z009 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


DATE OF EVENT~ :27 HOURS: /tJ -/tJ 


STREETS I ALLEYS TO BE BLOCKED OFF: 


74~ ¥dot} ~~ ~£ eu~AJ 


WILL THERE BE A BAND, D~CKEY OR ANY AMPLIFIED MUSIC OR 
ANNOUNCEMENTS? <!&. NO: _______ _ 


IF YES, NAME OF THE BAND OR DISC JOCKEY: '78/1 AF ;~T~.J ' .jE~ By BOARD 
DATE: 6!zZQ 9 


NOTE: HOURS FOR THE BLOCK PARTY ARE LIMITED FROM C / I /' 
10:00 A.M. UNTIL 10:00 P.M. ~W 4:~/~ 


VILLAGf CLERK 








MAYOR VILLAGE TRUSTEES 
DANIEL O'REILLY JAMES E. LAZANSKY 


CODY MARES 
DEBORAH E. MORELLI 
JAMES R. ROLL 


CLERK 
AUDREY McADAMS 


REASURER 
KURT KASNICKA 


6533 WEST PERSHING ROAD 
STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4048 


708-749-4400 
708-749-4451 (Fax) 


FRED L. SCHIMEL 
SCOTT ZEEDYK 


Regular Meeting 
Board of Trustees 


Village of Stickney 


Tuesday, June 16, 2009 


Meeting Agenda 


1. Call to Order 
2 . Pledge of Allegiance 
3 . Roll Call 
4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5 . Authorize Payment of Bills 
6 . Approve and Pass Resolution 01-2009: "Authorizing 


the Village President to enter into a proposed 
change order to Phase II of the street 
re -pavement project." 


7 . Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-1 3, "An Ordinance 
Amending the General Prevailing Rate of Wages as 
Determined by the Department of Labor of the 
State of Illinois." 


8 . Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009- 14, "An Ordinance 
setting the standards for inspection and 
maintenance of private fire hydrants ." 


9 . Accept Report of Illinois Dept. of Transportation 
10 . Accept Report of Illinois Dept. of Revenue 
11. Engineer ' s payment estimate No.2 & Final on the 


Motor Fuel Tax Fund 2008 street rehabilitation 
12 . Engineer's payment estimate No.1 on the street 


rehabilitation phase 2 
13. Approve appointment to the Police Department 


of Deputy Chief and additional Corporal 
14. Approve appointment to Fire & Police Commission 
15. Approve engagement letter with Joseph R. Julius, 


LTD, C.P.A for auditing services 
16. Ratify agreement with the Cook County Sheriff 


of first responders radio communications system 







Page 2 


17 . Correspondence 
18 . Report from the President 
19 . Report from the Clerk 
20 . Trustee's Reports/Committee Chairperson's Reports 
21 . Department Heads' Reports 
22 . Audience Questions 
23 . Adjourn 


Posted 6/11/09 







MAYOR VILLAGE TRUSTEES 
DANIEL O'REILLY JAMES E. LAZANSKY 


CODY MARES 
DEBORAH E. MORELLI 
JAMES R. ROLL 


CLERK 
AUDREY McADAMS 


6533 WEST PERSHING ROAD 
STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4048 


708-749-4400 
708-749-4451 (Fax) TREASURER 


KURT KASNICKA 


State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


Jillle 2, 2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
June 2, 2009, at 7:00 P.M. in the Stickney Village Hall, COilllcil Chambers, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Cook COilllty, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Absent: Roll 


FRED L. SCHIMEL 
SCOTT ZEEDYK 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Session of the Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, May 19,2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, that the bills, approved by the various 
committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which authorizes the 
Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the authorized signers, as 
provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve and pass Ordinance 2009-06, 
"An ordinance providing for the revision to the Village's building code standards." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


In discussion we learned from Trustee Schimel that the Village is updating all our codes to the 
International Building Codes and are using the terms "current issue" to avoid the necessity of 
changing the ordinances again in 2011. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel to approve and pass Ordinance 2009-
07, "An ordinance providing for the revision to the Village's residential dwelling code." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


In discussion resident Chavez asked about non-conforming homes. Trustee Schimel said those 
buildings were referred to in zoning. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to approve and pass Ordinance 2009-
08, "An ordinance providing for the revision to the Village's plumbing code." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to approve and pass Ordinance 2009-09, 
"An ordinance providing for the revision to the Village's electric code." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve and pass Ordinance 2009-10, 
"An ordinance providing for the establishment of a Village fencing permit fee." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Schimel said that the Village never charged for roofing, fencing or concrete. There are no 
municipalities around us that have no fees. In discussion Trustee Lazansky asked what the fee 
would be. Trustee Schimel the fee would be 1 ~% of the project. It was also asked if ADA or 
seniors would be charged the same fee. Trustee Schimel would look into this. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel to approve and pass Ordinance 2009-11, 
"An ordinance providing for the establishment of a Village concrete and roofing permit fees." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve and pass Ordinance 2009-12, 
"An ordinance to add an additional corporal to the Stickney Police Department." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky requested that Police Chief Ketch give an explanation why he is adding another 
corporal before they vote on it. Police Chief Kretch responded that there will be another person in 
charge of a shift. This will provide another person of lesser rank and there will be a monetary 
incentive as well. It costs more to pay the senior patrolman to cover for the sergeant on his days 
off. It also gives a little more rank for officers to shoot for. 


Trustee -Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the appointment of Jessica 
Torphy to the Parks & Recteation Committee. 


Upon tHe toll call, the foiibwirtg Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mates, More1H, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 4 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to accept the appointment of Beth Lukas 
to the Executive Safety Committee. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the request for the 4200 block 
of Clinton to hold their block party on June 27 from 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Correspondence: A letter was reviewed about the Stickney-Forest View Public Library District 
celebrating their 75th anniversary in 2010. They have requested that this event be acknowledged by 
asking the Village to recognize it on the 2010 Stickney Village stickers. It was explained that the 
Library Board President, Sylvia Hosek, will be taking the request to her board as to what image 
they will submit. It may be a picture of the library or the results of a proposed contest "hungry for 
knowledge". Either way, the Village has final approval of the what image will be used 


The President reported that he is doing a 5K for Lions of Illinois Foundation walk and asked if 
anyone would consider sponsoring him. 


The Clerk remarked on the June testing the functioning of the Pellet Factory on Metropolitan Water 
Reclamation District property. 


Reports from the Trustees: 


Trustee Mares gave a Parks & Recreation event update. In addition, he reported that he is looking 
into solving the flooding situation at the Ridgeland ball field. He will be contacting the- ru,nois 
Department of Natural Resources about Haley Park. Since they oversee the grant that we-received 
for the park, they also control what we can and cannot do to the land. Cody felt that the park is too 
secluded with the mounds and bushes are hiding activity. Cody also gave recycling resource 
information for the residents. 


Trustee Morelli accepted the treasurer's report for the month of April 2009. 







Page 5 


Trustee Schimel announced that this is peak season for the building department, the home sales are 
slow and foreclosures are still coming in. He has been watching the street construction. There has 
been damage done to the buffalo box fracturing the water line to a home on Maple. This caused the 
basement to flood. A lot of dirt came in with it. Our Village plumbing people fixed it. That bill 
will be given to the contractor, Orange Crush. The woman's basement has to be cleaned and that 
bill will also be given to the contractor. There is another home at 4407 Wisconsin that also has 
water and it will be checked out tomorrow. Trustee Schimel alerted people to respond to the 
Village if they are having a problem related to the ongoing street construction. In addition, people 
are complaining over the displacement of their parking due to the construction. Some parking 
tickets were inadvertently issued that will be voided. 


Trustee Lazansky asked how many houses are vacant in the Village. The count of 33 to 35 homes 
being foreclosed was given by Public Works Supervisor Joe Lopez. Trustee Schimel responded 
that some people are still living in these foreclosed homes. He said they do go in to inspect these 
vacant homes. Occasional they ask for protection when going into these homes. There were two 
more homes boarded up just this week. The blight inspector is aware of these homes. The police 
also watch these homes. Trustee Schimel said that the Village recoups the charges for boarding up 
or grass cutting for these homes. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of May. There were 944 calls, 127-911 calls, 
56 dispatched 911 calls, 71 non-911s, 551 arrests, 1472 miscellaneous and investigation details, 
14,755 squad miles, and 13,043 gallons of gasoline used giving the squads a little under 11 miles to 
the gallon. 


We were informed by Trustee Zeedyk that he is working on the removal of the tree stumps in the 
Village. There are three or four companies giving quotes. The property will be filled with black 
dirt and seeded. 


Reports from the department heads: 


Fire Chief Larry Meyer informed us that his department was involved in a suspicious package 
report at the Berwyn Train Station. It was a package addressed to President Obama. The FBI took 
the letter. 


We were also given information about a 10-month-old baby left in a newly vacated apartment on 
Harlem Avenue by the fathef who needed to run an errand. The new tenant found the sleeping 
child and notified authorities. DCFS was alerted to the situation. The child was taken to MacNeal 
to be checked out. 


Police Chief Joe Kretch advised us that anyone involved in the street construction who has received 
parking notices need to contact him to resolve them. He also told us about a Police Department 
and Fire Department drill held at Edison School and Home School last week. It is called a 
"Suspicious Person Drill". It was last done three years ago. In the future it will be done three to 
four times per year. The drill involves an alert using the intercom within the school telling of a 







Page 6 


suspicious person in the school. The school proceeds into a lock down situation. Every classroom 
goes through locking their doors and herding the students into a certain area of the room. The fire 
department is involved as well. The police then enter the building. Chief Kretch is in the process 
of obtaining keys to the buildings so the police can enter any door in an emergency. The police 
proceeded to conduct a sweep of the building and mark the area that has been found to be secure. 
This drill will prove to be beneficial to the teachers in handling such a situation. 


In addition, we were told that there will be two fallen police officers buried this week at Mount 
Auburn Cemetery. One will be on Thursday and one on Saturday. 


Public Works Supervisor, Joe Lopez reported that they will start sweeping the alleys. They will try 
to accomplish this twice this summer or more if needed. Public Works Water Operator Jason 
Bruscato gave us the latest information concerning the water consumer confidence report. He went 
into detail over how the test is performed and the results. The pamphlets will be mailed to the 
residents. 


Treasurer, Kurt Kasnicka supplied information about the Village vehicle stickers and the recent 
mailing or the applications. He also told of the blight notices that have been mailed out. 


Audience questions: 


Bee Callahan from 41 5t and Grove sought information about over-flowing garbage cans or garbage 
cans that are broken. The President asked her to inform the Village Hall of these circumstances. 
He said we are certainly looking in to this blight issue. 


Penny Gibas of 4425 Wisconsin wanted to know if the street construction people will replace her 
curtsey walk they removed in order to replace the curbs. She was told by the President that what 
they take out they will replace. She also questioned Trustee Zeedyk about a lawsuit he had against 
the Village. He acknowledged that the suit has been dropped and that he is seeking no money from 
it. 


Emily from 40th and Grove gave her feelings over Jill, the Haley Park Gum:d being let go. Police 
Chief Joe Kretch explained that the auxiliary police will be overseeing this aspect of patrolling. He 
described that they will be discreetly situated to observe activities. These officers are better trained 
for this. 


Pat Sather of 6423 41 51 Street asked about a neighborhood watch prograJ\l..- Police Chief Joe Kretch 
said that he heard that one of his officers is looking into starting it again. 


A woman named Smith living in the 3900 block of Wesley complained over people involved with 
the VFW disturb in!?; *e peace. She suggested that the VFW mandate a ~lice security guard 
during the rentals of,tlte facility. Police Chief Kretch remarked that it is possible with the patrons 
paying for the servioe. 







Page 7 


Alice Vujtech of3921 Wisconsin asked if there was an ordinance over what time someone can start 
to cut the grass. It appears that the Jewel Store had a service start their grass cutting at 6: 15 a.m. 
The President said he would place a call to the store. 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk that 
the meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the 
motion unanimously at 7:51 p.m. and President O'Reilly declared the motion carried and 


the meeting adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


dams, Village Clerk 







RESOLUTION # 01-2009 


RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 
TO PARTICIPATE IN THE WEST CENTRAL MUNICIPAL CONFRERENCE 


MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT FOR THE COOPERATION OF 
MUNICIPAL BIDLDING DEPARTMENTS 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in 
accordance with the Illinois Constitution of 1970; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety, health, and well-being 
of its residents; 


WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Illinois Constitution authorizes the 
Village of Stickney to contract or otherwise associate with other units of local government or 
with other parties in any manner not prohibited by law or ordinance; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney is a public agency within the meaning ofthe 
Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act as provided for in Illinois Compiled Statutes, 5 
ILCS 22011 et seq.; 


WHEREAS, the purpose of the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act and Article VII, 
Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of Illinois includes fostering cooperation among units 
of local government in planning and providing services to their constituents; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney has determined that it is in their best interest to enter 
into the Intergovernmental Agreement Relative to Provision of Mutual Aid by Building 
Departments of the Participating Communities of the West Central Municipal Conference (the 
"Agreement"); 


WHEREAS, entering into the Agreement will enable the Village of Stickney to secure the 
benefits of mutual aid in damage assessment, contractor registering and permitting, evaluating 
buildings for structural integrity and danger, issuing emergency building permits and temporary 
occupancy permits, and the sharing of resources, equipment and personnel to protect life and 
property during emergency or disaster situations; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney has determined that it is in its best interest to provide 
for communication procedures, operation procedures, training and the necessary functions to 
further the protection of life and property during emergency or disaster situations. 


NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, 
Illinois, that the Village shall be bound by the terms and conditions of the Agreement (a copy of 
which is attached hereto as "Exhibit A") , and the Mayor of the Village shall, in his official 
capacity, execute a signature page of the Agreement and send the same, along with a certified 
copy of this Resolution to the West Central Municipal Conference thereby officially including 
the Village as a member municipality in the Agreement. 







The above and foregoing RESOLUTION is unanimously adopted and hereby approved this 20th 
day of January ,2009 upon a roll call vote of the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois. 


ATTEST: 


Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 


Art~~ 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 







RESOLUTION # 02-2009 


RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 
TO AUTHORIZE AND EXECUTE PROPOSED A PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER 


TO THE PHASE II CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in 
accordance with the Illinois Constitution of 1970; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety, health, and well-being 
of its residents; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney has approved a bid by Orange Crush Construction, 
LLC for repaving services (referred to herein as "Phase II"); 


WHEREAS, a change order to that bid has been proposed by Orange Crush Construction; 


WHEREAS, the proposed change order is germane, and substantially related to the Phase 
II project, and has a minimal effect on the scope of the Phase II work; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney has determined that it is in its best interest to add to 
the amount of repaving to be performed within the Village under the Phase II project. 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney has determined that it is in its best interest to 
authorize and execute the proposed change order from Orange Crush, LLC to the Phase II project 
(the "Change Order"); 


NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, 
Illinois, that the Village shall authorized and execute the Change Order (a copy of which is 
attached hereto as "Exhibit A"), and the Mayor of the Village shall, in his official capacity, 
execute a signature page of the Change Order on behalf of the Village. 







The above and foregoii: RESOLUTION is unanimously adopted and hereby approved this ---'--b....r", 
day of ,-Nt, 2009 upon a roll call vote ofthe Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois. 


ATTEST: 


~ ~C/~ 
Audrey MCAd~lerk 
Village of Stickriey 
Cook County, Illinois 


2~~~~ 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 







MAYOR 
DANIEL O'REILLY 


VILLAGE TRUSTEES 


JAMES E. LAZANSKY 
CODY MARES CLERK 


AUDREY McADAMS 
6533 WEST PERSHING ROAD 


STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4048 
708-749-4400 


708-749-4451 (Fax) 


DEBORAH E. MORELLI 
JAMES R. ROLL 


TREASURER 
KURT KASNICKA 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
COUNTY OF COOK 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 


ORDINANCE #2009-13 


AN ORDINANCE SETIING THE GENERAL PREVAILING 
RATE OF WAGES AS DETERMINED BY THE DEPARTMENT 


OF LABOR OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS UNDER THE 
PREVAILING WAGE ACT (820ILCS 130) 


FRED L. SCHIMEL 
SCOTT ZEEDYK 


Whereas, the State of Illinois has enacted "An Act regulating wages of laborers, mechanics, and 
other workers employed in any public works by the State, county, city or any public body or any 
political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works," approved June 26, 1941, 
codified as amended, 820 ILCS 130/1 et seq. (1993), formerly Illinois, Rev. Stat., Ch 48, par. 39s-1 
et seq.; and, 


Whereas, the aforesaid Act requires that the President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Stickney investigates and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for laborers, 
mechanics and other workers in the locality of Cook County, employed in performing construction 
of public works, for said Village of Stickney. 


Now, Therefore, Be It Ordained by President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Stickney: 


Section 1: To the extent and as required by "An Act regulating wages of laborers, mechanics and 
other workers employed in any public works by State, county, city or any public body or any 
political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works", approved June 26, 1941, as 
amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this locality for laborers, mechanics and other 
workers engaged in construction of public works coming under the jurisdiction of the Village of 
Stickney is hereby ascertained to be the same as the prevailing rate of wages for construction work 
in Cook County area as determined by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois as of June, 
2009, a copy of that determination being attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. As 
required by said Act, any and all revisions of the prevailing rate of wages by the Department of 
Labor of the State of Illinois shall supersede the Department's June determination and apply to any 
and all public works construction undertaken by the Village of Stickney. The definition of any 
terms appearing in this Ordinance which are also used in aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said 
Act. 







· . 


Page 2. 


Section 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general prevailing rate of 
wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public works construction of the 
Village of Stickney to the extent required by the aforesaid Act. 


Section 3: The Village of Stickney shall publicly post or keep available for inspection by any 
interested party in the main office of the Village of Stickney this determination or any revisions of 
such prevailing rate of wage. A copy of this determination or of the current revised determination 
of the prevailing rate of wages then in effect shall be attached to all contract specifications. 


Section 4: The Village of Stickney shall mail a copy of this determination to any employer, and 
to any association of employers and to any person or association of employees who have filed their 
names and addresses, requesting copies of any determination stating the particular rates and the 
particular class of workers whose wages will be affected by such rates. 


Section 5: The Village of Stickney shall promptly file a certified copy of this Ordinance with 
both the Secretary of State Index Division and the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois. 


Section 6: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval, 
and publication in pamphlet form, as provided for by law. 


PASSED and APPROVED at the regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois on this 16th day of June, 2009. 


Ayes: Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 


Nays: None 


Absent: , Roll 9::0ED
:. 4__ (f 


ATTESTED: 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-14 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 34, "FIRE PREVENTION AND 
PROTECTION," OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, 
ILLINOIS BY ADDING AN ARTICLE VI, ENTITLED "PRIVATE FIRE HYDRANT 
INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE" 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT 
OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in 
accordance with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and the welfare of the 
residents of the Village; and 


WHEREAS, certain fire hydrants within the Village of Stickney are located on property 
not owned and controlled by the Village of Stickney; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney wishes to ensure that fire hydrants located on 
property not owned and controlled by the Village of Stickney are functional and in good 
working order; and 


WHEREAS, this Ordinance advances the goal of maintaining the Village of Stickney as 
a good and safe place to live. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COUNTY OF COOK, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to 
this Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this 
Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 34 Article VI, is hereby adopted into the 
Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney, and shall read as follows: 


Sec. 34-200. Authority. 
Pursuant to Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution, and 65 ILCS 5/1-2-1, the 
following ordinance is promulgated in order to regulate the inspection, testing, 
maintenance, correction, and repair of fire hydrants located on private property in the 
Village of Stickney and those fire hydrants located in the rights of way of public 
highways of the Village of Stickney that the Village of Stickney does not own. 


Sec.34-201. Purposes. 
The purposes of this Article are to: 


1 







(a) Provide standards and requirements for the inspection, testing, maintenance, 
correction, and repair of fire hydrants located on private property of the Village of 
Stickney, as well as fire hydrants located in the right of way of a public highway in the 
Village of Stickney that are owned by a fire district or any person or entity other than the 
Village of Stickney. 


(b )Ensure that every private fire hydrant to which the Fire Department of the Village of 
Stickney or other municipal fire department connects in the event of a fire or other 
emergency will function as designed to produce the water necessary to respond 
appropriately to the fire or other emergency. 


( c) Protect the public health, safety and general welfare of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Sec. 34-202. Definitions 
(a) EMERGENCY IMPAIRMENT - A condition where a private fire hydrant is out of 
service due to an unexpected occurrence, such as frozen or ruptured hydrant components 
or an interruption of the water supply to the system. 


(b) FIRE DEPARTMENT - The Fire Department of the Village of Stickney. 


(c) HYDRANT - A private fire hydrant as defined below. 


(d) IMPAIRED HYDRANT - A private fire hydrant which is not operational due to an 
emergency impainnent or a preplanned impairment. 


(e) IMPAIRMENT - A shutdown of a private fire hydrant which renders the hydrant 
non-operational and therefore out of service. 


(f) IMPAIRMENT TAG - A tag affixed to a private fire hydrant to indicate that the 
hydrant is out of service. The Fire Department may determine the requirements of an 
impainnent tag and the means and location of its attachment to a hydrant. 


(g) INSPECTION - A visual examination of a private fire hydrant to verify that it 
appears to be in operating condition and is free from physical damage. 


(h) ISSUING MUNICIPAL OFFICIAL - An officer and any other person designated by 
the Village of Stickney Board of Trustees to issue and pursue a municipal complaint to 
enforce this Article. 


(i) MAINTENANCE - Work perfonned to keep a private fire hydrant operable or to 
make repairs. 


(j) NFPA STANDARD - Publication 25 of the National Fire Protection Association 
(NFP A) entitled Standard for the Inspection, Testing and Maintenance of Water-Based 
Fire Protection Systems 2002, and any subsequent amendments or revisions thereto. 


2 







(k) OWNER - The person that holds record title to the property upon which a private 
fire hydrant is located. For fire hydrants located in the right of way of a public highway 
in the Village of Stickney that are not owned by the Village of Stickney, the owner is the 
person that owns the fire hydrant itself. 


(1) OWNER'S DESIGNEE - Where the owner is not the occupant of the premises upon 
which a private fire hydrant is located, the occupant, management firm, or managing 
individual designated by the owner through specific provisions in the lease, written use 
agreement, or management contract owner to assume the responsibility to inspect, test, 
and maintain, correct and repair a private fire hydrant located on the owner's property. 


(m) PERSON - Any institution, public or private corporation, individual, partnership, or 
other entity. 


(n) PRE-PLANNED IMPAIRMENT - A condition where a private fire hydrant is out of 
service due to work that has been planned in advance. 


(0) PRIVATE FIRE HYDRANT - A valved connection to a water main for the purpose 
of supplying water to a fire hose or other fire protection apparatus and that is not located 
within the right of way of a public highway of the Village of Stickney. A private fire 
hydrant also includes any fire hydrant located in a right of way of a public highway in the 
Village of Stickney that is owned by any person other than the Village of Stickney. 


(P) QUALIFIED - Having knowledge of the installation, construction, operation, 
maintenance, correction or repair of a fire hydrant and the hazards involved. 


(q) RECORD - Written documentation of the inspection, testing, maintenance, 
correction, or repair of a private fire hydrant. 


(r) SHALL - Indicates a mandatory requirement. 


(s) TESTING - A procedure of periodic physical and operational checks used to 
determine whether a private fire hydrant is capable of being operated as intended and will 
perform as intended, e.g. water-flow tests. These tests follow up on the original tests at 
intervals specified in this Article. 


Sec. 34-203. Adoption of National Fire Protection Association Publication 25. 
All private fire hydrants must conform to the NFP A Standard, as defined in Section 34-
202, above. The National Fire Protection Association's Publication 25 is hereby adopted 
by reference as if set forth fully herein. Three copies shall be on file with the Village 
Clerk and are available for public use, inspection, and examination. 


Sec. 34-204. General Requirements 
(a) Responsibility for properly maintaining a private fire hydrant shall be that of the 
owner of the property or the owner's designee. Where the owner of a private fire hydrant 


3 







has designated an occupant, management firm, or managing individual, through specific 
provisions in the lease, written use agreement, or management contract, to be responsible 
for the inspection, testing and maintenance of a private fire hydrant in accordance with 
this Article, the owner's designee shall comply with the requirements of this Article and 
shall be subject to enforcement of this Article in the event of a failure to so comply. 


(b) By means of periodic inspections, tests, maintenance, correction, and repair as set 
forth in Section 34-205, below, every private fire hydrant shall be maintained in proper 
working condition, consistent with this Article, the NFP A Standard, and the 
manufacturer's specifications or recommendations. In the event of a conflict between or 
among any of the foregoing, the strictest regulation shall apply. 


(c) Inspection, testing, maintenance, correction and repair shall be implemented with the 
procedures meeting or exceeding those established in this Article and the NFP A 
Standard, and shall be in accordance with the manufacturer's specifications or 
recommendations. In the event of a conflict between or among any of the foregoing, the 
strictest regulation shall apply. Inspection, testing, maintenance, correction, and repair 
shall be performed by qualified maintenance personnel or a qualified contractor. 


(d) The owner or owner's designee shall notify the Fire Department before testing or 
shutting down a private fire hydrant or its water supply. This notification shall include 
the purpose for the shutdown, the private fire hydrant involved, and the estimated time 
that the hydrant will be impaired. Notice shall be effective if given in writing and 
provided to the Fire Department no less than forty-eight (48) hours prior to such shutting
down. 


(e) The owner or owner's designee shall notify the Fire Department when the private fire 
hydrant is returned to service. Such notice may be given in writing or orally to the Fire 
Department. 


(f) The owner or owner's designee shall correct or repair any deficiencies, damaged 
parts, or impairments found while performing the inspection, testing, and maintenance 
requirements of this Article, in the time frames set forth in Section 34-205, below. 


(g) The owner or owner's designee shall correct or repair any deficiencies, damaged 
parts, or impairments of any private fire hydrant of which the owner or owner's designee 
has knowledge or, in the exercise of reasonable care, ought to have knowledge. 


Sec. 34-205. Inspection, Testing, Maintenance, Correction and Repair. 
This section shall provide the minimum requirements for the routine inspection, testing, 
maintenance, correction, and repair of private fire hydrants. These functions shall be 
permitted to be carried out simultaneously. 


(a) On or before October 1 of each year, the owner or the owner's designee shall inspect, 
test, maintain, and if necessary, correct, and repair each private fire hydrant to ensure 


4 







proper functioning, with the necessary repair or corrective action taken as shown in the 
table inset below. 


(b) The owner or owner's designee shall conduct an inspection ofa private fire hydrant 
after each time the hydrant is operated, and shall correct or repair any deficiencies within 
five (5) business days of finding the same. If it is not commercially feasible for the 
owner to make such repairs within five (5) business days of finding a deficiency, the 
owner or owner's designee shall notify the Fire Department immediately, both orally and 
in writing, of the defect and the reason that the defect cannot be repaired within five (5) 
business days. Where a deficiency cannot reasonably be repaired within five (5) business 
days, the owner or owner's designee shall correct or repair any deficiencies within a 
reasonable amount of time. 


(c) When conducting a test of a private fire hydrant, the hydrant shall be opened fully 
and water flowed until all foreign material has cleared. 


(1) Flow shall be maintained for not less than one (1) minute. 


(2) After operation, the hydrant shall be observed for proper drainage from the 
barrel. 


(3) Full drainage shall take no longer than sixty (60) minutes. 


(4) Where soil conditions or other factors are such that the hydrant barrel does 
not drain within sixty (60) minutes, or where the ground water level is above that 
of the hydrant drain, the water in the barrel shall be pumped out. 


(5) A hydrant that does not drain as required shall be identified clearly as needing 
pumping after each operation. This shall be accomplished by affixing a tag, 
designated by the Fired Department for hydrants in need of pumping, to the 
hydrant. 


(d) Private fire hydrants shall be lubricated annually to ensure that all stems, caps, plugs, 
and threads are in proper operating condition. 


(e) Private fire hydrants shall be kept free of snow, ice, or other materials and protected 
against mechanical damage so that free access is ensured. 


(f) The owner or the owner's designee has a continuing duty to ensure that the private 
fire hydrant is in proper working condition pursuant to the requirements of this Article, 
and shall repair a private fire hydrant which is impaired or otherwise does not function as 
required by this Article, the NFPA Standard, or the manufacturer's specifications within 
the applicable time frame set forth in this Section. 


(g) After completing all necessary repairs to a private fire hydrant, the owner or the 
owner's designee shall inspect and test the hydrant as necessary consistent with the 


5 







standards of this Article, including without limitation Table 1, to ensure that the hydrant 
is operational. 


TABLE INSET 


CONDITION CORRECTIVE ACTION 
Inaccessible Make accessible 
Barrel contains water or ice (presence Repair and drain 
could indicate a faulty drain or a leaky 
hydrant valve) 
Improper drainage from barrel Repair drain 
Leaks at outlets or at top of hydrant Repair or replace gaskets, packing, or parts 


as necessary 
Cracks in hydrant barrel Repair or replace 
Tightness of outlets Lubricate if necessary, tighten if necessary 
Worn, damaged nozzle threads Repair or replace 
Worn hydrant operating nut Repair or replace 
Availability of operating wrench Make sure wrench is available 
Cracked or peeled paint, exposed rust Remove rust, paint hydrant as necessary 
unpainted metal 


Sec. 34-206. Identification and Notification of an Impaired Hydrant. 
(a) The owner or owner's designee shall notify the Fire Department in writing, not less 
than forty-eight (48) hours prior to the impairment, of a preplanned impairment of a 
private fire hydrant. 


(b) The owner or the owner's designee shall orally notify the Fire Department 
immediately of an emergency impairment of a private fire hydrant. The owner of 
owner's designee shall provide written notice of the emergency impairment to the Fire 
Department as soon as practicable. 


(c) The owner or owner's designee shall affix an impairment tag to an impaired hydrant 
at the commencement of a preplanned impairment and at the time of discovery of an 
emergency impairment. Impairment tags are available from the Fire Department. 


(d) Once the necessary inspection and testing confirm that repairs have restored a private 
fire hydrant to operational status, the owner or the owner's designee shall remove the 
impairment tag and shall notify the Fire Department that the hydrant is operational. 


Sec. 34-207. Records. 
(a) Records shall indicate the procedure performed concerning the inspection, testing, 
maintenance, correction, and repair of a private hydrant. Such records shall include the 
organization that performed the work, the results, and the date, as well as such other 
pertinent information as the Fire Department shall require. 


6 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


. ' Vendor 
STICKNEY VILLAGE 


TREASURER OF <~ 


Page 1 of 1 


/'~ /" <i~1 < l.; '> 
~ ' / 
'v 'y 1,: Warrants 


s.LJrnrn~ry C<~ntrg~ts Payments 
Vendor Horne 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0004151 


Fiscal Year: 2009 Issue Date: 06/03/09 
Warrant Total: $16,767 .94 Warrant Status: 


Agency Contract Invoice Voucher 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 90MT05733 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$16,767.94 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $16,767.94 DISTRB ITEMS : MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217 -782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


t i G )/b{ ,,9-4 


https ://www .whl.ioc.state.il.us/VendoriVendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0004151 %20%20%20... 6/5/2009 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


Vendor 
:: Wa rrants 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0001643 


Fiscal Year: 2009 
Wal-rant Total: $44,322.27 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Issue Date: 06/09/09 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0061640 


Page 1 of 1 


<1;;'\ ~:f) (£> 
Swmmary Contracts Payments 


Voucher 
9Q0061640 


Agency Amount 
$44,322.27 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $44,322.27 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 
•.•••.•....... .......•......• ... .. ... ......... ...... .... .. ...... .......................• ... ... ....... .. ....•...... .•...... ............. 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 06/08/2009 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: MAR. 2009 COll MO : APR. 2009 VCHR MO : JUN. 2009 


4 7'S PHONE : 217 785 -6518 EMAIL : REV.lOCALTAX@IlLINOIS .GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen . 


hltps://www.whl .ioc.state.iJ.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetJ.cfm?Warrant=0001643%20%20%2 ... 6/1 0/2009 







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 
825 Midway Dl'ive ~ Willowbrook, IL ~ 60527 ~ Telepbone: (630) 887-8640 <) Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Givil Engineers/ 
11'flll1icipal ConSllUa,nts 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 2 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.1 


Gentlemen: 


June 9,2009 


This letter is to certify that Orange Crush, LLC. has furnished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate No.1 ." 


As of June 8th, the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized work on 
this project at the street locations as shown on the attached map: 


• Storm Sewer Improvements.... .. .. ... ..... ........ ...... .. 30% 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA) Surface Removal .. .... ... . 0% 
• Curb and Gutter Removal .... ...... .. .. .. .. .. .... .. ......... 26% 
• Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter.... .. .. .... . 19% 
• Concrete Sidewalks and Driveways.... .... ............ 10% 


Pavement Patching .. ........ ........ ...................... .. ... 0% 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course Paving .. .. ......... 0% 
• Parkway Restoration .... .. .. .. ...... .. ...... .. ........ ...... ... 0% 
• Pavement Markings .... ........ ...... .. .. .... .. .... .... .. ...... 0% 


The Contractor is continuing work on the storm sewer and drainage structure improvements, 
and the removal and replacement of curb and gutter and parkway sidewalk and driveway pavements. 
Once this work has been completed at a street location the removal of the existing HMA surface course 
will be performed. This work will be followed soon after by HMA Surface course paving work. The 
Contractor has been hampered by the recent inclement weather but is on track to complete the project 
by the contract completion date of July 31 st. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $172,824.03 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 Center 
Street, Hillside, IL 60162, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a 
copy of the "Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Joseph Lopez, Supervisor, w/Enci. 
Orange Crush, LLC, w/Enci. 
Project File No. 08219 


Sincerely, 


F~OVO~Y,; ASSOCIATES, INC. 


I~ //- ~ 
Timothy P. Geary, P.E. <:::J--..lr---"-/-







JOSEPH R. JULIUS, LTD. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 


MEMBER 
AMERICAN rNSTITUTE OF CPA'S 


ILLrNOIS SOCIETY OF CPA'S 


June 5, 2009 
Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 
Village of Stickney 
6533 W. Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402-4018 


Dear President, 


116 S. ARLrNGTON HEIGHTS ROAD - SUITE 203 
ARLrNGTON HEIGHTS, ILLrNOIS 60005 


847/394-9200 


TELEFAX 847/394-0525 
E-mail: JOSEPHJULlUS@MSN.COM 


I am pleased to submit this proposal for services to be provided to the Village of Stickney, Illinois for 
the year ended April 30, 2009. I will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, 
the business-type activities, the blended component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the 
Village as of and for the year ended April 30, 2009. Accounting standards generally accepted in the 
United States provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management's 
discussion and analysis (MD&A), to accompany the Village's basic financial statements. As part of 
my engagement, I will apply certain limited procedures to the Village's RSI. These limited 
procedures will consist principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of 
measurement and presentation, which management is responsible for affirming to me in its 
representation letter. Unless, we encounter problems with the presentation of the RSI or with 
procedures relating to it, we will disclaim an opinion on it. 


Also, the document I submit to you will include the following additional information that will be 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements: combining and 
individual fund statements and schedules; other information listed as supplemental and schedules, 
except for those schedules marked "unaudited." The document will also include the following 
statements, and for which our accountant's report will disclaim an opinion: introductory and 
statistical information; management's discussion and analysis; the budgetary comparison schedules; 
pension plan funding progress and employer contribution schedules. 


Audit Objective 


The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion as to whether your financial statements are 
fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principals. Our audit will include tests of the accounting records of the Village of Stickney and other 







/ 
PHONE (312) 603-6444 


SHERIFF'S OFFICE OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
RICHARD J. DALEY CENTER 


50 W. WASHINGTON - ROOM 704 


May 7, 2009 


Mayor Daniel O'Reilly 
Village of Stickney 
6533 W. Pershing Rd. 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Dear Mayor Daniel O'Reilly, 


CHICAGO, IL 60602 


THOMAS J. DART 
SHERIFF 


In an effort to improve radio communications for first responders throughout Cook 
County, the Cook County Homeland Security Urban Area Working Group (UAWG) in 
collaboration with the Office of the Cook County Sheriff, the Office of the President of 
the Cook County Board of Commissioners, and the City of Chicago, is providing a voice 
radio communications system that will enable immediate communications between all 
first responders in Cook County, should there be a man made or natural disaster. 


As this year long initiative nears completion, we are pleased to let you know the primary 
components are available for use and deployment by your public safety agencies. Please 
review the attached information which explains the concept and cost of this project. If 
you have any questions, please call us at (708) 865-6520. 


We know you will join us in expressing appreciation for the tireless efforts of the UASI 
Interoperable Radio Communications Subcommittee comprised of police, fire and first 
responders from throughout Cook County. 


Our best personal regards to you, 


Mr. Albert Pritchett, Chairman 
Sheriff of Cook County Cook County Urban Area Working Group 


* Primed on Recycled Paper 








MAYOR 


DANIEL O'REILLY VILLAGE TRUSTEES 


CLERK 


AUDREY McADAMS 


-REASURER 


JAMES E. LAZANSKY 
CODY MARES 
DEBORAH E. MORELLI 
JAMES R. ROLL 


KURT KASNICKA 


6533 WEST PERSHING ROAD 
STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4048 


708-749-4400 
708-749-4451 (Fax) FRED L. SCHIMEL 


SCOTT ZEEDYK 


1. 
2. 
3. 


Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 


Regular Meeting 
Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 


Tuesday, July 7, 2009 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Motion for appointment President Pro-tempore for this meeting only 
5. Approve minutes of the previous meeting 
6. Authorize Payment of Bills 
7. Approve engineer's payment NO.4 & Final on the Phase 1 Street Rehabilitation in the 


amount of $8,907.52 to Crowley Sheppard Asphalt Company. 
8. Approve Engineer's Payment Estimate No.1 on Sewer Cleaning and Televising-Phase 1 to 


Visu-Sewer of Illinois Inc. for $24,743.07. 
9. Present the Village of Stickney Census 2010 Proclamation. 
10. Approve Resolution 03-2009: "Authorizing the appointment of an alternate delegate to the 


Intergovernmental Risk Management Agency." 
11. Approve Resolution 04-2009: "Eliminating the positions of Director of Parks and 


Recreation and Village Park PatroL" 
12. Approve Ordinance 2009-15: "An Ordinance reviSing the Village's administrative towing 


fees". 
13. Approve the request for proposed Surface Transportation Program application for 


Ridgeland Avenue Resurfacing 43rd Street to Pershing Road. 
14. Ratify approval of the request to have a memorial assembly in front of Mount Auburn 


Cemetery on July 2,2009 from 6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. for slain Officer Alejandro Valadez. 
15. Give permission to the Stickney Fire Department to hold their annual Muscular Dystrophy 


Association "Fill-the Boot" collection on July 10, 11, & 12. The location of the collection is 
the southeast corner of Pershing and Harlem. The liability insurance has been provided. 


16. Correspondence 
17. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the Treasurer's Report for May, 2009 
18. Department Head Reports 
19. Audience Questions 
20. Adjournment 


Posted July 2, 2009 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


June 16, 2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, June 16, 
2009 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares,Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Trustee Roll was absent. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session on Tuesday, June 2, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli,Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve and pass Resolution 
01-2009, "A Resolution authorizing the Village President to enter into a proposed change 
order to Phase II of the street re-pavement project." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky, to approve and pass Ordinance 
2009-13, "An Ordinance amending the General Prevailing Rate of Wages as determined by 
the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to approve and pass Ordinance 
2009-14, "An ordinance setting the standards for inspection and maintenance of private fire 
hydrants." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to accept the report of the 
Department of Transportation, State of Illinois, and indicating Motor Fuel Tax collected for 
the month of May, 2009 indicating the sum of$16,767.94. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for the month of March, 2009 indicating the sum of 
$44,322.27. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve the engineer's payment 
estimate No.2 & Final on the Motor Fuel Tax Fund 2008 Street Rehabilitation for the sum of 
$7,885.73. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to approve the engineer's payment 
estimate No. 1 to Orange Crush on the street rehabilitation Phase 2 for the sum of 
$172,824.03. 


A question was asked concerning "holding back" a portion of the fees. Kurt Kasnicka replied 
that there is 10% reserved as a retainage and it is always like this until the end. 


, 
Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved and duly seconded by Trustee Schimel that the following 
appointments and demotions be made by the Village of Stickney Chief of Police, Joe Kretch 
be hereby ratified, approved and consented to. Number one; the removal of the Deputy 
Chief of the Village of Stickney police department and his return to his prior civil service 
rank of Sergeant. Number two; The appointment of Frank Figueroa to the position of 
Deputy Chief of the Village of Stickney Police Department. Number three; the appointment 
of Kevin McGuire to the rank of Corporal to the Stickney Police Department. 


Trustee Lazansky made a statement: "Both officers are fine men and he knows that our 
Chief picked them to help with that." He went on to say, "That he knows what the Chief is 
doing and some people are watching under scrutiny what you are doing. He has all the 
confidence in you as he has with Corporal McGuire and Deputy Chief Figueroa." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly sta,ted that they will be making an appointment to the Fire and Police 
Commission due to the fact that at the last mee.ting in April the previous Mayor made an 
appointment to the Police Commissioners that was illegal and that is voided. He further 
stated that the reason it was illegal was that you cannot make an appointment 30 days or 
less before the end of your term in office. 


Trustee Schimel m{)ved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to approve the appointment of 
Al Brinker to the Fire and Police Commission which will run to April 30, 2011 to fill the 
vacant position. 


Trustee Lazansky stated that he has known Al Brinker for some time and he knows he will 
do a great job. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedky 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 4 


v 
Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve the engagement of 
Joseph R. Julius LTD, c.P.A. for the Village's auditing services. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to ratify the agreement with the 
Cook County Sheriff of the first responder's radio communications system. 


President O'Reilly explained that this is part of the Cook County Disaster Planning that will 
provide Stickney with $20,000 of radio equipment that is being offered to all the 
communities. There will be two units for the police cars, two units for the fire department 
and a base unit for the first responders. During a disaster it will provide compatibility for 
communications. It will cost us $100 per month for warranty-type upkeep on it. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Lazansky wished everyone a safe 4th of July. He cautioned the people of the 
construction and the diligence of the State Police in stopping drivers who break the law. 


Trustee Mares stated that we will not be having a Village Picnic this year. We will be 
working on something else down the road. 


Trustee Morelli reported on the fire department activity for the month of May. We 
responded to a total of 130 calls, 71 fire-service calls and 59 ambulance calls. rn all of 2009 
we have responded to 698 calls. 


Trustee Schimel reminded us about a previous report he gave concerning a statement given 
by the Cook County Assessor Houlihan that there will be a reduc):ion in the taxes for 30 
communities due to the depressed housing market. Cicero was on the list and they were to 
receive a 15% reduction. River Forest would see a reduction of 5%. Trustee Schimel 
learned thru our Stickney Township Assessor, Ken Polifka, that we will be seeing 10-11% 
reduction for residential taxes. We will see this appJ.j~d to our tCl.{{es due this fall. This will 
also cause a shortage in the amount of taxes that wi)} be received by the Village of Stickney. 


In addition Trnstee Schimel said they are busy with b1J:iJding permits. The house sales are 
stagnant. 







Page 6 


Penny Gibas of 4425 Wisconsin thanked Trustee Mares for the fine OJ in the Park program. 
Trustee Mares thanked her for her help. Ms. Gibas also questioned if the rumors were 
correct that he was going to move and give his position to another person. She was assured 
that he was not moving. Ms. Gibas then questioned the salary of the Deputy Chief and 
Corporal. Kurt Kaznicka told her that the differentials were established previously. It was 
explained that there is ~3QOO cl i ftillf8R~ial B8Wl~~A a ~8r~8aRt saa ,"hief and ~$3600 D I FRs-f26I.-t,~ 
between a patrolman and a Sergeant. Therefore the increase will be $6600. Everything was 
predetermined. Ms. Gibas asked about the heads of the departments being named are only 
from Stickney. President O"Reilly responded that he picked the people that he chose. Then 
Ms. Gibas filled in, "Not because they were only from Stickney." President O"Reilly said, 
"Exactly". 


d"4-C-:cA-~ 
Sea Callahan from 41st and Grove wanted to know what the qualifications Officer Figueroa 
has over Officer Sladetz, Kozelka, jaz:e:k;- or Wisemen to be Deputy Chief. Chief Kretch 
responded that he surrounded himself with people who work with him and he works with 
them. They are very loyal to his ideas on where he wants to take this police department. 
She questioned whether it was based on friendship and was it out of the whole force. He 
responded, "Yes." 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Zeedyk that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the ·Board adopted the motion, with 
Trustee Morelli absent, at 7:35 p.m. 


Approved by me this 17th day of June, 2009 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 


Civil Enginee1'S/ 
~MllniciplLl C()flSllJt,ants 


825 MidwlLY Dl'ive .. Willowbl'ook, IL 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 1 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.4 & Final 


Gentlemen: 


Fax: (630) 887-0132 


June 17, 2009 


. This letter is to certify that Crowley Sheppard Asphalt Company has furnished labor 
and materials, for the above-captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's 
Payment Estimate NO.4 & Final." 


To date the Contractor has completed all contract construction and punchlist work on 
this project. Our Office has reviewed the completed project and has found the workmanship 
and the materials furnished to meet the contract specifications. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $8,907.52 to CROWLEY SHEPPARD 
ASPHALT COMPANY, P.O. Box 157, 6525 W. 99th Street, Chicago Ridge, IL 60415, to be 
paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a copy of the "Final 
Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Enci. 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


Timothy P. Geary, P.E. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer,w/Encl. 
Mr. Joe Lopez, Supervisor, w/Encl. 
Crowley Sheppard Asphalt, Co., w/Encl. 
Project File No. 08141 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Midway Drive . Willowbrook, IL 60527 (. Telephone: (630) 887-8640 Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Ci viI Engineers/ 
lIfzwicipa,} ConsultaJJts 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, I L 60402 . 


Re: Sewer Cleaning and Televising - Phase 1 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.1 


Gentlemen: 


July 1,2009 


This letter is to certify that Visu-Sewer of Illinois, Inc. has furnished labor and equipment 
to complete contract work, for the above-captioned project, in accordance with the attached 
"Engineer's Payment Estimate No.1." 


To date the Contractor has completed approximately 86% of the contract sewer 
cleaning and televising work. The locations of the sewers to be cleaned and televised coincide 
with street locations included on this year's Street Rehabilitation - Phase 2 project. In general 
the sewers have been found to be in good condition with some locations that required heavy 
cleaning. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $24,743.07 to VISU-SEWER OF ILLINOIS, 
INC., 9014 S. Thomas Avenue, Bridgeview, IL 60455, to be paid in accordance with the 
terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a copy of a Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer,w/Encl. 
Mr. Joe Lopez, Supervisor, w/Encl. 
Visu-Sewer of Illinois, Inc., w/Encl. 
Project File No. 09113 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


Timothy P. Geary, P.E. 







VILLAGE OF STICKNEY CENSUS 2010 PROCLAIMATION 


Whereas, the next Dicennial Census will be taken in the year 2010, and political representation 
to the United States House of Representatives, state legislatures and local governments is 
determined by the Decennial Census, and the Village of Stickney recognizes the equal 
importance of each resident in the 2010 Census count; and 


Whereas, the Village of Stickney has agreed to be one of 6,425 governments entities in partnership 
with the U.S. Bureau of the Census; and, 


Whereas, the Village of Stickney understands that its primary role in this partnership is to formulate 
a COMPLETE COUNT COMMITTEE that should include, but is not limited to the 
following sub-committees; Government, Education, Media, Religious, Community-based 
Organizations, Business, Recruiting, and Special Housing; and, 


Whereas, the role of the Government sub-committee is to bridge all gaps between the community 
and the Census Bureau on geographic matters, outreach activities, and information centers; and, 


Whereas, the role of the Education sub-committee is to create census awareness programs for pre
kindergarten to college age students, coalesce with educational institutions, distribute Census 
Bureau Education Programs, and to encourage parents and college students to apply for 
Census jobs; and, 


Whereas, the role of the Media sub-committee is to utilize all aspects (print and electronic) of its 
industry to inform, motivate, and educate the village's residents in the necessity and importance 
of their rapid response and 100% participation in the Census 2010; and, 


Whereas, the role of the Religion sub-committee is to form a cross denominational coalition for the 
dissemination of Census information, inclusion of special announcements in church bulletins 
and sermons, hosting of Census awareness activities, and circulation of Census job opening 
bulletins; and, 


Whereas, the role of the Community-based Organizations sub-committee is to make the community 
aware of the many ways Census data is used to obtain funding for essential services and 
programs; and, 


Whereas, the role of the Business sub-committee is to encourage all area businesses to advertise the 
Census message in sales advertisements, promotional materials and displays, and to sponsor 
Census 2010 community awareness activities; and, 


Whereas, the role of the Recruiting sub-committee is to receive and disseminate to all segments 
Of the community, information regarding the availability of Census jobs in the local area, and, 


Whereas, the role of the Special Housing sub-committee is to assist in the location of shelters, soup, 
soup kitchens, non-sheltered outdoor locations, group quarters, and other non-conventional 
housing facilities; and, 


Therefore, I President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village of Stickney hereby proclaim full support and 
participation in the overwhelming success of Census 2010 through the formation of a 
COMPLETE COUNT COMMITTEE. 







Resolution 03-2009 


RESOLUTION APPOINTING AN ALTERNATE DELEGATE 
TO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney adopted the Contract and By-Laws of the 
Intergovernmental Risk Management Agency by Ordinance and thereby became a member of said 
cooperative; and 


WHEREAS, said contract provides that member units oflocal government shall by majority 
vote of its corporate authorities select one (1) person to represent that body on the Board of 
Directors of said Intergovernmental Agency; 


WHEREAS, said previously appointed alternate representative is no longer able to fulfill 
that obligation; now, 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the CORPORATE AUTHORITIES, of the Village of 
Stickney, Cook County, Illinois, that Cody Mares, Trustee and Chairman of the Executive Safety 
Committee, is hereby appointed to represent the Village of Stickney on the Board of Directors of 
said Intergovernmental Risk Management Agency commencing on July 7, 2009. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Jeffery Boyajian, Assistant Village Supervisor of Public 
Works and Water Department ofthe Village of Stickney, is hereby selected as the alternative 
representative to serve if Cody Mares is unable to carry out his aforesaid duties as the 
representative of the Village of Stickney to said Intergovernmental Agency. 


PASSED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 7th day of July, 2009. 


AYES: ________________________________________ __ 


Nayes: ____________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: ______________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by the President of the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this ________ day 
Of ,20 __ . 


ATTEST: 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 







Resolution 04-2009 was tabled 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-15 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC", OF 
THE ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING 
ARTICLE III, DIVISION 9, "VEHICLE SEIZURE AND IMPOUNDMENT." 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF 
GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets 
and roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks 
and enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to raise the 
administrative fee charged to towed vehicles that are involved in prohibited activities to be equal 
to the rate charged in the Village's surrounding communities; and 


WHEREAS, this Ordinance advances the goal of maintaining the Village of Stickney as a good 
and safe place to live. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14 Article III, Division 9 of the Municipal Code of the 
Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 14-195. Definitions. 
Business day means any day in which the office of the Village Clerk of the Village of Stickney 
is open to the public for a minimum of seven hours. 


Motor vehicle means every vehicle which is self-propelled, including but not limited to 
automobiles, trucks, vans, motorcycles and motor scooters. 


Owner o/record means the record title holder(s) of the vehicle as registered with the Secretary 
of State, State of Illinois or if not registered in Illinois, the particular state where the vehicle is 
registered. 







Sec. 14-196. Conduct prohibited. 
A motor vehicle used in connection with any of the following violations may be subject to 
seizure and/or impoundment by the village and the owner of record of said vehicle shall be liable 
to the village for an administrative penalty of $500~.00, plus any applicable towing fees : 


(1) Driving under the influence of alcohol, other drug or drugs, intoxicating 
compound(s) or any combination thereof, or possession of drugs or intoxicating 
compound(s) as provided by the Illinois Compiled Statutes (625 ILCS 5/11-501(a)). 


(2) Driving while driver's license, permit or privilege to operate a motor vehicle is 
suspended or revoked, as a result of suspension related to conviction for drugs, alcohol, 
intoxicating compound or any combination thereof, pursuant to the Illinois Compiled 
Statutes (625 ILCS 5/11-501(a), 625 ILCS 5/6-303). 


(3) Driving without a valid driver's license pursuant to Illinois Compiled Statutes (625 
ILCS 5/6-101). 


(4) Arrest for any felony offense pursuant to the Illinois Compiled Statutes (720 ILCS 
5/36-1 ). 


Sec. 14-197. Seizure and impoundment. 
(a) Whenever a police officer has a reason to believe that a vehicle is subject to seizure and/or 
impoundment pursuant to this section, the police officer shall provide for the towing of the 
vehicle to a facility approved by the chief of police. This section shall not apply if the vehicle 
used in the violation was stolen at that time and the theft was reported to the appropriate police 
authorities within 12 hours after the theft was discovered or reasonably should have been 
discovered. 


(b) The police officer shall notifY any person identifYing himself as the owner of the vehicle or 
any person who is found to be in control of the vehicle at the time of the alleged violation, if 
there is such a person, of the fact of seizure or impoundment and of the vehicle owner's rights 
and options under this division to reclaim his vehicle. 


Sec. 14-198. Post-towing options for vehicle's legal owner. 
(a) The owner of a vehicle seized and/or impounded by the village has the following options: 


(1) Pay the $500~.00 fee set forth in section 14-196 at the Stickney Police 
Department and obtain a release form to claim your vehicle from the towing company. 


(2) Post a $50~.OO bond, and you will receive an adjudication date for the next 
regularly scheduled village adjudication and a release form to claim your vehicle from 
the towing company; your adjudication date will occur within 30 days of the date of the 
payment of your bond. The $500~.00 bond will be refunded if you are found not liable 
by the hearing officer. Failure to appear for a requested hearing may result in a judgment 
against you. 







(b) If you elect to receive an adjudication date, the hearing officer shall render a decision, based 
upon a preponderance ofthe evidence, at the hearing. 


(l) A finding that a vehicle was used in violation of this division shall result in the 
issuance of an administrative fine of $500~.OO. 


(2) A finding that a vehicle was not used in violation of this division shall result in the 
immediate return of the vehicle. 


(c) The failure of the owner of record to appear at the hearing or to request a 
continuance in a timely manner shall be deemed to a waiver of the right to a hearing and 
a default order in favor of the village shall be entered. 


(d) If the owner of record chooses to pay the fine at the Stickney Police Department and 
immediately reclaim his vehicle, the owner waives the right to a hearing and accepts an 
order of liability to the village. In the event of such waiver, the owner of record pay the 
appropriate administrative fme. Such payment shall constitute and admission of liability 
and a waiver of a right to a hearing and will entitled to the owner to immediately reclaim 
his vehicle. 


(e) If the owner of record does not appear at the Stickney Police Department to claim his 
or her vehicle or pay the bond provided for in this section within 10 days of the towing, 
the Stickney Police Department will mail a notice to the owner of record providing the 
date, time, and location of an adjudication hearing on the purported violation of section 
14-196. 


(f) An administrative penalty, plus towing and storage fees, imposed pursuant to this 
division shall constitute a debt due and owing to the village, which may be enforced in 
any manner provided by law. Any cash bond posted pursuant to this section shall be 
applied to the penalty. 


Sec. 14-199. Disposition of impounded vehicle. 
(a) In general. Except as provided otherwise in this.division, a vehicle shall continue to be 
impounded until the administratiw penalty, or the cash bond is paid to the village. Upon 
payment of all fines, or a cash bond to the village, and payment of all fees to the towing 
company, possession of the vebide shall be granted toihe party legally entitled to possess the 
vehicle. 


(b) Fines and bond. A vehide impounded pursuant to this section shall remain impounded 
until: 


(l) The perm tty ~$500~.OO is paid~ ~ village and all applicable towing fees are 
paid to the towing~t; 


(2) A bond in the amount of $~.OO is posted with the police department and all 
applicable towing fees are paid to the towing agent; or 







(3) The vehicle is deemed abandoned, in which case the vehicle shall be disposed of in 
the manner provided by law for the disposition of abandoned vehicles; or 
(4) The vehicle is sold or otherwise disposed of to satisfy a judgment or enforce a lien as 
provided by law. 


(c) Time limits. Any vehicle not reclaimed within 30 days following the expiration of the time 
during which the owner of record may seek judicial review of the village's action or within 30 
days following a final judgment in favor of the village may be disposed of as an unclaimed 
vehicle as provided by law. 


Sec. 14-200. Posting of bond. 
If a bond is posted in accordance with this division, the owner of the vehicle shall remain liable 
to the towing agent for any applicable towing fees. If a $5002W.00 penalty is imposed for 
violation ofthis section, the $5002W.00 bond will be forfeited to the village. If, however, the 
hearing officer does not find a violation of this section, the $5002W.00 bond will be returned to 
the appropriate party. All bond money posted pursuant to this section shall be held by the village 
until the decision of the hearing officer issues, or if there is ajudicial review, until the court 
issues a decision. 


Sec. 14-201. Vehicle possession. 
Any motor vehicle that is not reclaimed within 30 days after the expiration of the time during 
which the owner of record may seek judicial review of the village's action under this section, or 
the time at which a final judgment is rendered in favor of the village against an owner of record 
who is in default, may be disposed of as an unclaimed vehicle as provided by law, provided, 
however, that where proceedings have been instituted under state or federal or asset forfeiture 
laws, the subject vehicle may not be disposed of by the village except as consistent with those 
proceedings. 


Sec. 14-202. Vehicle in foreclosure. 
Whenever a person with a lien of record against a vehicle impounded under this section has 
commenced foreclosure proceedings, possession of the vehicle shall be given to that person upon 
execution of a written agreement with the village to refund to the village the net proceeds of any 
foreclosure sale, less any amounts necessary to pay all lien holders of record, up to the total 
amount of penalties and fees imposed under this division. 


Sec. 14-203. Severability. 
If any provision or part of this division shall be found unconstitutional or outside the corporate 
powers of the village, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect. 


Section 3. Ho.e..~ule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


. Section' 4.. . E.I~~e: . This-Ordin~ce shall be in full force and effect after 
Its pass~, approval and pubManotl III the mamtel' provided by law. 







Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 7th day of July ,2009. 


AYlES: Trustee Lazansky, Trustee Mares, Trustee Morelli 


Trustee Schimel . Trustee Zeedyk 


NAyS: ____________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: _______ T_ru_s~t_e_e __ R_ol_l ____________________________________________ _ 


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me this 7th day of __ -d-lJUl*-:lH1Y'--____ ' 2009. 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 


Mayor Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this ~day of July ,2009. 


C~AC~ 
Audrey McAdams, 
Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







DATE: 


TO: 


FROM: 


SUBJECT: 
7:00 p.m. 


INTEROFFICE MEMO 


June 29, 2009 


Chief Joseph Kretch, 


Chief Larry Meyer, 


Joseph Lopez 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 


July 2, 2009 Memorial Assembly from 6:00 p.m. to 


I am attaching all paperwork related to this request. President 
O'Reilly has granted permission for this event prior to the next 
board meeting due to the close proximity of the request. It will be 
included on the agenda for the next board meeting. 


The organizer of this event has been directed by President O'Reilly 
to speak to Lois Zefron of Mount Auburn to arrange for an area to 
park the cars of those attending. 


I was told by the organizer that there will be media and officials 
invited to this memorial. 







Dan OReilly 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


Larry Meyer [Iarry@villageofstickney.coml 
Monday, June 29, 20094:53 PM 
President 


Subject: FW: Proof of Insurance 
Attachments: Stickney FTB.2009 Insurance.doc 


Fyi-We do the MDA fill-the-boot every year, this year our dates are 7110,11,12. In the past I would let the 
mayor know and that was it. Attached is the MDA accident insurance policy for the event. We use the 39th & 
Harlem SE comer. 


Larry Meyer, Fire Chief 
Stickney Fire Department 
6433 W 43rd Street 
Stickney, IL 60402-4417 
708-795-6333 
Fax 708-795-1382 
-----Original Message-----
From: Gina Iorio [mailto:giorio@mdausa.org] 
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 3:40 PM 
To: larry@villageofstickney.com 
Subject: Proof of Insurance 


Hi Chief Meyer -


It was good talking to you this afternoon! I forgot to tell you that I have your proof of insurance, it is attached to 
, this email. 


Would it be okay if I dropped your supplies off on Thursday the 9th around 12 noon? Do you normally take 
lunch? I want to make sure to see you when I drop off your supplies. 
Let me know if this will work. 


Thanks! 
Gina 


Gina Iorio 
Program Coordinator 
Muscular Dystrophy Association 
430 N Michigan Ave Suite #603 
Chicago, IL 60611 
P: 312.254.0632 
F: 312.254.1 632 
giorio@mdausa .org 


People Help MDA becuase MDA helps people. 


***NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this message is confidential and may consitiute inside 
or non-pUblic information under international, federal or state laws and is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). 
Unauthorized forwarding, copying, printing, distributing or using such information is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you are not the addressee, please promptly delete this message and notify the sender of the delivery error by 
e-mail. 


1 








MAYOR 
DANIEL O'REILLY 


CLERK 
AUDREY McADAMS 


6533 WEST PERSHING ROAD 
STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4048 


708-749-4400 
708-749-4451 (Fax) 


"lEASURER 
KURT KASNICKA 


AGENDA 


PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE PROPOSED BUDGET 
AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR 2009-2010 


TUESDAY, JULY 14, 2009 


6:30P.M. 


1. CALL TO ORDER 


2. ROLLCALL 


3. READ PURPOSE OF MEETING 


4. READ OFFICIAL PUBLISHED NOTICE OF HEARING 


VILLAGE TRUSTEES 
JAMES E. LAZANSKY 
CODY MARES 
DEBORAH E. MORELLI 
JAMES R. ROLL 
FRED L. SCHIMEL 
SCOTT ZEEDYK 


5. CLERK READS SUMMARY OF THE" PROPOSED ANNUAL BUDGET AND 
APPROPRIA TION ORDINANCE FOR 2009-2010." 


6. ORAL COMMENTS FROM BOARD, IF ANY 


7. ORAL QUESTIONS FROM AUDIENCE, IF ANY 


8. ADJOURN 


Posted 07-9-09 







LEGAL NOTICE 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
6533 West Pershing Road 


Stickney, Illinois 60402 


The President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney will hold a Public 
Hearing on Tuesday, July 14, 2009 at 6:30 p.m. at the Village of Stickney, 6533 West 
Pershing Road, for the purpose of presenting the proposed Annual Budget and 
Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2009 and ending 
April 30, 2010. A copy of the proposed Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance is available for inspection at the Village of Stickney. 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


July 1,2009 








MAYOR 


DANIEL O'REILLY 
VILLAGE TRUSTEES 


JAMES E. LAZANSKY 
CODY MARES 
DEBORAH E. MORELLI 
JAMES R. ROLL 


CLERK 
AUDREY McADAMS 


REASURER 
KURT KASNICKA 


6533 WEST PERSHING ROAD 
STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4048 


708-749-4400 
708-749-4451 (Fax) 


FRED L. SCHIMEL 
SCOTT ZEEDYK 


Tuesday, July 21,2009 


Meeting Agenda 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Approve Minutes of the Previous Special Session 
6. Authorize Payment of Bills 
7. Approve the payment of Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2, Street Rehabilitation


Phase 2 for $562,770.31 
8. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-16, "An Ordinance for the Annual Budget and 


Appropriations for the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois for the Fiscal Year, 
beginning May 1, 2009 and Ending April 30, 2010 


9. Accept Report of Illinois Dept. of Transportation 
10. Accept Report of Illinois Dept. of Revenue 
11. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-17, "An Ordinance regarding rules of procedure 


for public comment at Village meetings" 
12. Approve Request for a Block Party on 8/22/09 between 44th & 45th on Home Ave 
13. Correspondence 
14. Report from the President (Special Recognition) 
15. Report from the Clerk 
16. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
17. Reports from Department Heads 
18. Audience Questions 
19. Adjournment 


Posted July 16, 2009 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


July 7,2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in Regular Session on Tuesday, 
July 7, 2009, at 7:00 P.M. in the Stickney Village Hall, Council Chambers, 6533 
w. Pershing Road, Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Absent: Roll 


President O'Reilly was absent 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to appoint Trustee Schimel as 
President Pro-Tempore for this meeting only. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President Pro-Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved and duly seconded by Trustee Mares to approve the minutes of the 
previous Regular Session ofthe Board of Trustees held on Tuesday, June 16,2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President Pro-Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, that the bills, approved by the various 
committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which authorizes the 
Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the authorized signers, as 
provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President Pro-Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve the engineer's payment No. 
4 & Final on the Phase I Street Rehabilitation in the amount of$8,907.52 to Crowley Sheppard 
Asphalt Company. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President Pro-Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve the engineer's payment No. 
1 on Sewer Cleaning and Televising-Phase 1 to Visu-Sewer on Illinois Inc. for $24,743.07. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President Pro-Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


The Census 2010 Proclamation was read by Clerk Audrey McAdams 


Trustee Lazansky moved and duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve Resolution 03-2009: 
"Authorizing the appointment of an alternate delegate to the Intergovernmental Risk Management 
Agency." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President Pro-Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved to table this resolution until the next meeting and duly seconded by Trustee 
Lazansky to approve Resolution 04-2009: "Eliminating the position of Director of Parks and 
Recreation and Village Park Patrol." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President Pro-Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to approve and pass Ordinance 2009-
15, " An ordinance revising the Village's administrative towing fees." 







Page 3 
Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President Pro-Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve the request for the proposed 
Surface Transportation Program application for Ridgeland Avenue resurfacing 43 rd Street to 
Pershing Road. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President Pro-Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to ratify the approval of the request to 
have a memorial assembly in front of Mount Auburn Cemetery on July 2, 2009 from 6:00 to 7:00 
p.m. for slain Officer Alexjandro Valadez. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President Pro-Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to give permission to the Stickney Fire 
Department to hold their annual Muscular Dystrophy Assoc, "Fill the Boot" collection on July 10 
to 12 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President Pro-Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


There was no correspondence. 


Clerk Audrey McAdams reported on jobs available at www.2010Census.gov for the 2010 Census. 
The local office is in Oak Brook. There is a practice test on line. It is a by-lingual opportunity. 
There are jobs other than a canvasser available. There are clerical positions as an example. Trustee 
Lazansky asked what the procedures were in conducting the Census. The Clerk assured the people 
that the Census responses to the questions are regarded as highly secret. Not even the FBI can 
obtain information about the Cencus She went on to explain the need for volunteers to serve on the 
committees. We receive a lot of our funding based on the census figures such as the Illinois 
Department of Transportation funds we receive each month. 







Page 4 
TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to accept the May 2009 Treasurer's 
report. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Roll 
President Pro-Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares gave current Parks & Recognition activities. He reported that soccer registration 
will be a little late this year. He said that the league play will start on September 10. Trustee 
Mares also informed us that when he attended the Intergovernmental Risk Management Agency 
meeting he was presented an award on behalf of the Stickney Fire Department for an accident-free 
year. People were astounded that this was achieved. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the Stickney Police Department activity report for June. There were 974 
calls, 150- 911 calls, 70-911 calls dispatched, 80 non-911 calls, 587 arrests, 1601 miscellaneous 
details and investigations, and 14,135 miles driven, and 13,025 gallons of gasoline used. The 
Ordinance Report was also given. There were 205 ordinance investigations, 107 business 
investigations, 77 violation notices, 82 miscellaneous details, Zero SOL's and 115 adjudication 
hours. Trustee Zeedyk told us that they have five auxiliary police applications from Stickney 
residents. He feels, as does Trustee Schime1, that if we have a disaster, it is easier to call in 
auxiliary officers from our own village to respond. He further requested that if anyone knows of 
someone who might be interested in apply they should send them in. 


Joe Lopez from Public Works spoke about sweeping the alleys being done a few weeks ago. They 
are doing some tree trimming to save money. The curbs have been painted at intersections and at 
handicapped areas. A man in the audience questioned the alley behind the apartments in the 4300 
block of Harlem. He was concerned over the huge holes in this alley. President Pro-Tempore 
Schimel informed him that this is private property. The individual continued to pursue the matter 
and told us that he is an owner and is willing to pay his portion to have the alley paved. He wanted 
the village to coordinate the effort with the other owners. President Pro-Tempore Schimel went 
into detail about looking at original plot surveys proving that this is private property. Clerk Audrey 
McAdams found correspondence dating back to 1980 that addressed the same problem. President 
Pro-Tempore Schimel finally said that he would take this on as an action item. His plan was to get 
a letter out to everybody and a meeting will take place. Where it will go they will see. 


Dan Kuffel spoke on behalf of the Stickney Fire Department. On June 30th at 2:25 a.m. there was a 
garage fire at 4027 Clinton. Our crews found that one garage was fully involved with adjoining 
garages slightly on fire. The garage across the way was caught on fire and the power lines came 
down on it. There were a total of six garages involved. It was because of the good response and 
actions of our crews that only the first garage was totally lost. The others had cosmetic damages. 
The arson investigation found the cause was undetermined. 







Page 5 


Deputy Police Chief Frank Figueroa informed us of Operation Falcon. This was a warrant sweep 
organized by the U.S. Marshall's office. Several of our officers participated with the operation last 
month. Of the four deputized officers we have they served nine of the 27 warrants issued. Three 
juveniles were apprehended and charged with a local juvenile violation for starting a park bench on 
fire. Over the fourth of July weekend Stickney utilized the Tactical Unit paid for by the Judicial 
Advisory Grant to place extra manpower on the streets. There were ten local ordinance tickets 
issued pertaining to fireworks violations over the weekend. The street sweeping tickets have been 
suspended while street construction is taking place. 


Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka reported that there will be a public hearing Tuesday, July 14,2009 at 6:30 
p.m. at the Village Hall. The budget is for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2009 and ending April 
30,2010. The following meeting on July 21,2009 we will have the proposed budget considered 
and voted on. 


Audience questions: 


Penny Gibas of 44th and Wisconsin thanked Trustee Zeedyk for correcting the cement work at her 
home. She had various statements concerning the auxiliary police officers. The next question 
pertained to tickets issued for fireworks. There were ten tickets issued with six officers on duty. 
She wanted to know about the position of parks director. 


Richard Kuchera suggested that Trustee Mares consider a college intern to help with the parks and 
recreation program. They need the experience and we could save money. Trustee Mares is willing 
to donate more of his own time to keep the parks and recreation program going. The trustee wishes 
to get cameras in the parks for security. He wants to fix what we have and get costs under control 
plus get some new things. 


Penny Gibas of 44th and Wisconsin wanted to know about who cuts the grass. A lengthy response 
was given to her. 


Bea Callahan of 41 5t and Grove wanted to know about part-time workers. 


Jerry Przyzycki asked about a house at 4128 Gunderson that he is concerned about. President Pro
Tempore Schimel responded that this house has been shut down. It is no longer going to be a 
three-flat. The water was shut off today. He continued to tell us that the gas was shut off on May 
9th. All the tenants have moved out. 


Doris Helebrant of 41 5t Street wanted to know who is billed for cutting the grass of the foreclosed 
properties. President Pro-Tempore Schimel responded that the cost is $100 and is placed as a lien 
on the property. We recoup all of the expenses before the house is given an occupancy permit. 


Penny Gibas of 44th and Wisconsin had a question pertaining to present captains. 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk that 
the meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said Board of Trustees adopted the 
motion at 7:50 p.m. and President Pro-Tempore Schimel declared the motion carried and 


the meeting adjourned. 







Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me, this 7th day of July, 2009 


Fred Schimel, President Pro-Tempore 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


July 14 , 2009 


A Special Session of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney was called 
to order by President Daniel A . O' Reilly on Tuesday , July 14 , 2009 at 
6 : 30 P . M. for the purpose of a Public Hearing in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 
W. Pershing Road , Stickney , Illinois . 


Upon the roll call , the following Trustees were present : 
Trustees Lazansky , Mares , Morelli , Schimel , and Zeedyk 


Absent : Trustee Roll 


The purpose of the Public Hearing was on the " Proposed Annual General 
Appropriation for the Fiscal Year , beginning May 1 , 2009 and ending April 30 , 
2010 . 


There were eight (8) residents present in the audience. 


The Clerk read the official notice of the public hearing as published in the 
Suburban Life Publication on Wednesday , July 1 , 2009 . 


The Clerk read the summary of the " Proposed Annual Budget and Appropriations 
Ordinance for 2009 - 2010 ". 


The Clerk read the summary of the Proposed Annual Budget and Appropriations 
Ordinance 2009 - 16 for the Fiscal Year , beginning May 1 , 2009 and ending April 
30 , 2010. 


Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka made a statement explaining the process of preparing the 
Appropriations Budget. This included reviewing the expenditures from the last 
two years . Worksheets are used to back up the numbers considered . Meetings 
were held with department heads. Consideration was given to special projects 
requested by department heads. All the trustees have previous knowledge of this 
current budget . The Clerk and Village President sat down at the budget planning 
meetings. 


President O' Reilly explained that on the tax levy we inherited a 10.13% increase 
from our previous administration due to the bond they took out . This is costing 
us a 7 . 65 % increase . Our pension fund was rather low . There is a low figure 
and a high figure of suggested contributions. We are using the larger figure . 
We held the line on our General Fund keeping it at a zero increase. Some of the 
needs requested by our department heads were : The Police Department wanted 
their annual purchase of two squads . The Fire Department wanted a pick- up truck 
that will be used for towing trailers and emergency equipment they have access 
to. In addition , they want a thermal - imagine camera. The Public Works 
Department is looking for another dump truck and they also have a wish for a 
bobcat. We are looking for more funds for Parks and Recreation. Some of our 
equipment is being neglected . There are some future concerns that we are 
looking at. We need to finish our streets. The sewers need to be cleaned , 







Page 2 


checked and repaired as the damage is found . And , our water tower needs to be 
repaired and painted . We are looking for some Stimulus Money coming in from 
Congressman Lipinski , Capital Money from Representative Zalewski , and we applied 
for some LAPP Funds for Ridgeland Avenue . With this Capital Project Bill that 
was just signed in Springfield , our Senator Viverito has put in a request for us 
to receive money from that for our streets . 


President O' Reilly asked for oral comments from Board members. 


Trustee Lazansky asked various questions on the legal fees , about the Police 
Department Radio Clerks , and the Police Department training fees . In addition , 
he asked about the increase in health insurance . Trustee Lazansky also asked 
about the $50 , 000 sewer fee . The treasurer explained the $50 , 000 sewer fee was 
needed because of the sewer televising and repairs . The treasurer forecasted 
the possible need to tax people for the repair or replacement of the sewers . 
Kurt said that 10% of the water use is commercial , 60% industrial , and 30% 
residential . 


Audience member Bea Callahan of 41 st and Grove asked several questions 
pertaining to the police department . She also asked about the salary for Parks 
& Recreation . 


There being no further business , Trustee Lazansky moved , duly seconded by 
Trustee Zeedyk , that the meeting be adjourned . Upon which , said Board of 
Trustees adopted the motion unanimously at 6 : 51 p . m. and President O' Reilly 
declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned . 


Respectfully submitted , 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


Approved by me , this 16th day of July , 2009 . 


Daniel A . O' Reilly , President 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Midway Drive ¢- Willowbrook, 1L ~~ 60527 Telephone: (630) 887-8640 <" Fax: (630) 887-0U2 


Ci viI Engineers/ 
Municipal Consult/wts 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 2 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2 


Gentlemen: 


,July 15, 2009 


This letter is to certify that Orange Crush, LLC. has furnished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2." 


As of July 1 oth, the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized work on 
this project at the street locations as shown on the attached map: 


• Storm Sewer Improvements ................................ 80% 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA) Surface Removal .......... 43% 
• Curb and Gutter RemovaL .................................. 75% 
• Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter ............. 70% 
• Concrete Sidewalks and Driveways .................... 62% 
• Pavement Patching .............................................. 40% 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course Paving ............. 47% 
• Parkway Restoration ............................................ 28% 
• Pavement Markings ............................................ 0% 


The Contractor is continuing work on the remaining storm sewer and drainage structure 
improvements, and the removal and replacement of curb and gutter and parkway sidewalk and driveway 
pavements. The first phase of the hot-mix asphalt (HMA) paving work has also begun. After the 
structures located in the street pavement are adjusted to grade, the second of phase of the paving 
operation will begin with surface course HMA paving. This contract has also been extended by approved 
change order to include paving improvements on Euclid, Wesley, and Clarence Avenues from 41 5 Street 
to Pershing Road. The Contractor is currently slightly behind schedule due to the unusually wet weather 
we have experienced this summer. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $562,770.31 to ORANGE CRUSH, LLC, 321 Center 
Street, Hillside, IL 60162, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a 
copy of the 'Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Enci. 
Mr. Joseph Lopez, Supervisor, w/Encl. 
Orange Crush, LLC, w/Encl. 
Project File No. 08219 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


Timothy P. Geary, P.E. 







ORDINANCE #2009-16 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 


ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 


FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 


BEGINNING MAY 1, 2009 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2010 


Page 1 of 13 







VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 


ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 


BEGINNING MAY 1, 2009 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2010 


BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, 


Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 


SECTION 1. That the following sums, or as much thereof as may be authorized by law, 
be and the same is hereby appropriated to pay all necessary expenses and liabilities 
of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois. for the objects and purposes hereinafter 
stated for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2009 and ending April 30, 2010. 


GENERAL FUND 


1.1 
1.2 
1.3 


2.1 
2.2 
2.4 
2.5 
2.6 
2.7 
2.8 
2.9 
2.10 
2.11 
2.12 
2.13 
2.14 
2.15 
2.16 
2.17 
2.19 
2.22 
2.23 


EXECUTIVE AND LEGISLATIVE DEPARTMENT 


Salary of Village President 
Salaries of Village Trustees 
Salary of Liquor Commissioner 


ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT 


Salary of Village Clerk 
Salary of Village Treasurer/Collector-partial 
Salary of office clerks-partial 
Salary of building inspector 
Compensation of elecrical inspector 
Compensation of three (3) Fire and Police Commission members 
Expenses of Board of Fire and Police Commision 
Expenses for postage, stationery and supplies 
Purchase of license supplies 
IL Municipal League-membership and expenses 
Printing and publishing 
Cost of preparing and publishing finanacial statements 
Employee insurance 
Computer maintenance and services 
Expenses of Zoning Board of Appeals 
Revision and recodification of ordinances 
Plumbing inspection services 
W.C.M.C.-membership and expenses 
Expense of I,R.MA Safety Committee 


Page 2 of 13 


$ 21,500.00 
43,200.00 


3,500.00 
$ 68,200.00 


$ 17,000.00 
35,400.00 
48,700.00 
24,000.00 


5,000.00 
6,000.00 
7,500.00 


10,000.00 
5,500.00 
2,000.00 
7,000.00 
1,000.00 
9,000.00 
9,000.00 
2,000.00 
5,000.00 
3,200.00 


10,000.00 
17,000.00 


$ 224,300.00 







3.1 
3.2 
3.3 
3.4 
3.5 


4.1 
4.4 
4.5 
4 .6 
4.7 
4.8 
4.9 
4.10 
4.11 
4.12 
4.13 
4.14 
4.15 
4.16 
4.17 
4.18 
4.19 
4.20 
4.21 
4 .22 
4.23 
4.24 
4.25 
4.26 


PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


Retainer for Attorney for Village 
Legal services other than retainer 
Village Prosecutor 
Other professional fees 
Engineering services 


POLICE DEPARTMENT 


Salary of Chief of Police 
Salaries of Sergeants of Police 
Salaries of Patrolmen 
Salaries of special police duties 
Salaries of Radio Clerks 
Salary of Ordinance Control Officer 
Cost of maintaining motor equipment 
Cost of maintaining communication equipment 
Expenses for stationery, printing and office supplies 
Purchase of operating equipment and supplies 
Motor fuel cost 
Education and training costs 
Employee insurance 
Maintenance of gun range 
Clothing allowance 
Adjudication 
Computer maintenance and services 
Animal control contractual service 
Adjudication Hearing Officer 
Police Officers' holiday pay 
Salary of Police Corporal 
Salary of Commander 
Salary of Deputy Chief 
Leads Supervisor 


Page 3 of 13 


$ 6,000.00 
200,000.00 
21,600.00 
15,000.00 
9,000.00 


$ 251 ,600.00 


$ 87,000.00 
244,000.00 
768,000.00 
120,000.00 
282,000.00 


50,500.00 
30,000.00 
25,000.00 
6,000.00 


18,000.00 
60,000.00 
12,000.00 


330,000.00 
6,000.00 


18,100.00 
20,000.00 


7,500.00 
1,000.00 


10,800.00 
75,000.00 


2,800.00 
417.00 


6,600.00 
1,400.00 


$ 2,182,117.00 







5.1 
5.2 
5.3 
5.4 
5.5 
5.6 
5.7 
5.8 
5.9 
5.10 
5.11 
5.12 
5.13 
5.14 
5.15 
5.16 
5.17 
5.18 
5.19 


6.1 
6.3 
6.4 
6.5 
6.6 
6.7 
6.8 
6.11 
6.12 
6.13 
6.14 
6.15 


FIRE DEPARTMENT 


Salary of Fire Chief 
Salaries of firemen 
Salaries of fire inspectors 
MABAS Division XI Dues 
Expense of stationery, printing and office supplies 
Motor fuel cost 
Repair & maintenance of motor equipment 
Cost of maintaining communication equipment 
Cost of operating supplies 
Education and training costs 
Purchase of fire fighting clothing 
Purchase of operating equipment 
Emergency vehicle priority system 
Medical examinations and hepatitis B shots 
Computer maintenance and services 
Ambulance billing services 
Purchase of breathing apparatus 
Grant - Equipment 
Employee insurance 


PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 


Salary of Village Supervisor-partial 
Cost of material-repairing streets 
Cost of material-repairing alleys 
Cost of repairing-public walks 
Cost of repairing-public walks 50/50 curbing and A.D.A requirements 
Cost of-trimming and removal of trees 
Repair and maintenance-motorized equipment 
Purchase of traffic regulations and street signs 
Cost of material-street snow removal 
Purchase of maintenance supplies 
Purchase and repair of maintenance equipment 
Payment of energy maintenance and repair of alley and street lights 


Page 4 of 13 


$ 61,650.00 
760,000.00 
40,000.00 
10,000.00 
5,000.00 


13,000.00 
33,000.00 
10,000.00 
20,000.00 
15,000.00 
12,000.00 
27,000.00 


1,000.00 
12,000.00 


7,000.00 
18,000.00 
8,000.00 


25,000.00 
14,500.00 


$ 1,092,150.00 


$ 27,500.00 
25,000.00 


2,000.00 
9,000.00 


12,000.00 
50,000.00 
25,000.00 


8,000.00 
7,000.00 
5,000.00 
7,000.00 


85,000.00 
$ 262,500.00 







7.1 
7.2 
7.3 
7.5 
7.6 
7.7 


8.1 


9.1 
9.2 
9.3 
9.4 
9.5 
9.6 
9.7 
9.10 


10.1 


11 .1 


PUBLIC BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS 


Janitorial services 
Heating/Electric-Village Hall 
Telephone services 
Maintenance and repair of building 
Purchase of supplies 
Security and fire systems 


MISCELLANOUS 


Contingencies 


SANITATION DEPARTMENT 


Salaries of employees 
Cost of maintenance and repair-motorized equipment 
Motor fuel purchase 
Purchase of materials and supplies 
Disposal services 
Uniforms 
Employee insurance 
Purchase of containers and recycling bins 


INSURANCE 


Insurance 


AUDITING 


Auditing services 


Page 5 of 13 


$ 16,800.00 
12,000.00 
30,000.00 
60,000.00 


8,000.00 
22,000.00 


$ 148,800.00 


$ 50,000.00 


$ 400,000.00 
55,000.00 
27,000.00 


3,500.00 
90,000.00 


9,000.00 
130,000.00 


8,000.00 
$ 722,500.00 


$ 240,000.00 


$ 17,750.00 







12.1 
12.2 
12.3 


14.1 


17.1 
17.2 
17.3 
17.4 


17.5 
17.6 
17.7 
17.8 
17.9 


18.1 
18.2 
18.3 
18.4 
18.5 
18.6 


MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 


Municipal retirement 
FICA and medicare 
Unemployment taxes 


CONTRIBUTIONS TO POLICE PENSION FUND 


Real estate taxes 


PARKS & RECREATION 


Salaries-Parks & Recreation 
Salaries-Park Patrol 
Salaries-Park Maintenance 
Maintenance & Supplies 


Activities 
Equipment 
Stickney Baseball Association 
Stickney Golden Agers 
Stickney Senior Citizens 


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 


Vehicles for Police Department 
Vehicle for Fire Department 
Thermal Imaging Camera for Fire Department 
Truck for Public Works 
Bobcat for Public Works 
Park Equipment & Improvements 


Page 6 of 13 


$ 86,000.00 
166,000.00 
12,000.00 


$ 264,000.00 


$ 523,316.00 


$ 20,900.00 
1,400.00 
9,900.00 


25,000.00 


45,000.00 
10,000.00 
2,500.00 
1,500.00 
1,500.00 


$ 117,700.00 


$ 48,000.00 
34,000.00 
13,000.00 
80,000.00 
50,000.00 
25,000.00 


$ 250,000.00 


$ 6,414,933.00 







WATER FUND 


13.1 Purchase of water $ 1,051,000.00 
13.2 Electric power at reservoir 50,000.00 
13.3 Purchase of meters & connections 80,000.00 
13.4 Purchase of materials and supplies 20,000.00 
13.5 Contractual repairs to system 75,000.00 
13.6 Salary of Supervisor-partial 41,500.00 
13.7 Upgrade of computers 10,000.00 
13.8 Salaries of Water Department employees 175,000.00 
13.9 Salary of Village Treasurer/Collector-partial 48,000.00 
13.10 Salaries of office clerks-partial 87,200.00 
13.11 Office supplies, postage & stationery 6,000.00 
13.1 2 Telephone service 23,000.00 
13.13 Maintenance & repair of office equipment 5,000.00 
13.14 Maintenance & repair of pumping station 60,000.00 
13.15 Auditing services 12,000.00 
13.16 Purchase of operating equipment 3,000.00 
13.17 Motor fuel costs 4,200.00 
13.18 Maintenance & repair motorized equipment 5,000.00 
13.19 Insurance 60,000.00 
13.21 Purchase of heating fuel 3,000.00 
13.22 Rental-Sanitary District property 200.00 
13.23 Employee insurance 53,000.00 
13.24 Municipal retirement 26,000.00 
13.25 Contingencies 10,000.00 
13.26 Purchase & installation of fire hydrants 20,000.00 
13.28 Computer maintenance and services 10,000.00 
13.29 Lead treatment & water sampling 8,000.00 
13.30 Service contract for radios & pagers 3,000.00 
13.33 Cost of-cleaning sewers, inlets and catch basins 20,000.00 
13.35 Cost of-material, installing and repairing sewers 60,000.00 
13.36 Unemployment Tax 1,000.00 
13.37 FICA and Medicare Tax 27,000.00 
13.39 Depreciation 110,000.00 


$ 2,167,100.00 


Page 7 of 13 







BOND & INTERST FUND 


Interest $ 446,897.00 


Principal 310,000.00 
$ 756,897.00 


CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 


Village hall $ 100,000.00 


Street improvements 3,000,000.00 
Equipment and other capital expenditures 250,000.00 


Reserve for future projects 1,203,680.00 
$ 4,553,680.00 


MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 


Maintenance-salt $ 68,000.00 


Maintenance engineering 1,000.00 


Construction 200,000.00 


Engineering 20,000.00 
$ 289,000.00 


EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM FUND 


Maintenance of system $ 35,500.00 


Improvements to system 325,000.00 
$ 360,500.00 


1505 ACCOUNT 


Returned Seizures $ 3,000.00 


Equipment 1,000.00 


Supplies 1,000.00 


Investigations 1,000.00 
$ 6,000.00 


BADGE GRANT 


Program expenses $ 9,170.00 


TOTAL-ALL FUNDS $ 14,557,280.00 


Page 8 of 13 







SUMMARY 


General Fund 
Executive and Legislative Department 
Administration Department 
Professional Services 
Police Department 
Fire Department 
Public Works Department 
Public Buildings and Grounds 
Miscellaneous 
Sanitation Department 
Insurance 
Auditing 
Municipal Retirement Fund 
Contributions to Police Pension Fund 
Parks & Recreation 
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 


Water Fund 


Bond & Interest Fund 


Capital Projects Fund 


Motor Fuel Tax Fund 


Emergency Telephone System Fund 


1505 Account 


BADGE Grant 


TOTAL-ALL FUNDS 


$ 68,200.00 
224,300.00 
251,600.00 


2,182,117.00 
1,092,150.00 


262,500.00 
148,800.00 
50,000.00 


722,500.00 
240,000.00 


17,750.00 
264,000.00 
523,316.00 
117,700.00 
250,000.00 


$ 6,414,933.00 


2,167,100.00 


756,897.00 


4,553,680.00 


289,000.00 


360,500.00 


6,000.00 


9,170.00 


$ 14,557,280.00 


Page 9 of 13 







SECTION 2. That the unexpended balance, if any, for the foregoing appropriations 
of this Ordinance and also the excess receipts, if any, in the collection of the tax levy 
of this year and also the excess, if any of the estimated receipts of this year not 
belonging to any special fund over the estimates thereof, and all unappropriated receipts 
of this year not derived from or belonging to any special fund, are hereby appropriated to 
the General Fund. 


SECTION 3. This Ordnance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
approval and publication as provided by law. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at the regular meeting of the President & Board of Trustees 
of the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 21 st day of July, 2009. 


AYES: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimil, Zeedyk 
NAYS: None 
ABSENT: None 


Village President 


ATTEST, C ' 
.4 


VillageC1 


Page 10 of 13 







CERTIFICATE OF ESTIMATE OF REVENUE 


I, Kurt Kasnicka, the duly qualified and acting Chief Fiscal Officer of the VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, 
Cook County, Illinois, do certify the following estimate of revenue for the fiscal year beginning 
May 1, 2009 and ending April 30, 2010. 


GENERAL FUND 


Real estate taxes $ 2,344,361 .00 
Personal property replacement tax 130,000.00 
State income tax 625,000.00 
State sales tax 880,000.00 
Race Track - Admission tax 12,000.00 
Race Track - Parking tax 15,000.00 
Interest 10,000.00 
Garbage disposal fees 270,000.00 
Police fines 210,000.00 
Business licenses 60,000.00 
Liquor licenses 13,000.00 
Cigarette licenses 300.00 
Tank Licenses 19,000.00 
Auto licenses 56,000.00 
Truck licenses 14,000.00 
Animal licenses 3,100.00 
AmusemenUmachine licenses 6,000.00 
Road & Bridge real estate taxes 5,000.00 
Building permits 30,000.00 
Utility tax - electric 290,000.00 
Utility tax - gas 330,000.00 
Utility tax - telephone 160,000.00 
Franchise tax 56,000.00 
Real estate transfer tax 60,000.00 
Miscellaneous 24,072.00 
Special events 18,000.00 
Parks & recreation 40,000.00 
Motorcycle licenses 300.00 
Real estate exempt fees 1,800.00 
Ambulance fees 150,000.00 
Sidewalk program 5,000.00 
Real estate inspection fee 3,000.00 
Grant - Fire Department 20,000.00 
Rental of towers 100,000.00 
Miscellaneous - Police Department 10,000.00 
Miscellaneous - Fire Department 19,000.00 
Reserves 425,000.00 


$ 6,414,933.00 


Page 11 of 13 







WATER FUND 


Water Billings - Residential $ 630,000.00 


Water Billings - Commercial 189,000.00 


Water Billings - Industrial 1,281,000.00 


Sewer fees 50,000.00 


Miscellaneous 9,100.00 


Recycling fees 2,000.00 


Interest 6,000.00 
$ 2,167,100.00 


BOND & INTEREST FUND 


Real estate taxes $ 756,897.00 


CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 


Grants $ 1,203,680.00 


Interest 12,000.00 


Transfer from General Fund 250,000.00 


Reserves 3,088,000.00 
$ 4,553,680.00 


MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 


Motor Fuel Tax Allotments $ 166,000.00 


Interest 1,000.00 


Reserves 122,000.00 
$ 289,000.00 


EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM FUND 


911 emergency surcharge tax $ 60,000.00 


Interest 500.00 


Reserves 100,000.00 


Amount to be provided for 200,000.00 
$ 360,500.00 


1505 ACCOUNT 


Seizures $ 4,040.00 


Director of Illinois State Police 1,950.00 


Interest 10.00 
$ 6,000.00 


Page 12 of 13 







BADGE GRANT 


Grant 
Interest 


TOTAL-ALL FUNDS 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have placed my official signature this 21st day 


of July, 2009. 


Page 13 of 13 


$ 


$ 


9,160.00 
10.00 


9,170.00 


$ 14,557,280.00 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


Summary Contracts Payments 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0009079 


Fiscal Year : 2010 
Warrant Total: $8,920.45 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 07/08/09 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
90MT06261 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$8,920.45 


04 14 494 90 44910000 4491 $8,920.45 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-5433 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


/\/L 0'- o-i<. -F '.A eL -r,A X: 


M (Z -:5 tv- /'J'rs ) '2- 0 09 


https :llwww.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=O009079%20%20%20 ... 7/9/2009 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0006814 


Fiscal Year: 2010 
Warrant Total: $47,802.14 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Issue Date: 07/08/09 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice 
Q0002550 


Page 1 of 1 


f 0y .... <$ \ , 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Voucher 
OQ0002550 


Agency Amount 
$47,802.14 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name ------_. 
0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $47,802.14 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text ---_._-------- ------------ -------
1 Il DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 07/08/2009 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: APR. 2009 COll MO: MAY. 2009 VCHR MO: JUL. 2009 


47'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.lOCAlTAX@IlLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https:llwww.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDet1.cfm?Warrant=0006814%20%20%20. .. 7/9/2009 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-17 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION," OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY THE ADDITION OF 
SECTION 2-106. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF 
GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village wishes to allow the public to speak at its regular and special meetings; 
and 


WHEREAS, the Village has deemed it necessary to establish procedures guidelines for public 
participation at Village meetings in order to ensure that meetings are conducted in an efficient 
and coherent manner; and 


WHEREAS, this Ordinance advances the goal of maintaining the Village of Stickney as a good 
and safe place to live. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 2, Article II, Division 3 of the Municipal Code of the 
Village of Stickney shall be amended by the addition of Section 2-106, which will read as 
follows: 


Sec. 2-106. Public Comment at Village Board Meetings. 


Public comment shall occur during Village meetings where the meeting agenda schedules time 
for public comment. The public shall be allowed to make comments during a Village meeting at 
the time designated on the meeting agenda, subject to the following procedures and guidelines: 


(a) Prior to meetings the Village will make available a sign-in sheet, where prospective 
speakers must print their names and addresses, and indicate the subject matter upon 
which they wish to address the Board; 


(b) Speakers will be recognized for comment during the public comment session only if 
they have completed the required portions of the sign-in sheet, and will be called in the 
order in which they have signed in; 







(c) When recognized to comment, each speaker must begin by stating his or her name 
and address, and shall be permitted three minutes to speak; 


(d) Speakers will be recognized to speak only once per board meeting. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of 
the Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after 
its passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 
portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 21st day of July ,2009. 


AYES: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Zeedyk 


NAYS: ----~gc~lriii~[[[~elr-----------------------------------------------


ABSENT: ________________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me this 22 day of __ J=-u_l.LY ___ ' 2009. 


A TTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 


Mayor Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Villa e 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this --22.ruflay of July ,2009. 


~~Ar,{.(~ 







.VI~LAGE OF STICKNEY 
6533 W. PERSHING RD. 


STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402·4018 
708·7494400 FAX 708·749·4451 


BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 


BLOCK INVOLVED: -----------------------------------------


CONTACT PERSON I REQUESTOR: 


... 


NAME: fh--rJ'61 c--lc /t J? l ):J y~ 


ADDRESS: Y t.j J 3 H8rJZ/l ~ }1-U~ 


PHONE NUMBER: 


DATE OF EVENT: oS - ~;;).- ell)\:) or HOURS: ) 0 : Ol) RYn- /'0 :0'0 .pt1 


STREETS I ALLEYS TO BE BLOCKED OFF: 


4l{~ - tf~ f +ttwnL ~V)\)-t-


WILL THERE BE A BAND, DISC JOCKEY OR ANY AMPLIFIED MUSIC OR 
ANNOUNCEMENTS? YES: NO: X 


~--~<-. ----------


IF YES, NAME OF THE BAND OR DISC JOCKEY: _____________________ _ 


NOTE: HOURS FOR THE BLOCK PARTY ARE LIMITED FROM 
10:00 A.M. UNTIL 10:00 P.M. 








MAYOR VILLAGE TRUSTEES 
DANIEL O'REILLY JAMES E. LAZANSKY 


CODY MARES 
DEBORAH E. MORELLI 
JAMES R. ROLL 


CLERK 
AUDREY McADAMS 


REASURER 
KURT KASNICKA 


6533 WEST PERSHING ROAD 
STICKNEY, ILLINOIS 60402-4048 


708-749-4400 
708-749-4451 (Fax) 


FRED L. SCHIMEL 
SCOTT ZEEDYK 


Tuesday, August 4,2009 


Meeting Agenda 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2009-18, "An Ordinance to raise the administrative fee 


charged to remove the immobilization equipment on vehicles that are involved in 
prohibited activities." 


7. Accept a letter of resignation 
8. Appointment to fill vacancy 
9. Give permission to the Knights of Columbus to hold their annual "Tootsie Roll Drive" 


for the mentally handicapped on September 18, 19, & 20 
10. Correspondence 
11. Report from the President 
12. Report from the Clerk 
13. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
14. Reports from Department Heads 
15. Audience Questions 
16. Adjournment 


Posted July 30, 2009 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


July 21,2009 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, July 21, 
2009 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


A moment of silence was held to remember the death of Trustee Jim Roll on July 13. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present 
Trustees Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session on Tuesday, July 7, 2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session on Tuesday, July 14,2009. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants which 
authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by the 
authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Lazansky to approve the payment of 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2, on Street Rehabilitation Phase 2 for $562,770.31 to 
Orange Crush. 
Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to approve and pass Ordinance 
2009-16, "An Ordinance for the Annual Budget and Appropriations for the Village of 
Stickney, Cook County, Illinois for the Fiscal Year, beginning May 1, 2009 and ending April 
30,2010. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to accept the report of the 
Department of Transportation, State of Illinois, and indicating Motor Fuel Tax collected for 
the month of June, 2009 indicating the sum of $8,920.45. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for the month of April, 2009 indicating the sum of 
$47,802.14. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve and pass Ordinance 
2009-17, "An Ordinance Regarding Rules of Procedure for Public Comment at Village 
Meetings." 


Questions were made about this ordinance by Trustee Lazansky about the time allocated 
and how many times an audience member can speak. It was confirmed that they can speak 
only once for a total of three minutes. Trustee Schimel needed clarification pertaining to 
when people want to know more about reports he gives at meetings. He preferred to keep 
the audience interactive. Attorney Stanley Kusper explained that if a report is given and 
someone wishes to ask a question about it, at the point of public comment they could ask 
the board to take leave to ask a question on the report that was given. Mr. Kusper went on 
to explain that there are rules in every public agency that he represents. The purpose of it is 
to avoid the "bobbing up and down" where people keep getting up again and again. This 
ordinance was needed to curtail it. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Sea·nn:J and Zeedyk 
Nays: Schimel 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to approve a request for a block 
party on August 22,2009 between 44th and 45th on Home Avenue. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Lazansky, Mares, Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


PRESIDENT'S REPORT: A special presentation was made to Retired Police Chief Gary 
Dunow recognizing his 26-years of service to the Village of Stickney. His retirement star 
was also given to him at this time. 


CLERKS REPORT: The Clerk reported that the Illinois Department of Transportation held 
back funds for the Vehicle Inspection Fund Transfer which lowered the allocation by 47%. 
The next reduction will be seen in September where Diesel Transfer and IFTA Payments 
will be taken out. In addition, she gave Census 2010 information and asked for people who 
can serve on the Census committee. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 
Trustee Mares gave the Parks and Recreation report. 
Trustee Morelli gave the Fire Department report for the month of June. 
Trustee Schimel reported that on last Thursday he went before a judge in court to be 
granted a demolition order located on a home at 3913 Home and the right to recoup the 
expenses. Vince McFadden, Dave Schmidt, and Attorney Agatto went with him. He also 
informed us that there is now only one home at the 3924 Grove location which is for sale. 
The second house on the lot was demolished. The banker involved with 4207 Gunderson 
will demolish the house on his own. 


Trustee Zeedyk informed us that the stump removal will start this week. There are 62 
stumps to be removed, the remains will be ground down and filled with black dirt. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
Fire Chief Meyer reported that the funds obtained during their Muscular Dystrophy 
collection amounted to $4880.76. The firemen personally added the difference to make 
their goal of $5000. This money goes to the summer camp for children with burns. They 
had an emergency call to Water Reclamation where a man fell 25 feet into one of the 
holding tanks. They took him to the hospital where he was found to be severely injured. 


Police Chief Joe Kretch gave the police department web site location of 
www.stickneypolice.com and to look for the blotter portion for up-to-date information 
about the activities in the department. Bret is the web master who is also working on the 
fire department web site. We have just received two new squad cars which are black and 
white. 


Village Supervisor Joe Lopez displayed three sheets of tree trimming requests. The 
trimming is being done by our public works employees instead of an outside contractor. 
Mr. Lopez also told of the sewer televising on Euclid and how they found a significant 
amount of tree roots blocking the 12-inch main. 







Page 4 


AUDIENCE QUESTIONS: 


Donna Jahiri or 4236 Clinton described a persistent sewer problem she is experiencing. She 
wanted some satisfaction from the Village that it was not being caused by something 
involving the street sewer and if the Village is responsible for the costs. She also questioned 
the maximum height of new homes. Trustee Schimel responded that it is 35 feet in the 
residential and 45 feet in commercial. There was an additional question pertaining to the 
total amount of families allowed living in one home. Trustee Schimel responded that Illinois 
law described as family being related by blood or marriage. 


A resident residing at 3921 Elmwood complained about fire equipment driving the wrong 
way down her street. She also questioned the condition of a home at 4244 Scoville. It was 
noted by the appropriate departments. 


Penny Gibas of 4425 Wisconsin remarked on Village purchases. She also questioned the 
safety in the parks. In addition she wanted to know what Trustees have offices. She was 
told that they have a shared office. Mrs. Gibas questioned how old police vehicles are sold. 


Doris Helebrant of 6528 41st Street felt that the bunting on the front of the building should 
be hung in a more prominent manner. 


Janette Jahiri of 4236 Clinton made remarks concerning the writing of a speeding ticket she 
received in the Village and how the police officer addressed the court on the ticket. Next she 
made a statement over two cars that were set on fire, one of which was her own. 


Lisa representing the Little League offered to include the Stickney Parks & Recreation 
Soccer flyer in the information that she will be dispensing. Trustee Mares remarked that he 
would like to see the soccer kids and the Little League kids join in a parade. 


Bea Callihan of 41st and Grove remarked on the painting done in the Village Hall and why 
conference room furniture was bought. 


There being no further business, Trustee Lazansky moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Zeedyk that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 7:59 
p.m. 


Approved by me this 22th day of July, 2009 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







ORDINANCE NO. 2009-18 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC" ,OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE III, DIVISION 7, 
"STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING." 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, THE Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to raise the 
administrative fee charged to remove the immobilization equipment on vehicles that are involved 
in prohibited activities to be equal to the rate charged in the village's surrounding communities; 
and 


WHEREAS, this Ordinance advances the goal of maintaining the Village of Stickney as a good and 
safe place to live. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part ofthis Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14 Article III, Division 7 of the Municipal Code ofthe Village 
of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 14-141. Removal of illegally parked vehicles. 


(a) The police department and all members thereof assigned to traffic duty are hereby 
authorized to remove and tow away or have removed and towed away by commercial towing 
service, any car of other vehicle illegally parked in any place where such parked vehicle creates or 
constitutes a traffic hazard, blocks the use of a fire hydrant or obstructs or may obstruct the 
movement of any emergency vehicle; or any other illegally parked vehicle which has remained in 
any public street or any other public place for a period exceeding 24 continuous hours. 


(b) Cars so towed away shall be stored on any city property or in a public garage or parking 
lot and shall be restored to the owner or operator thereof after payment of the expense incurred by 
the village in removing and storing such vehicles. 


(c) In lieu of or in addition to other remedies provided for under these codified ordinances, 
the police department is hereby authorized to use immobilization equipment on any vehicle found 







to be in violation of any of the provisions of these codified ordinances, including vehicles found 
parked in any parking lot without a proper vehicle sticker and vehicles found parked in violation of 
parking meter or limited parking regulations. 


(1) The use of such equipment is authorized for the purpose of reducing or eliminating 
costs of towing, impounding and inventorying such vehicles, reducing the additional 
time and expense concerning the issuance of tag-on citations and the processing of the 
same and deterring would-be "scofflaws" from consistent violations of these codified 
ordinances. 


(2) No person shall injure, damage or otherwi'se destroy any immobilization equipment 
belonging to the police department and attached to any vehicle. 


(3) Within 72 hours of the placement of any immobilization equipment, if the owner of the 
vehicle does not contact the police department and the equipment in still on the vehicle, 
the village and the police department are authorized to tow the vehicle at the owner's 
expense, including the following described expenses: The cost to remove the 
immobilization equipment shall be $100.00, plus the cost of any outstanding citations 
and/or traffic or parking violations and towing charges. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this 4th day of August, 2009 


AYES: Trustee Lazansky, Trustee Mares,Trustee Morelli. Trustee SchimeI. Trustee Zeedyk 


NAYS: _____ ________________________ _ 


ABSENT: _________________________________ ___ 


ABSTAIN: ______________________________ _ 


APPROVED by me this 5th day of August, 2009 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ~day of August, 2009 


c:.. . ../~&c/_ 
Audrey McAdam 


Mayor Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Viii ge 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







Meels 
ri .. 1 nnd Third 


Wednosdoy 


MONSIGNOll JOt-IN FAFmELL COUNCIL, No. 4200 
P.O. Box 426 


. Berwyn, Illinois G0402-2502 


July 18, 2009 


Village of Stickney 
Ms . Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 
6533 W. Pershing. Road 
Stickney, 11 60402 


Dear Ms . McAdams, 


Once again the time h;:n; come to respectfully request permission to 
conduct our "M/ll TOC)'r~; IE lZOLL DRIVE" in your area. On Friday, Saturday 
and Sunday, SepteIJlL)(~]_' 18, 19 and 20,2009 the Msp,r. John Farrell 
Council :/f4200(fonlled.y Berwyn Council) and thc·ir families, friends 
and volunteers will be distributing "TOOTS IE ROLLS" in return for 
donations for their ANNUAL I'-lENTALLY HANDICAPPED DRIVE, with proceeds 
benefitting children and adults with mental disabilities and some 
physically challenged as well. 


We are grateful for tbe help that you have always given to the Knights 
of Columbus in the past, and hopefully to continue to do so again. 


3i ncer ;1y yo~rs . 


~ 
. .., .. 


/ .. ' . 
~ - . 
~ . 


PGK William J. Kareiva 


Chairman, M/H Drive 
6901 W. 34th St. 
Berwyn, 11 60402-3302 
(708) 788-1110 


APPROVED BY BOARD 
DATE: . . Avy L~ goo 9 


C, -(~ ArC:~ 
VILLAGLERK 


William P. Feeley 
Grand Knight and Co-Chairman 
8936 W. 31st St. 
Brookfield, Ii 60513 
(708) 485-4736 





